
DATE:
TIME:
PLACE:

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Mayor Charles Goodman
Council President Debra Jones
VACANT
Councilmember Michael Cox
Councilme mber Zach Bullock
Councilmember Darfeness Hinds

TUESDAY, JANUARY 2, 2024
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORTDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA

OTHERS:

City Manager Terry Bovaird
City Attorney Kiersten Ballou
City Clerk Lati,'cia Wright

OPENING PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

ITEM _ 1 - ADDITIONS. DEI,ETIONS. CH GES AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

ITEM _ 2 _ PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

ITEM _ 3 _ CONSENT AGENDA - (pp 5-e)
a Council minutes from December 5. 2023

ITEM_4_UPDATES

A. STAFF AND BOARD COUNCIL UPDATES
o CITY MANAGER TERRY BOVAIRD
o STAFF
o COUNCIL
o MAYOR

ITEM_5_NEWBUSINESS_

A. PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: WILLISTON
ANIMAL GRoUP (WAG) CARoL TCHEBANOFF. (pp 10-17)

B. PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: HECTOR
SAMARIO WITH PERFORMANCE SERVICES. (pp 18-69)

C. RESOLUTION 2024-01: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
ES

THE CITY OF WILLISTON TO PURCHASE ONE WHISPERWATT DIESEL
POWERED AC GENERATOR MODEL #DF-24OOK 3 PHASE FOR
EMERGENCY SERVICE AND STORM MITIGATION FOR THE CITY

1



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

OF WILLISTON SEWER LIFT SfATION DEPARTMENT; AND PROVIDING
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. DONALD BARBER. PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR. (
pp 70-82)

D. RtrSOT,IITION )O)4-O') : A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF \l/TT I ISTrtN
FLORIDA. ESTABLISHING AUTHORIZATION FOR THE WILLISTON CITY
COT]NCII- PRESIDF,NT TO SIGN AN GREEMENT FOR PROJECT-SPECIFIC

SIONAL CONSULTING SER
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT WITH
WRIGHT-PIERCE INC. AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. DONALD
BARBER. PUBLIC WoRKS SUPERVISOR. bp 83-87)

E. RESOLUTION 2023-03: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF WILLISTON- FLORIDA. ESTABLISHING AUTHORIZATION FOR
THE WII.I.ISTON CITY COIINCIT, IDENT TO SIGN AN AGREEMENT

PROJECT-SPECIFIC PROFES SIONAL
INC. AND

EFFECTIVE DATE. DONALD BARBER
SUPERVISOR. (pp 88-95)

F. RESOLUTION 2024-04: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF WILLISTON. FLORIDA. ESTABLISHING AUTHORIZATION FOR
CITY OF WII,I,ISTON TO APPROVE CONTRACT IN ORDER TO INSTALL

SERVICE FOR NATURAL GAS
SUPPLY. BARBER" PUBLIC WORKS S (pp 96-99't

G. RESOLUTION 2024-05: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COLINCIL OF THE
CITY OF WILLISTON. FLORIDA. ESTABLISHING AUTHORIZATION FOR
THE CITY OF WILLISTON TO APPROVE OUTSIDE CONTRACT WORK IN
ORDER TO INSTALL GAS CE FOR NEW COMMERCIAL
CONNECTION OF SERVICES FOR LEVY COUNTY ANIMAL CLINIC.
DONALD BARBER. PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR. (pp 100-103)

H. RESOLUTION 2024-06: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
TON FLORIDA ESTABLISHIN

THE CITY OF WILLISTON TO APPROVE CONTRACT WORK IN ORDER TO
ACHIEVE COMPLIANCE TO OUR NORTHWEST NATURAL GAS GATE
STATION NUMBER THREE. DONALD BARBER. PUBLIC WORKS
SUPERVISOR.(pp I 04- 1 08)

I. RESOLUTION 2024-07: A RESOL OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OE WILLISTON, FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING AUTHORIZATION FOR
THE CITY OF WILLISTON TO CONTRACT WORK IN ORDER TO
MAKE THE NECESSARY REPAIRS TO OUR GAS MAIN INFRASTRUCTURE
DONALD BARBER. PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR. (pp 109-113)

J RESOLIITION 2024-08: A RESOT.I OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
OF WILLISTON

THE WILLISTON CITY COIINCII, IDENT TO SIGN AN AGREEMENT
-SPECIFIC PROFES SIONAL

CITY ENGINEERING SERVICES WITH WRIGHT-PIERCE.: AND PROVIDNG
TE. CITY PLANNER LAURA JONES 114-1

2



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COI"]NCIL MEETING

K. A RESOLUTION OF
CITY OF WILLISTON. FLORIDA" RE-APPOINTING SHARON BRANNAN TO
THE WILLISTON POI,ICF- OFFTCF,R PLAN AND TRUST BOARD
FOR A PERION OF TWO (2) YEARS: AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE. CAPTAIN MATT FORTNEY/CITY CLERK LATRICIA WRIGHT. (pp
r24-126\

L. DISUCSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTI : WORKSHOP FOR FIBER NETWORK

M.

SOLUTIONS IN THE CITY OF WILLISTON. CITY MANAGER TERRY
BOVAIRD. (pp 127-145)
DISCUSSION WITH POSSTBT,E ACTT N: ESTABLISHING AMI PROGRAM

TERRY
N. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBI,E ACTT N: SW IST AVENUE STREET REPAIR.

BOVAIRD 1 1

O. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE : CITY OWNED PROPERTY SURPLUS
LAURA 172-l

ITEM_6_ PARTICIPATION

ITEM-7-

ITEM_8_ADJOURNMENT

NEXT SCHEDULED COT]NCII, JAIIUARY 16. AT 6:00 P.M.

NEW LINK: Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

https: / / v. ri nsce ntra l.co m/i oin / O 69 Ot7 97 6

Meeting lD:059017976

One tap to join audio only from a smartphone:
+15504191505,,069017976/# United States (5an Mateo, CA)

Or dial

+1(650)4191505 United States (San Mateo, CA)

Access Code / Meeting lD: 069017975

lnternational numbers available: httos://v.rinscentra l.com/teleconference

YouTube Link: https://www.l,outube.com/channel/UCKtl468kcNjBS2AYgOaBsRO

Clicking this link will enable you to see and hear the Council meeting

3



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COTINCIL MEETING

Council Meeting Procedures for members of the Public

l. All cell phones to be tumed off when entering the Council Chambers.
2. Once the audience has taken their seat and the meeting begins, there will be no talking between audience mernbers

during the course of the Council meeting. If anyone continues to talk within the audience and is called down 3 times
during the course of the meeting, on the third time that person will be escorted out of the Council me€ting;

3. The audience must be recognized by the President before being allowed to address the Council;
4. The member of the audience that is recognized will proceed to the podium, state their name for the benefit of the City

Clerk, prior to offering comments on a given matter.
5. The audience member will be limited to not more than 5 minutes to speak based on Resolution 2020-28;
6. There will be no personal attacks made by any member in the audience toward a sitting Council member and no

personal attacks made by any Council member toward a member of the audience;
7 . There will be no conversation between a member of the audience that has been recognized and any other member of the

audience when speaking while at the podium;
8. If an audience member wants to speak more than the allotted 5 minutes allowed then that person should make a request

to City Hall so that the itern may be placed on the agenda.

Minutes of the City Council meeting may be obtained from the City Clerk's office. The minutes are recorded, but not transcribed
verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may make arrangements with the City Clerk to duplicate the recordings, or
arrange to have a court report€r present at the meeting. The cost of duplication and/or court reporter will be bome by the
requesting party.
In accordance with Section 286.0105. Florida Statutes, notice is given that if a person wishes to appeal a decision made by the
City Council with respect to any matter considered at this meeting they will need a record of the proceedings, and for such
purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence
upon which the appeal is based.

In accordance with Section 286.26. Florida Statutes. persons with disabilities needing special accommodations to participate in
this meeting should contact the Mayor through the City Clerk's offrce no later than 5:00 P.M. on the day prior to the meeting.

4



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA 

 CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MINUTES 

 

DATE:  TUESDAY,  DECEMBER 5, 2023 

TIME:  6:00 P.M. 

PLACE: WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER 

   

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ROLL CALL 

 

MEMBERS:       OTHERS: 

 

 Mayor Charles Goodman     City Manager Terry Bovaird 

 Council President Debra Jones     Attorney Kiersten Ballou  

 Vice-President Jerry Robinson    City Clerk Latricia Wright  

 Councilmember Michael Cox        

 Councilmember Zach Bullock        

    Councilmember Darfeness Hinds 

  

OPENING PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG 

Opening prayer and pledge led by Mayor Goodman. 

 

ITEM – 1 – ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, CHANGES AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

City Clerk asked to add Mayor Goodman to Item #3. Motion to approve agenda with changes by 

Vice-President Robinson. Seconded by Councilmember Bullock. Motion carried 5-0. 

 

ITEM – 2 – MAYORS STUDENT OF THE MONTH.  Mayor Goodman presented Zaria Rayne 

Taylor, Kindergarten, Joyce Bullock Elementary School with a certificate for Outstanding 

Student along with a certificate for a pizza from Domino’s. Vice-President Robinson presented 

lil Ms. Taylor with two pens one of the City of Williston Seal and one with the United State, and 

State of Florida flag.  

 

ITEM – 3 – PRESENTATION BY CITY PLANNER LAURA JONES TO SARAH ISAACS, 

FAMILY DOLLAR STORE MANAGER. – No show.  

 

ITEM – 4 – PUBLIC PARTICIPATION – Williston resident Joab Penney spoke about his solar 

issue at his residence. Williston resident Jackie Appling invited everyone to the Movie in the 

Park Saturday December 16th.  

 

ITEM – 5 – CONSENT AGENDA – Motion to approve Consent Agenda by Vice-President 

Robinson. Seconded by Councilmember Cox. Motion carried 5-0.  

• Council minutes from November 21, 2023  

 

ITEM – 6 – UPDATES  

   

A. STAFF AND BOARD AND COUNCIL UPDATES 



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

  

 

• CITY MANAGER TERRY BOVAIRD – Update on Joab Penney’s solar panels. Golf 

cart signs will be delivered in January. Line of credit for water issues at John Henry 

Park. 

• STAFF – Chief Rolls announced on December 19th Santa will be coming to town. 

Routes will be posted on Facebook.  

• COUNCIL - None 

• MAYOR – Thanked the Utility department for the great job they did with hanging the 

Christmas lights throughout the city.  

 

ITEM – 7 – NEW BUSINESS –  

 

A. DISCUSSION REQUESTING DIRECTION FROM THE CITY COUNCIL: 

GRANTING OF EASEMENT LOT 24 OAK HAMMOCK SUBDIVISION. CITY 

MANAGER TERRY BOVAIRD AND ATTORNEY NORM FUGATE.  

Consensus from Council for City Manager Bovaird to bring back documents giving 

Easement to the North section of Oak Hammock.  

 

B. RESOLUTION 2023-104: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, APPROVING A PROPOSED RE-PLAT FOR 

MAP OF WILLISTON, REPLAT OF PART OF BLOCK 16, PARCEL #560800000, 

ADDRESS 108 NW 2ND STREET, WILLISTON, FLORIDA. CITY PLANNER 

LAURA JONES. Motion to approve Resolution 2023-104 by Vice-President 

Robinson. Seconded by Councilmember Bullock. Motion carried 5-0. 

 

C. RESOLUTION 2023-105: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE 2024 GENERAL 

MUNICIPAL ELECTION DATES AND PROCESS AND ESTABLISHING AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. CITY CLERK LATRICIA WRIGHT. – Motion to approve 

Resolution 2023-105 by Councilmember Bullock. Seconded by Councilmember Cox. 

Motion carried 5-0. 

 

D. A RESOLUTION 2023-106: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, APPOINTING DALLAS LESTER, AND 

BETTY JO BISHOP TO THE CITY OF WILLISTON GENERAL EMPLOYEE’S 

PENSION PLAN AND TRUST FOR A PERIOD OF TWO (2) YEARS; AND RE-

APPOINTING LATRICIA WRIGHT TO THE GENERAL EMPLOYEE’S 

PENSION PLAN AND TRUST FOR A PERIOD OF TWO (2) YEARS; AND 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. COUNCIL PRESIDENT DEBRA JONES. – 

Motion to approve Resolution 2023-106 by Councilmember Bullock. Seconded by 

Councilmember Cox. Motion carried 5-0.  

 

 

ITEM – 8 – PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - None 

 



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

  

 

ITEM - 9 – ANNOUNCEMENTS – HR Director Krystal Patterson asked Council to turn in their 

evaluations for the City Manager’s review. Vice-President Robinson read into record his 

resignation (attached).  

 

ITEM – 10 – ADJOURNMENT – Motion to adjourn at 7:35 by Vice-President Robinson. 

Seconded by Councilmember Bullock. Motion carried 5-0.  

 

 

 



A,r-r, A ct-{ rtrtf l\if"
Resignation:

Forthe past 12 plus years I have serveci on a city committee, the

council, and four years as Mayor. While serving I did my best to
do what I thought best for the City and the residents, none for
my own personal gain.

My four years as Mayor were the best part of my tenure with the

City. I tried to carry on the legacy of former Mayor Gerald
Hethcoat. During that time, I tried to not only dress

professionally but act and conduct myself professionally while
and when representing the residents of the City.

It saddens my heart that I do what I feel I must do. So, as of
December 29,2023,I will be resigning from the City Council.

Before any innuendos and rumors are spread,lwill explain the
reason I am doing this. The state has passed that all elected
officials prepare a Form 6. In my opinion this form is a form of
invasion of personal privacy, not to be confused with
transparency. All elective officials will complete this form and
provide the state with all aspects of their financial condition of
any assets and liabilities over $1,000. They will have to list their
liabilities and assets inclusive of naming their banks, all
outstanding loans, mortgag€s, stocks, bonds, customers (by
name) of their business, if any, and other financial information.
Already there have been numerous elected officials that have
already resigned because of this. In fact, a Mayor and council
member of a city near us has already resigned. Not only this but
it will also deter many individuals who might want to run for an

u

8



::ecreo oriice. esoeciaiiv in small municioalities such as ours. It
- srolecrca that 40% of elected municioal officials will resign.

" -iev haven't aireadv. from their elected nositions because of
this fc::-
Oh, I might add that anyone, yos anyone can iook up rnls rorm
of any elected otticial that completes it and see their financial
information along with their net worth. Lastly and again,I feel
that this Form is an invasion of a person's privacy and should be
none of the business of the state and the state should not be
privy to this information for elected officials.

9



Date: January 2dr2023

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: PROPOSED PARTNERSHIP CITY OF WILLISTON AI{D WILLSITON ANIMAL
GROUP

PREPARED BY: WILLISTON ANIMAL GROUP

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: A request has been made to partnership with the Williston
Animal Group and Williston Community Animal Rescue.

LEGAL REVIEW: This proposal needs to be reviewed by staffand the cit5r attorney before a
decision is made by the council. The proposal was received by the City Clerk on1212712023. Due to
that there has been no opportunity for the city attorney to provide input on this proposal.

FISCAL IMPACTS: The liscal impact has not been determined. The fiscal
impact will depend on the final decision of the council after legal review and
recommendation.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: There needs to be discussion on what this partnership would look
like and legal documentation of it before a final vote is made by the council. The city manager
recommends moving forward with the proposed partnership with potential changes. Staff and
Legal will develop the legal document for the partnership. That document should be reviewed and
approved by the Willison Animal Group Board of Directors. If there are no changes the legal
document in the form of a resolution should then be brought back before the council for final
approval.

ATTACHMENTS: Two documents prepared and submitted by Williston Animal Group. One a
fact sheet of the proposed partnership and a PowerPoint Presentation titled Proposed Partnership
of City of Williston and Williston Animal Group.

THIS DOCUMENT PRPARED BY: City Manager Terry Bovaird

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

10



Williston Animal Group (WAC) - Proposed Partnership with the City of Williston (COW)

Re: Williston City Animal Rescue (WCAR) property

L Join Forces

a. Renew the partnership between WAG and COW to improve the care of pets in our community
b. Combine the operations at WAG & WCAR properties
c. Continue many aspects of the existing agreement and extend them to the WCAR property

2. Benefits to the City of Williston
a. WAG will assume the responsibility for operating both WAG and WCAR

b. WAG will take dogs from the Williston community as needed
i. 2 spaces will be kept available for Code Enforcement Officer use

ii. All adoptable dogs will be transferred to WAG ownership after the required hold period
and will become the sole responsibility of WAG

iii. Any dangerous dogs can be held at one of the facilities, but will be under the care of the
Code Enforcement Officer(s)or a WAG Board Member

c. WAG assumes all liability for the operations at these two facilities
i. Decrease the liability of COW in relation to the care, handling and adoption of dogs

d. WAG will provide the volunteers to care for the dogs at these facilities, so there will be no
employment costs for the COW

e. Within one year of the agreement, WAG will create a Trap-Neuter-Release (TNR) program to
target decreasing the stray cat population in the city

i. WAG will partner with area cat rescues for assistance in rehoming cats as needed
3. Benefits to WAG

a. COW to continue current contractor agreement to waive lease payments and extend to both
properties

b. Start a new 20 year lease term on both properties that will allow us to make capital
improvements to both property with confidence that they will be beneficial to our cause

c. COW to convert the WAG facility to the city power grid
d. WAG will take over the operation of WCAR which will allow us to rescue more dogs than we can

utilizing our current facility
e. WAG will remain an independent contractor for COW to allow for the autonomous operation of

the organization under the leadership of a Board of Directors
4. Benefits to the Community

a. WAG will continue efforts to decrease pet over-population in our area

b. WAG will address the stray cat population in the city via a TNR program

c. WAG will work to bring low or no cost spay and neuter programs to Williston
d. WAG willwork to bring low or no cost vaccination programs to Williston

5. Proposed agreements

a. WAG to take possession of equipment currently in the WCAR building to be used for the care of
the animals

b. COW to provide maintenance for building repairs for the WCAR location
c. COW to continue lawn maintenance at both locations
d. COW to insure both properties for replacement of structures
e. WAG will insure all contents and liability

wtLils N ANIMAL G OUP

lort rc ADoPT11



-'",-T-""".

PROPOSED
PARTNERSHIP

12



Join
Forces

Combine the operations of WAG

and the Williston City Animal
Rescue (WCAR)

Renew the partnership between
City of Williston and WAG for
the improved health & care of
pets in our community

Continue many aspects of the

existing agreement to extend

to the WCAR property

13



- z ' i j-,-
- 

.f*t --: ,_-_

I y:J{ *

-a )',1 -

' ''}}tr q

1

Benefits to City of
Williston

WAG will assume operations for both

facilities

z WAG will take dogs from the Williston
Community as needed

3 WAG assumes all liability for operations

4. Ihe City will save 0n staffing expenses

b TNR program to target stray cat population

t
J

14



Benefits to WAG

1. City of Williston to continue to waive lease
payments and extend to the WCAR property

z. 20Year Lease to allow for capital
im p roveme nts

3 City of Williston to convert WAG power to city
power grid and continue to waive power,
sewer and water utilities at both facilities

4. WCAB property will allow for the rescue of
more dogs

5 WAG will remain an independent 501(c)(3)
gr0up

4

15



Benefits to the
Community

1. WAG will continue efforts to decrease pet

over-population in our area

z. WAG will work to establish TNR program

for cat populations in the city that pose

threats to health and safety

3 Bring low cost or no cost spay and neuter
programs to Williston

4. Bring low cost or no cost vaccinations
programs to Williston

E

16



f

City of Williston
& WAG

PARTNERSHIP
for the

FUTURE

17



Date: January 2dr2023

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: PERF.ORMANCE SERVICES CITY OF WILLISTON F.UNDING PERF,ORMANCE-
BASED PROJECTS

PREPARED BY: MR. HECTOR SAMARIO, BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER,
PERFORMANCE SERVICES.

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: Please see PowerPoint Presentation.

LEGAL REVIEW: Legal has reviewed the proposal focused only on determining if the proposed
project and request meets the procurement requirements of Florida State Statues. City Attorney
Kiersten Ballou has indicated that it must go through the competitive solicitation process as
outlined in Florida State Statue and the City of Williston Procurement Process.

f,'IscAL rMPAcrs: The rnvestment Grade Audit costs $122.906 onty if the
audit is completed, presented to the city council and a contract is not
implemented. The total AMr System and to upgrade, add or replace water mains
is approximately six million dollars total.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: The city attorney and city manager recommends the process follow
Florida State Statue (FSS) for implementation. Reading F'SS 498.145 (4)(d) PROCEDURES and
489.145 (3Xd) DEF'INITIONS (see attachments and highlights) directs the requirements of the
competitive bid in FSS 287.057 and FSS 287.055 PROCUREMENT OF PERSONAL PROPERTY
AND SERVICES. We know of one other company that provides this same or similar service and it
is not an emergency procurement The exception to FSS 287.055 outlined in F'SS 489.145 (4)(d) does
not apply.

ATTACHMENTS: PowerPoint presentation by Performance Services, copies of FSS 489.145, FSS
287,057, FSS 287.055 and FSS 287.017 with yellow highlights for review.

TTIIS DOCUMENT PREPARED BY: CITY MANAGER TERRY BOVAIRD

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED DISAPPROVEI)

18



*

F unding & I mplementing Performance-based Projecfs
\r

January 02,2024

City of Williston

ENERGY

STAR
PARTNER

19



1, Purpose: Approval of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)

Design Phase (lnvestment Grade Audit) of Specific Capital Projects

Gonstruction Phase (Build) will come back to Council for aooroval

2. Florida's Guaranteed Performance-based Gontracting Legislation

Statute 489.145 Guaranteed energy, water, and wastewater performance savings contracting

Design-Build (D-B) Construction Method (turnkey projects)

T

T

3. Gity Capital Projects with a Return on lnvestment (ROl)

4. Funding the Upgrades

5. Glosing Gomments

20



II

.,1'&,
-17r 

-{'\,9- tF-\\iivtdhl, rj
1;'n--{t#'

te 489.1 45#2. Florida StaPerformance
Servrces

Search Statutes
Fl.orida Statutes

Search Tips
Ftorida Constitution

Laws of Ftorida

Officiat lnternet Site of the Ftorida Legislature
Advanced Leoislative
Search and B7oryse

Legistative & Executive
Branch Lobbyists

lnformation Center
Joint Legistative
Committees &
Other Entities

HistoricaI Committees
Ftorida Government
Efficiency Task Force

LegisLative Employment
Legistore

Links

Home
Senate
House
Citator

Statutes, Constitution,
& Laws of F[orida

stiiiSrrine
August 1,2023 Search Statutes: 7022 v Search

lnterpr&r Sewices fo r the
Deaf and tlard of Hearing

Setect Year: 2022 u Go

The zozz Florida Statutes (includin g 2o2z Special Session A and
2oz1 Special Session B)

Title XXXII ChapgcLlgg View Entire Chapjsg
REGULATION OF PROFESSIONS AND OCCUPATIONS CONTRACTING

(1) section may be cited as the "Guara
Performance Savings Contracting Act. "

(Z) LEGISLATIVE FINDINGS.-The Legislature finds that investment in energy, water, and

wastewater efficiency and conservation measures in agency facilities can reduce the amount of
energy and water consumed and wastewater produced and produce immediate and long-term

savings. lt is the poticy of this state to encourage each agency to invest in energy, water, and

wastewater efficiency and conservation measures to minimize energy and water consumption and

wastewater production and maximize energy, water, and wastewater savings. lt is further the
poticy of this state to encourage agencies to reinvest any savings resutting from energy, water, and

wastewater efficiency and conservation measures in additional. energy, wateq and wastewater
efficiency and conservation measures.

489-'|.45 Guaranteed energy, water, and wastewater contracting.-

21



' 'Performance
Servrces

#2. Florida Statute 489.145

Paraqraoh (5) (e):

"...lf the reconciliation reveals a

shortfall in annual energy or

assoc iated cosf savings, the

guaranteed energy, water, and

wastewater pertormance

contractor is liable for such

shortfall."

(5) CONTMCTpROVTS|ONS.-

(a) A guarante€d energy, water, and wastewater performance savings contract must inctude a written
guarantee that may inctude, but is not timited to the form of, a tetter of credit. insurance poticy, or corporate
guarantee by the guaranteed energy, water. and v,rastev/ater performance savings contractor that annuat cost
savings rvitl meet or exceed the amortized cost of energy, water, and wastewater efficiency and conservation
measures.

(b) The guaranteed energy, vrater, and wastevr'ater performance savings contract or the loan agreement retated
thereto must provide that att repayments to the lender of the instattation construction toan, except obtigations on

wW.leg,state-fl.uslstaMestndex.ctm?App_mode=Oisplay_Stalute&Setrch_Stnng=8URL=0.400-O49€Y0489/Sectom/0489.145.htrn1

M/23.6:58 PM Statuts I Constitutbn :Vbw StaUtes : Online Sunshine

termination of the contract before its expiration, may be made over time, but may not exceed 20 years from the
date of comptete instatlation and acceptance by the agency, and that the annual cost savings are guaranteed to the
extent necessary to make annuat payments to satisfy the guaranteed energy, water, and v/astewater performance

savings contract.
(c) The guarante€d energy, water, and wastewater performance savings contract must require that the

guaranteed energy, water, and wastewater performance savings contractor to whom the contract is awarded
provide a '1oo-percent public construction bond to the agency for its faithful performance, as required by s.

255.91.
(d) The guaranteed energy, water, and v/astewater performance savings contract may contain a provision

attocating to the parties to the contract annual cost savings that exceed the amount of the cost savings guaranteed

in the contract.
(e) The guaranteed energy, water, and vrastewater performance savings contract must require the guaranteed

energy, water, and wastev/ater performance savings contractor to provide to the agency an annual reconciliation of
the guaranteed energy or associated cost savings. lf the reconcit'iation reveals a shortfall in annual energy or
associated cost savings, the guaranteed energy, wateG and wastewater performance savings contractor is liabte for
such shortfatl. lf the reconcitiation reveals an excess in annuat cost sayings, the excess savings may be a[tocated

under paragraph (d) but may not be used to cover potentiat energy or associated cost savings shortages in
subseouent contract vears.

35

22



"The guaranteed energy, water, and wastewater performance savings contract must stipulate
,,

Your savings & revenues fund your improvements over time

Annual Measurement & Savings

Enhance Savings & Revenue Streams

Fixed-firm Price (no change orders or price changes)

Open Book Pricing (transparency)

1]]ltjjil

Eirtrrigi,Q+i'er,i,g

i I -,arrt, rn-

frrrirl

lmproterylents
Alrill

Water Plants
Facilities & Parts

Guaranteed
Savings

*Financial Advisor and/or Bond Council will determine impact to bond/debt capacity

23



City of Jacksonville
Adva r nerl rr"'1*te r rr g ln ilitsltrcii.r til ir rt I fi I l

$5,611,940 5,452 l

TOTALCONIRACT WATERMETERS
$9,600,000

SAVINGS I ISYEARS

Self-funded prciect with positive cash f,ow from day 1

' Replacement of 5,452 commercial and residenlial water
meters with n€\,v smert meters

. All residentlal meters included remote disconnect valves

. Pressure monitoring capability throughout the entire City

As a result ofthis project, the 20?1 Smart 50
Awards program recognized the City of
lacksonrille proiect as one of 50 projectsglobally
for its innowtionand community impacL

$9,478,255 14,413
*r_oJ*99*s9l. " . _y3IER T:IE"5P" ...i

$'13,058,025
s.{vtNcs / 1SYEARS

Removal and replacement of 14,413 water meters with
smart, ultrasonic water meters

Manufacturer: Badger

lnstallation of an AMI system for real-time monitoring of
water usage

Customer access to view wEter consumption data in real-
time, via a secure online portal

Collected water sen/ice line material datia for Revised Lead
and Copper Rule (LCR), per EPA requirernents

' 3,,',X,:j H3:iiT*13,*, * e,,:;,,,i

City of Lufkin
$*ran iniran' rlnll r* Pro j si-: i,^;ii ll,,:r,r,l I

$18,696,214 $33,303,555
SAVINGS /2OYEARSTOTALCONTRACT

Expanding 4p11 syslem infrastructure to cover entre City

Replacement of 15,428 meters, nine years or older

Manufacturer: N€ptune

lnstalled Tridium Niagara framework to provide a cenbal
interface for monitoring, confol, and alarms
, Connect'ed 60 systems (water plants, wells, lift

stations, towers) and 22 distribuiion valves

Replacing and autornating 22 system disbibutian valves

Upgrading SCADA system for: Water and wastewater
plants, Water$/ells, Ground storage tanks, Elevaled
storage tanks, Lift stations, New distribution valves

City of Henderson
A d ra l t *tt ir4 *l e ii rr g, t": i r :a i:'.r t-1 r. t 1 r p. F' r t : i * t::i

$4,395,856 5,350 i $9,3S,760
TOTALCONTRACT WATERIiEIERS SAUNGS 

'2OYEARS

Removal and r€placemeflt of 5,350 waler meters with
smart water melers

lnslallation of an AMI system for real-lime monitoring of
waier usage

Online portal for customers to view and track water
consumption data

Distribution side leak detection and pressure monitoring

lnstallalion of LED lighting at city buildings

24



Five Stages of Performance-based GontractingI

/ Engineering
r' Engineering
/ Construction
r' M&V Team

r' Construction
r' Sub-contractors
/ Engineering
r' M&V Team

r' M&V Team
r' Engineering

/ M&V Team

. Define Existing
Conditions

. Establish Utility
Baselines

. Scope

. Final Pricing

. Project
Economics

. M&V Plan

lnvestment
Grade Audit

. Subcontracting

. Project Schedule

. Project
Management

. Closeout &
Commissioning

. Training

. Begin M&V

lmplementation

. ldentify Existing
Conditions

. Develop
baseline costs

. Preliminary
Scope

. Preliminary
Project
Economics

Preliminary
Assessment

. Monitoring & Site
Visits

. Measurement
and Verification

. M&V Reporting

. Staff lnput

Measurement
& Verification

. Meet with Staff
and Councilto
present
Outcomes

. Deliver M&V
Report

Annual $avings
Repot"t

25



' 'Performance
Servrces

Preliminary Assessment (Julle - Nov)

t Capital Projects with a Return on lnvestment (ROl)
. Utility Upgrades (Water Meters, Lift Stations, SCADA, etc.)

. Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion

. Expanded lnternet Services/Goverage

' Solid Waste Efficiencies

Preliminary Assessment Results presented to Admin Nov 1,2023

Scope narrowed to:
. Gas, Electric & Water Meters & Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMl)

. Leak Detection & Pressure Monitoring

. Water Mains

8

26



#3. Gapital Projects with an ROIPerformance
Servrces

,.:: --: ::-l
..: ::

.-; ' '1. .;; 't

20

20

4.3

8.9

5.1

$4,327,300

$2,000,000

56,327,300

$362,400

$200,000

s562,400

$65,400

$25,000

s90,400

$584,300

Ssg+,goo

Meter Replacement and Advanced Metering lnfrastructure
& Pressure/Leak Monitoring

Upgrade/Add/Re place Water Mains

Totals

Project Scope

O&M Savings

ANNUAL SAVINGS AND INCREASED REVENUE

Project Cost ($)
Capital Cost

Avoidance

Revenue lncrease

(S/vr)

Estimated Project

Lifetime (yrs.)

Simple Payback

(vrs')

27



Wlliston Project
Totd Construdion Cost

lnvesfneff Grade Audit

Customer &ry Dorn/Bond Prcjed Sahgs
Cots&nctbn Pedod (Months)

Cons{rudioil lnterest (Capitalized) - Optional

Total Consfiuclion anount indudirg ind@rtal experces

Tam dFiunchg (yr): 10

TOTAL AIIOI'NT FIMIiIGED USI.IG INTEREST RATE OFI

$

$

6,327,300

1n,w6

14.0

6,450,206

6,450206

$

5.0% $

Cummulative

Cash Florv

1',l

$2S2.1 s0

$551,599

$785,272

$1.027.711

$1.279,048

$1,539,416

$'r,808,947

s2.087.777

$2,376,044

$2.673.884

$2.981.4:'7

$3.612.626

$4,2il,527
$4.907.295

$5,571,090

$6.246.070

$6.26.070

Net

Cash Flow

$

't0

$292.1 50

$259,449

$233.673

$242,439

$251,337

$260.367

$269.531

$278.831

$288,267

$297.840

$307,553

$631,1 89

$641,900

$652,768

$663,795

$674,981

Payments

Total

Annual

Payments

I

$977,651

$1.016.921

$'1.021.9'18

$1,027,060

$1.032.350

$1.037.792

$1.043.391

$1,049,1 52

$1.055.078

$1.061,176

$191,266

s197.004

$202,514
s209.002

$215,272

$1 1,337,948

M&V

Services

8

$0

$35,000

$35,600

s36.212

$36.83€

$37,473

$38,1 22

$38,785

$39.461

$40,1 50

$337,639

Annual

Service

Cost

7

$142,320

$146,590

$150,987

$155.517

$160.182

$164,988

$169,938

$17s,036

$180.287

$185,695

$191,266

$197.0M

$202.914

$209.002

$215,272

$2,646,997

Annual

Debt

Service

6

s835.33 1

$835,331

$835,331

$835.33'1

$835,331

$835,331

$835,331

$835.331

$835,331

$835,331

$8,353,312

Savinqs

Total

5

$292,1 50

s1.237.100

$1,250.594

$1,264,358

s1.278.397

$1.292.717

$1.307.323

$1,322.222

$1.337.418

$1.352.919

$'1,368,72S

$822,456

$838.905

$855,683

$872.796

$890,252

$17,584,018

Capital

Cost

Avoidance

4

$562.400

$562,400

$562,400

$562.400

$562,400

$562,400

$562,400

$562.400

$562,400

$562,400

$5,624,otr

o&M

Savinos

3

$90.400

$92,208

$94.052

$95,933

$97,852

$99,809

$101,805

$103.841

$105,9'18

$108,036

$1 1 0,1 97

$1'12.401

$1 14,649

$1 16.942

$1 19,281

$1.563.325

Energy/Water

Cost Savgs &

lncreased

Utilitv Revenue

2

$292,1 50

$584.300

$595,986

$607.906

$620,064

$632,465

$645,1'14

$658,01i
s6vjn
$684,601

$698,293

$712,258
$726.504

$741,034

$755.854

$770,971
$10.396.6!X

Project

Year

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I
10

11

12

13

14

15

Totd

lS-year Net
Revenues

lO-year Net
Revenues

*lf requested, we can work for a 1- or 2-year payment deferment to allow Savings & Revenues to support Reserves.

28



oill

Roughly 25% of the water going through the
City's pipes rs Josf in the sysfem
. Cause:

. Age of the Water distribution system

. Age of the Water Meters

. Meters not accurately measuring water flow

' Effect:
. lncreased costs of water production
. Loss of revenues (approx. $500,000 for water, gas, elect.)
r Water pressure impacts
. lnaccurate Meter Reading / Billing

'Solution:
. Upgrade the City's Water Meters & Install an AMI
. Install a System-wide Leak Detection System
. Upgrade Water Mains

d\
American Wbter ltVbrts
Association

29



Performance
Servrces

Water Loss (non-revenue water)

Water Example - Meter lnaccuracies apply to Gas & Electric

Non-
Revenue
Water

Customer Metering lnaccuracies

Systematic Data Handling Errors

U nauthorized Consu mption

Leakage on Transmission and
Distribution Mains

Leakage on Overflows at
Utility's Storage Tanks

Leakage on Service Connections up
to the point of Customer Metering

Apparent Losses

Real Losses

Water
Losses

2s%

" Manual of Water Supply Practices M36; WaterAudits and Loss Control Programs, 4th Edition

30



2. lmplementation Phase
A. Meters & AMI for 3 Utilities
B. Pressure & Leak Detection

C. Priority Water Mains

{. Engineering & Development
Meters & AMI for 3 Utilities
Pressure & Leak Detection

Water Mains

A.

B.

c.

3, Monitoring & Guarantee
A. Leverage Leak & Pressure System
B. Monitor Technical Performance

C. Monitor Financial Performance

31



AMI: Non-Revenue Water
.r€5.

.7, F'{\t\
,1.:;- ll-&l
'1!yF{
ii .r1

/..!a;1,
'Performance
Servrces

o

E E H

o
r

gr
ur
0r{oi <---+ tt

Customer with smart meter and
access to consumption data

Wireless commu nication network
transmits water consumption data

Water utility with real-time customer
water consu mption data/trends

t

32



'Performance
Servrces

AMI: Non-Revenue Water
.*i;la.:^

. r, F\t\
::7-. ll-\il*i v .:4,

.{ i,

Staff
Kickoff

Meeting

I

Enqineerinq & Development Phase

Field Surveys of Existing Conditions (Meters, Meter Boxes, Lids, Piping, etc.)

Financial Analysis of multiple Meters &AMl Networks (5 explored in Prelim)

Data integration with the City's Billing Data and Accounts

Training for all Staff members

Data Base Analysis & Scrubbing (Critical First Step)

Meter Testing: Statistically Significant testing of All Meter Sizes

Marketing & Gommunications Plan

Customer & Utility Portals

Meter Testing
& Field Surveys

Scope &
Specifications

Training and
Comms Plan

Financing &
Cash Flows

Account Data
Analysis

33



Meter Testinq & Propaqation Studv

Propagation Study of Various AMI Communication Networks

Statistical Meter Testing per IPMVP:
Acceptable Confidence & Accuracy Levels (90%-10%l

Ctu Spnngt

,4

{.

.J'-
I

I

I

I

Residential Water Meters:

Commercial Water Meters

Electric Meters:

Gas Meters:

65 test meters

58 test meters

65 test meters

63 test meters

'l

*r[

TOTAL METERS TESTED: 251 meters

Testing at Low, Medium and High Flow Rates

lncludes Annual Meter Testing (Revenue Protection Plan to
Gontrol Apparent Losses)

Prooosed Site Details Leqend
Total Site Locations: 5 f Area of Coverage
Total Base Station Counts: {| Site Location
M40082=4 o EndpointLocation
R100 Collector = 1

ls tunt,
.B

\ b6.

I

34



Performance
Servrces

Marketing & Gommunications

&
\.. l,

ssF.friJ

rere
iirdnd' :

Account Summary

Important Notices

Perforation

Usage Summary
We're switching to an Advanced
Metering Infrastructure (AMI) system
that will give residents and
customers more information and
control over your utility usage.
Starting in May, yre'll be in$!lling new m€rcr5 rb.r! makc
thi5 sysrem possible. On(e your home or buskress rs

switched ovet you'll have access to ns tools throuqh our
onliie po[al.

Advanced Metering lnfrastructure Systems are a modern solution to reading information from
utility meters scattered across the city.

lnstead of sending an empioyee out to read your meler once a month, we're upgradiig your meter ro a communicaring sman
meter, Usage data rvill be aummarically transmiEed to rhe ciry over a secure private network and w€'ll orovrde that rniormation
to ycu oniine! This sysien] ensures accurate readings, quick response times to leaks or power outages, and horr'by-hor/
usage informalion to help you lower your eiectrir and vrater usage,

Have more questions abou{ Afu!l? Email them io :,ri,.i:? i'.r{i.r:ir.rf ' ,/:l.i i j

Return Payment
Coupon

What are Advanced Metering Infrastructure Systems?

AMI INTRODUCTION VIDEO

35



Performance
Servrces

AMI: Apparent Water Losses

Customer & Utilitv Portal (identifv and select best options for Citv)

I

Customer Portal

. Tools to Manage Consumption

. Tools to Manage Budgets

. Bill Explainer & Conservation Tips

. Paperless Billing

. Able to Submit forms & View Messages

. Self-service Solutions

. Resolve Leaks online/phone

. Set Alerts and "Out of Town"

I
Alerts & Notifications

. Residents can schedule Consumption Alerts

. Residents can schedule Budget Alerts

. Keep Customers informed of Leaks

. Keep Customers informed of overuse

. Bill Forecast Notifications

. Alerts by phone, email or text

Utilitv Console

. Gain insightful Analytics & Reporting

. Additional consumption analysis

. Digitalforms and customer accounts

. Performance Reporting

. Geospatial & Segmentation Analytics

. Customer Relationship Management (CRM)

. ;'
hii$!it"

ln,,lH!

@

_; ,.rllgii:-:,. ."

36



I

lnstallation & Commissioninq Phase

AMI Communication Network & Water Meters

lntegration of all Data (billing, customer accounts, meter serial numbers, etc.)

Replace Meter Boxes and Lids, as required

Lead and Copper Line Survey

GPS Goordinates of every Meter lnstalled

lT SpecialistAssigned to Project

Software & Network as a Service

Long-term Maintenance Services

24-7 Emergency Response

I

!i.:. i, ::

ildilEmNc & DMroPMlf
m{wtos MPlsmt^nd tot

P&mross rwnoib
RAlte

-
t art ? v

aC()l]@WaaMdall&lddffi

a MutU*AM (bbldSf ICeARI )

i ktrl)*|#tr*lhdbSFs

atffidiMtkl* iMdtoffiWdd&

a Wffisffi N*W.S I@ . t.ru*hLc*tMstu

37



S-year Capital Plan (23 - 2027*)
Water Mains (New):

r FY23-24: $684,000

. FY24-25: $1.4M

. FY25-26: $552,000

. FY26-27: $394,000

r FY27+: $1.4M

Total Cost @ $+.48M

lnfrostruclure Revilolizolion Plon

The Nolionql Chollenge
The introduction of reliable water and wastewater
systems in the 20th century marked the beginning of a
new era in modernization. Since then, public and
private utilities across the country have been putting
people to work to construct, operate, and maintaln
the water and wastewater infrastructure on which
Americans rely daiiy. After providing around the clock
service for more than L00 years, however, this
infrastructure is aging and failing. On average. a water
main breaks every 2 minutes in Arnerica. The good

news is that investrnent in water infrastructure puts

people to work and builds a stronger America.

lnvestment in the nation's water infrastructure
requlred over the next twenty years to maintain a

state of good repair

$4.8 trillion $9.8 million

Wlllislon's Chollenge
The City of Williston owns and operates drinking water
and wastewater systems that serve a population of
approximateiy 3,200 people. Much like other
municipalities across the nation, the City is challenged
with managing the wear and tear affectlng its
infrastructure. Over 50% of the City's wastewater
collection system was installed prior to 1956, and
approxirnately 25% was installed before 1946. Most of
the collection system is constructed of Orangeburg pipe,

which is estimated to have a life expectancy of between
30 to 50 years. This means the City's wastewater
collection system is operatinE on borrowed time.

€stimated cost of rehabilitating the Ciq/s
wastewater collection system based on preliminary
estimates prepared in 2013

jlirilirr r\it)9ii{t, )t\rrir,.ji r" ii i,': irlirr:r: :,.r,1,:.:. 1i_lii "_;ri;di.iilr:p: ii ;ttr i;l :,_lr,:,,t,r,r jlrilr'ru*r,

*Wright Pierce lnfrastructure Revitalization Plan Opinion of Probable Project Cost (OPPC)

38



7. Installation of a Leak Detection & Pressure Monitoring Sysfem

2. Upgrades/replacement of Water Mains (immediate and future needs)

' Leak Detection System to identify moderate and major leaks
. Minor Leaks are likely NOT cost-effective to eliminate

r Pressure Monitoring System
. Assist with distribution system analytics
. Assist with determining Hydraulic Efficiency (work with Wright-Pierce)
. Assist with energy efficiency and long-term cost savings (pump run times)

. Water Main Upgrades
. Can include immediate needs & identifying potential (future) issues

39



' 'Performance
Servrces

An n ual Performance Assu rance

m Required by FL Statute 489.145

& Quantify baseline conditions and supporting data to establish
proper M&V protocol for each measure (IPMVP)

n Monitor utility consumption and changes

s Report results with annual frequency

m Guarantee accuracy each year

tr Post-installation accuracy testing

" 
+*n|r{, REPoRT ..!

.-+*
Pbrformance
S-ervlie"s*

.?
Gity of Jackson{[e- .--

4+

'..1

Year 3 Report
November 2021 - Oclober 2022

r:i ii.:'i,,.

;q

,9"i+$'

-<r:@,7, T'"...'€lc;^A;.., t14&t
PqlonNEc tutr6 &ic.

Sl ! ObWB ild.${e 1m}kudRd. le*s/W
wwtsd(']rl:ll#ff

40



Performance
Servrces

#4. Project Funding

Capitalization: Tax-exempt Lease Purchase (TELP)

Most common method for Financing Performance-based Projects

Paragraph 5(h): "The guaranteed energy, water, and wastewater performance sayrngs
,t*

I Lower, fixed tax-exempt rates for the life of the performance period

Flexible payments, term of financing, and contract terms

Payments can be delayed (project construction is complete or longer) - build reserves

Savings are guaranteed by Performance Services, lncI

*Financial Advisor and/or Bond Council will determine impact to bond/debt capacity

41



{. Funds into a Gity Escrow Account

G

BAN K

4. Lease Payments
. After construction complete
. Savings & Revenues guaranteed
. First paymentin 2026

2. Gonstruction Progress
Payments

::s::
Performance
Servrces

3, lmprovements Generate New Revenues &
Savings to Fund Upgrades

42



#5. Closing Gomments
.-^.--,E-:^

';2 F<\t\
,ii- ll!-YA
il a' fl
iiI

''-.ry---;1 '
'Performance
Servrces

a,' -.-,1, 
:,.a,r..a.

HOW
It
r

TH I t\GS

GET DOIIE

SIl\lG FACTORS
THI SURPRI

NTR
ERGVBJ

RDLxll

RiN0YAlloils 
I0

7LY

DAN
NT

rROii llOi'lt

AND

AE
I

flltu

I

,
ot
fi
€aA9'

t
o
o
ct
lfl

0
o
2
n

XX% of Projects are...

Over Budget

Over Schedule

Under Benefits

n=16,000!!!

:o
a. rn
o?>.{?t

3E
TTao

I WSJ
Book review Feb 2023

43



' 'Performance
Servrces

#5. Closing Comments

33
o
,.

4

2
d
o
a
ftr
-1

o
o
z
m

I:ein
6Z
ar
:'<:<{&
:hl

'ttrbc)

"fleveloping a cleafi
informed understanding of
what the goal is and why m
and never losing sight of it
from beginning to end m is
the foundation of a
successful proi ect."

)

,,

8tG
TH I l\lGS

0ET ll01{E

r vP!Qt!\,
(!f nffar.

-Danrel

LYV
D

E)(PLORATIOII

BJ

IN
R${0vAIl0l{s

TIIII

ERG
NIER

iltt 0r tltfiY PS0Jtcl

6I[lG TACTORS

GAR

rusPACt
0tltfitlllt lllt

NTF

TI{T SURPR

DAN

FROM HOMT

RND

8r
and

HOt{

44



Fast and Frugal Rules of Thumb

1. Think SloW Act Fast.
2. Get Your Team Right
3. Ask Why?
4.Hire a "Master Builder"
5. Build With Lego
6. Take the Outside View
7" Watch Your Downside
B. Say No and Walk Away
9. Make Friends and Keep Them Friendly
10" Know that Your Biggest Risk is YOU

45



fEa.
---;, F<ir\
'.-:z-. ll--\d
'N V 14
i.1 l,it1 ,\ ''' 

-" - r"i''.ilrflz
TeamPerformance

Servrces

Hector Samario
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

MANAGER

David Temming, PE
ENGINEERING MANAGER

Ron Russell
SENIOR PROJECT

DEVELOPMENT ENGINEER

Greg Mizell
OPERATIONS MANAGER

Ryan Quigley
WATER FACI LITI ES SPECIALIST

Arlene Gavin
DIRECTOR OF MARKETING

#,
{:'*'

46



Together, the team members assigned to the City of Williston projecthqve
extensive knowledge and experience working on AMI projects. Look at
their combined numbers :

Projects Project Volume Meters Installed

47



Preliminary
Assessment

(Sharpen the Axe)

Presentation to
City Council &

Approval for IGA

Engineering &
Development

(Sharpen the A<e)

Begin
lmplementation

Project
Completion

Annual Monitoring of
Technical & Financial

Performance

Aug - Dec Jan 02 Jan - May Jun 2024 Jun 2025 10 years

48



Hector Samario, MBA, LEED AP
Business Development Manager

[386) 302-3081 I hsamario@performanceservices.com

49



12128123,10:53 AM Statutes & Constitution :View Statutes : Online Sunshine

Setect Year: 2023 v Go

The zoz3 Florida Statutes (including Special Session C)

Titte XXXII Chap_ler z[89 View Entire Chapjgl
REGULATION OF PROFESSIONS AND OCCUPATIONS CONTRACTING

489.145 Guaranteed energy, water, and wastewater performance savings contracting.-
(1) SHORTTITLE.-This section may be cited as the "Guaranteed Energy, Water, and Wastewater Performance

Savings Contracting Act. "
(21 LEGISLATIVE FlNDlNGS.-The Legistature finds that investment in energy, water, and wastewater efficiency

and conseryation measures in agency facilities can reduce the amount of energy and water consumed and

wastewater produced and produce immediate and long-term savings. It is the poticy of this state to encourage each

agency to invest in energy, water, and wastewater efficiency and conservation measures to minimize energy and

water consumption and wastewater production and maximize energy, water, and wastewater savings. lt is further
the poticy of this state to encourage agencies to reinvest any savings resutting from energy, water, and wastewater
efficiency and conservation measures in additiona[ energy, water, and wastewater efficiency and conservation

measures.

(3) DEF|NIT|ONS.-As used in this section, the term:
(a) "Agency" means the state, a municipatity, a potitical subdivision, a county school district, or an institution

of higher education, including atI state universities, cotteges, and technicaI cotteges.

(b) "Energy, wate6 and wastewater efficiency and conservation measure" means a training program incidentaI
to the contract, facitity atteration, or equipment purchase to be used in a buitding retrofit, addition, or renovation

or in new construction which reduces energy or water consumption, wastewater production, or energy-related
operating costs and includes, but is not timited to, any of the fottowing:

1. lnstatling or modifying any of the fotlowing:
a. lnsutation of the facitity structure and systems within the facitity.
b. Window and door systems that reduce energy consumption or operating costs, such as storm windows and

doors, caulking or weatherstripping, muttigtazed windows and doors, heat-absorbing or heat-reftective gtazed and

coated window and door systems, additional gtazing, and reductions in gtass area.

c. Automatic energy control systems.

d. Energy recovery systems.

e. Cogeneration systems that produce steam or forms of energy such as heat, as wetl as etectricity, for use

primarity within a facitity or complex of facitities.
f . Renewabte energy systems.

g. Devices that reduce water consumption or sewer charges.

h. Energy storage systems, such as fuel cetts and thermal storage.

i. Energy-generatingtechnotogies.
j. Automated, etectronic, or remotety controlted technotogies, systems, or measures that reduce utitity or

operating costs.

k. Software-based systems that reduce facitity management or other facitity operating costs.

[. Energy information and control systems that monitor consumption, redirect systems to optima[ energy

sources, and manage energy-using equipment.

2. lnstalting, reptacing, or modifying any of the fotlowing:
a. Heating, ventitating, or air-conditioning systems.

www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0400-0499/0489/Sections/0489.'l45.html 1t5

50



12128123, 10:53 AM Statutes & Constitution :View Statutes : Online Sunshine

b. Lighting fixtures.
3. lmptementing a program to reduce energy costs through rate adjustments, load shifting to reduce peak

demand, demand response programs, changes to more favorabte rate schedules, or auditing utitity bitting and

metering.

4. An improvement that reduces sotid waste and associated removal costs.

5. Meter replacement, insta[tation, or modification; instattation of an automated meter reading system; or
other construction, modification, instattation, or remodeting of water, electric, gas, fuet, communication, or other
supplied utitity system.

6. Any other energy conservation measure that reduces British thermal units (Btu), kitowatts (kW), or kitowatt
hours (kWh); that reduces fuel or water consumption in the buitding or waste water production; or that reduces

operating costs or provides [ong-term cost reductions.
7. Any other repair, reptacement, or upgrade of existing equipment that produces measurabte savings, or any

other construction, modification, instatlation, or remodeting that is approved by an agency and that is within the
tegistative authority granted the agency, such as an energy conservation measure.

8. Any other measure not otherwise defined in this chapter which is designed to reduce utitity consumption,

reduce wastewater costs, enhance revenue, avoid capital costs, or achieve simitar efficiency gains at an agency or
other governmentaI unit.

(c) "Energy, water, or wastewater cost savings" means a measured reduction in the cost of fue[, energy or
water consumption, or wastewater production; stiputated operation and maintenance savings; improvements in
supptied utitity systems, including, without limitation, revenue enhancements or reduction in net operating costs

resutting from increased meter accuracy or performance; and identified capitat savings, created from the
imptementation of one or more energy, water, or wastewater efficiency or conservation measures when compared

with an estabtished basetine for the previous cost of fuet, energy or water consumption, wastewater production,
stiputated operation and maintenance, meter accuracy or performance, and identified capital costs.

(d) "Guaranteed energy, wate6 and wastewater performance savings contract" means a contract for the
evaluation, recommendation, and imptementation of energy, water, or wastewater efficiency or conservation

measures, which, at a minimum, sha[[ inctude:

1. The design and instattation of equipment to imptement one or more of such measures and, if appticabte,

operation and maintenance of such measures.

2. The amount of any actual annual savings that meet or exceed tota[ annual contract payments made by the
agency for the contract and may inctude attowabte cost avoidance if determined appropriate by the Chief Financial

Officer.

3. The finance charges incurred by the agency over the life of the contract.
(e) "Guaranteed energy, water, and wastewater performance savings contractor" means a person or business

that is ticensed under chapter 471, chapter 481, or this chapter and is experienced in the anatysis, design,
imptementation, or instattation of energy, water, and wastewater efficiency and conservation measures through
energy performance contracts.

(f) "lnvestment grade energy audit" means a detaited energy, water, and wastewater audit, along with an

accompanying anatysis of proposed energy, water, and wastewater conservation measLires, and their costs, savings,

and benefits prior to entry into an energy savings contract.
(4) PROCEDURES.-

(a) An agency may enter into a guaranteed energy, water, and wastewater performance savings contract with a

guaranteed energy, water, and wastewater performance savings contractor to reduce energy or water consumption,
wastewater production, or energy-related operating costs of an agency facitity through one or more energy, water,
or wastewater efficiency or conservation measures.

(b) Before design and instattation of energy, water, or wastewater efficiency and conservation measures, the
agency must obtain from a guaranteed energy, water, and wastewater performance savings contractor a report that
summarizes the costs associated with the energy, water, or wastewater efficiency and conservation measures or
energy-retated operational cost-saving measures and provides an estimate of the amount of the cost savings. The

www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0400-0499/0489/Sections/0489.145.htm1 2t5

51



12128123,10:53 AM Statutes & Constitution :View Statutes : Online Sunshine

agency and the guaranteed energy, wate[ and wastewater performance savings contractor may enter into a

separate agreement to pay for costs associated with the preparation and detivery of the report; however, payment

to the contractor shatt be contingent upon the report's projection of energy, water, and wastewater cost savings

being equal to or greater than the tota[ projected costs of the design and instatlation of the report's energy

conservation measures.

(c) An agency may enter into a guaranteed energy, water, and wastewater performance savings contract with a
guaranteed energy, wate6 and wastewater performance savings contractor if the agency finds that the amount the
agency woutd spend on the energy, water, and wastewater efficiency and conservation measures is untikety to
exceed the amount of the cost savings for up to 20 years after the date of installation, based on the tife cycte cost

calcutations provided in s. 255.255, if the recommendations in the report were fottowed and if the quatified

provider or providers give a written guarantee that the cost savings wit[ meet or exceed the costs of the system.

However, actual computed cost savings must meet or exceed the estimated cost savings provided in each agency's
program approvat. Baseline adjustments used in catculations must be specified in the contract. The contract may
provide for repayment to the lender of the instattation construction loan through instattment payments for a period

not to exceed 20 years.

(d) A guaranteed energy, wate6 and wastewater performance savings contractor must be selected in

comptiance with s. 287.055; except that if fewer than three firrns are quatified to perform the required services,

the requirement for agency setection of three firms, as provided in s. 287.055(4)(b), and the bid requirements of s.

287.057 do not appty.

(e) Before entering into a guaranteed energy, water, and wastewater performance savings contract, an agency

must provide pubtished notice of the meeting in which it proposes to award the contract, the names of the parties

to the proposed contract, and the contract's purpose.

(f) A guaranteed energy, water, and wastewater performance savings contract may provide for financing,
inctuding tax-exempt financing, by a third party. The contract for third-party financing may be separate from the
energy, water, and wastewater performance contract. A separate contract for third-party financing under this
paragraph must inctude a provision that the third-party financier must not be granted rights or priviteges that
exceed the rights and privileges avaitable to the guaranteed energy, water, and wastewater performance savings

contractor.
(g) Financing for guaranteed energy, water, and wastewater performance savings contracts may be provided

under the authority of s. 287.064.
(h) The Office of the Chief Financiat Officer shatl review proposats from state agencies to ensure that the most

effective financing is being used.

(i) Annuatty, the agency that has entered into the contract shatl provide the Department of Management

Services and the Chief Financial Officer the measurement and verification report required by the contract to
vatidate that savings have occurred.

(j) ln determining the amount the agencywitl finance to acquire the energy, water, and wastewaterefficiency
and conservation measures, the agency may reduce such amount by the application of grant moneys, rebates, or
capital funding avaitabte to the agency for the purpose of buying down the cost of the guaranteed energy, wate[
and wastewater performance savings contract. However, in catcutating the tife cycte cost as required in paragraph

(c), the agency shall not appty any grants, rebates, or capital funding.
(s) CoNTRACTPROV|St0NS.-

(a) A guaranteed energy, water, and wastewater performance savings contract must inctude a written guarantee

that may inctude, but is not limited to the form of, a letter of credit, insurance poticy, or corporate guarantee by

the guaranteed energy, water, and wastewater performance savings contractor that annual cost savings witl meet
or exceed the amortized cost of energy, wate6 and wastewater efficiency and conservation measures.

(b) The guaranteed energy, wate6 and wastewater performance savings contract or the loan agreement related
thereto must provide that atl repayments to the lender of the instattation construction loan, except obligations on

termination of the contract before its expiration, may be made over time, but may not exceed 20 years from the
date of comptete instattation and acceptance by the agency, and that the annual cost savings are guaranteed to the

www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=ggpL=0400-0499/0489/Sections/0489.145.htm1 3i5

52



12128123,10:53 AM Statutes & Constitution :View Statutes : Online Sunshine

extent necessary to make annual payments to satisfy the guaranteed energy, wate6 and wastewater performance

savings contract.
(c) The guaranteed energy, water, and wastewater performance savings contract must require that the

guaranteed energy, water, and wastewater performance savings contractor to whom the contract is awarded
provide a 1O0-percent pubtic construction bond to the agency for its faithful performance, as required by s. 255.05.

(d) The guaranteed energy, water, and wastewater performance savings contract may contain a provision

atlocating to the parties to the contract annual cost savings that exceed the amount of the cost savings guaranteed

in the contract.
(e) The guaranteed energy, wate[ and wastewater performance savings contract must require the guaranteed

energy, wate6 and wastewater performance savings contractor to provide to the agency an annuat reconcitiation of
the guaranteed energy or associated cost savings. lf the reconcitiation reveals a shortfatl in annual energy or
associated cost savings, the guaranteed energy, water, and wastewater performance savings contractor is tiabte for
such shortfatt. lf the reconciliation reveals an excess in annual cost savings, the excess savings may be attocated

under paragraph (d) but may not be used to cover potential energy or associated cost savings shortages in

subsequent contract years.

(f) The guaranteed energy, water, and wastewater performance savings contract or the toan agreement retated
thereto must provide for repayment to the lender of the instattation construction loan of not less than one-

twentieth of the price to be paid within 2 years from the date of the complete instaltation and acceptance by the
agency using straight-tine amortization for the term of the loan, and the remaining costs to be paid at least
quarterly, not to exceed a 20-year term, based on tife cycle cost catcutations.

(g) The guaranteed energy, water, and wastewater performance savings contract may extend beyond the fiscat
year in which it becomes effective; however, the term of a contract expires at the end of each fiscal year and may

be automaticatty renewed annualty for up to 20 years, subject to the agency making sufficient annual

appropriations based upon continued reatized energy, water, and wastewater savings.

(h) The guaranteed energy, wate6 and wastewater performance savings contract must stiputate that it does not
constitute a debt, tiabitity, or obtigation of the state.

(i) A facitity atteration that inctudes expenditures that are required to property implement other energy

conservation measures may be inctuded as part of a performance contract. ln such case, notwithstanding any
provision of [aw, the instattation of these additional measures may be supervised by the performance savings

contractor.
(6) PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION AND CONTRACT REVIEW-The Department of Management Services, with the

assistance of the Office of the Chief Financial Officer, shatt, within avaitabte resorlrces, provide technical content
assistance to state agencies contracting for energy, water, and wastewater efficiency and conseryation measures

and engage in other activities considered appropriate by the department for promoting and facititating guaranteed

energy, water, and wastewater performance contracting by state agencies. The Department of Management

Services shatl review the investment-grade audit for each proposed project and certify that the cost savings are

appropriate and sufficient for the term of the contract. The Office of the Chief Financial Officer, with the
assistance of the Department of Management Services, shatt, within avaitabte resources, devetop model contractual
and retated documents for use by state agencies. Before entering into a guaranteed energy, wate[ and wastewater
performance savings contract, a contract or lease for third-party financing, or any combination of such contracts, a

state agency shatt submit such proposed contract or lease to the Office of the Chief Financial Officer for review and

approvat. The Office of the Chief Financiat Officer shatt complete its review and approvat within 10 business days

after receiving the proposed contract or lease. A proposed contract or lease with a state agency must inctude the
fotlowing:

(a) Supporting information required bys.216.023(a)(a)9. in ss.287.063(5) and 287.064(11). Forcontracts
approved under this section, the criteria may, at a minimum, inctude the specification of a benchmark cost of
capital and minimum reat rate of return on energy, water, or wastewater savings against which proposals shatl be

evaluated.
(b) Documentation supporting recurring funds requirements in ss. 287.063(5) and287.064(111.

www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=ggpl-=0400-0499/0489/Sections/0489.145.htm1 4t5

53



12128123,10:53 AM Statutes & Constitution :View Statutes : Online Sunshine

(c) Approval by the head of the agency or his or her designee.
(d) An agency measurement and verification plan to monitor cost savings.
(e) An investment-grade audit, certified by the Department of Management Services, which states that the cost

savings are appropriate and sufficient for the term of the contract.
(7) FUNDING SUPPORT.-For purposes of consolidated financing of deferred payment commodity contracts under

this section by a state agency, any such contract must be supported from avaitabte funds appropriated to the state
agency in an appropriation category as defined in chapter 216, that the Chief Financial Officer has determined is

appropriate or that the Legistature has designated for payment of the obtigation incurred under this section.

The Office of the Chief Financial Officer shatt not approve any contract submitted under this section from a state
agency that does not meet the requirements of this section.

History.-s.'1,ch.94-112:' s.1, ch.2001-81; s.510, ch.2003-261; s.99, ch.2008-227; s.59, ch.2O09-21; s.1, ch.2013-135.

Copyright @ 1995-2023 The Florida Legistature . PrivacpStaleme$ . Contact Us

www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=ggp1-0400-0499/0489/Sections/0489.145.htm1 5t5

54



12128123, 10:54 AM Statutes & Constitution :View Statutes : Online Sunshine

Setect Year: 2023 v Go

The zoz3 Florida Statutes (including Special Session C)

Titte XIX Chapler 282 View Entire Chap_lgg

PUBLIC BUSINESS PROCUREMENT OF PERSONAL PROPERTY AND SERVICES

287.O17 Purchasing categories, threshold amounts.-The fottowing purchasing categories are hereby
created:

(1) CATEGORY ONE: 520,000.
(2) CATEGORY TWO: 535,000.
(3) CATEGORY THREE: 565,000.
(4) CATEGORY FOUR: 5195,000.
(5) CATEGORY FIVE: 5325,000.
History.-ss. 5, 13, ch. 86-204; ss. 12,34, ch. 90-268; s. 3, ch. 96-236; s. 17, ch. 98-65; s. 75, ch.98-279; s. 43, ch. 99-399; s. 9, ch.

2002-2071' s. 1 5, ch. 2010-1 51.

Copyright a 1995-2023 The Ftorida Legistature . Privacy_b!@q! . Contact Us

www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=020O-O299|O287lSections/O287.017.htm1 1tl

55



12128123,11:22 AM Statutes & Constitution :View Statutes : Online Sunshine

Setect Year: 2023 w Go

The zoz3 Florida Statutes (including Special Session C)

Titte XIX Chapter2lZ View Entire Chap_!g1

PUBLIC BUSINESS PROCUREMENT OF PERSONAL PROPERTY AND SERVICES

287,O55 Acquisition of professional architectural, engineering, landscape architectural, or surveying and

mapping services; definitions; procedures; contingent fees prohibited; penalties.-
(1) SHORT TITLE.-This section sha[[ be known as the "Consuttants' Competitive Negotiation Act."
(2) DEFINITIONS.-For purposes of this section:
(a) "Professional seryices" means those services within the scope of the practice of architecture, professionat

engineering, landscape architecture, or registered surveying and mapping, as defined by the taws of the state, or
those performed by any architect, professionat enginee6 landscape architect, or registered surveyor and mapper in

connection with his or her professionat emptoyment or practice.
(b) "Agency" means the state, a state agency, a municipatity, a potitical subdivision, a school district, or a

school board. The term "agency" does not extend to a nongovernmental devetoper that contributes pubtic facitities
to a potiticat subdivision under s. 380.06 or ss. 163.3220-163.3243.

(c) "Firm" means any individual, firm, partnership, corporation, association, or other tegat entity permitted by

[aw to practice architecture, engineering, or surveying and mapping in the state.
(d) "Compensation" means the amount paid by the agency for professional services regardless of whether

stated as compensation or stated as hourty rates, overhead rates, or other figures or formulas from which

compensation can be catculated.
(e) "Agency officiat" means any elected or appointed officehotder, employee, consuttant, person in the

category of other personal service or any other person receiving compensation from the state, a state agency,

municipatity, or political subdivision, a schoot district or a schoot board.
(f) "Project" means that fixed capitat outtay study or ptanning activity described in the public notice of the

state or a state agency under paragraph (3)(a). A project may include:

1. A grouping of minor construction, rehabititation, or renovation activities.
2, A grouping of substantia[[y simitar construction, rehabititation, or renovation activities.
1(g) A "continuing contract" is a contract for professional services entered into in accordance with att the

procedures of this act between an agency and a firm whereby the firm provides professional services to the agency

for projects in which the estimated construction cost of each individual project under the contract does not exceed

54 mittion, for study activity if the fee for professional services for each individuat study under the contract does

not exceed 5500,000, or for work of a specified nature as outtined in the contract required by the agency, with the
contract being for a fixed term or with no time limitation except that the contract must provide a termination
ctause. Firms providing professional services under continuing contracts sha[[ not be required to bid against one

another.

(h) A "design-buitd firm" means a partnership, corporation, or other tegal entity that:
1. ls certified under s.489.119 to engage in contracting through a certified or registered general contractor or

a certified or registered buitding contractor as the qualifying agent; or
2. ls quatified under s. 471 .023 to practice or to offer to practice engineering; quatified under s. 481 .219 to

practice or to offer to practice architecture; or qualified under s. 481.319 to practice or to offer to practice

[andscape architecture.

www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=O2OO-02991O287lSections/0287.055.htm1 115

56



12128123,1'l:22 AM Statutes & Constitution :View Statutes : Online Sunshine

(i) A "design'buitd contract" means a single contract with a design-buitd firm for the design and construction of
a pubtic construction project.

(j) A "design criteria package" means concise, performance-oriented drawings or specifications of the pubtic

construction project. The purpose of the design criteria package is to furnish sufficient information to permit
design-buitd firms to prepare a bid or a response to an agency's request for proposat, or to permit an agency to
enter into a negotiated design-buitd contract. The design criteria package must specify performance-based criteria
for the pubtic construction project, inctuding the [ega[ description of the site, survey information concerning the
site, interior space requirements, materiaI quatity standards, schematic layouts and conceptual design criteria of
the project, cost or budget estimates, design and construction schedutes, site devetopment requirements,
provisions for utitities, stormwater retention and disposat, and parking requirements appticable to the project.

(k) A "design criteria professionat" means a firm that is quatified under chapter 481 to practice architecture or
landscape architecture or a firm who hotds a current certificate as a registered engineer under chapter 471 lo
practice engineering and who is emptoyed by or under contract to the agency for the providing of professional

architect services, tandscape architect seryices, or engineering services in connection with the preparation of the
design criteria package.

(t) "Negotiate" or any form of that word means to conduct legitimate, arms length discussions and conferences

to reach an agreement on a term or price. For purposes of this section, the term does not inctude presentation of
ftat-fee schedutes with no atternatives or discussion.

(3) PUBLTC ANNOUNCEMENT AND QUAL|FtCATtON pROCEDURES.-

(a)1. Each agency shatl publicty announce, in a uniform and consistent mannel each occasion when professional

services must be purchased for a project the basic construction cost of which is estimated by the agency to exceed

the threshold amount provided in s. 287.017 for CATEGORY FIVE or for a ptanning or study activity when the fee for
professional services exceeds the threshold amount provided in s. 287.017 for CATEGORY TWO, except in cases of
vatid pubtic emergencies certified by the agency head. The pubtic notice must inctude a general description of the
project and must indicate how interested consuttants may appty for consideration.

2. Each agency sha[[ provide a good faith eqtimate in determining whether the proposed activity meets the
threshotd amounts referred to in this paragraph.

(b) Each agency shatl encourage firms engaged in the tawfut practice of their professions that desire to provide
professional services to the agency to submit annuatly statements of quatifications and performance data.

(c) Any firm or individual desiring to provide professional services to the agency must first be certified by the
agency as qualified pursuant to taw and the regutations of the agency. The agency must find that the firm or
individua[ to be emptoyed is futty quatified to render the required service. Among the factors to be considered in

making this finding are the capabilities, adequacy of personnet, past record, and experience of the firm or
individua[.

(d) Each agency shat[ evatuate professional services, inctuding capabitities, adequacy of personnet, past record,

experience, whether the firm is a certified minority business enterprise as defined by the Ftorida Smatl and

Minority Business Assistance Act, and other factors determined by the agency to be appticabte to its particutar

requirements. When securing professionat services, an agency must endeavor to meet the minority business

enterprise procurement goats under s. 287.09451 .

(e) The pubtic must not be excluded from the proceedings under this section.
(4) COMPETTTTVE SELECTTON.-

(a) For each proposed project, the agency shatl evatuate current statements of quatifications and performance

data on fite with the agency, together with those that may be submitted by other firms regarding the proposed

project, and shatl conduct discussions with, and may require pubtic presentations by, no fewer than three firms
regarding their quatifications, approach to the project, and abitity to furnish the required services.

(b) The agency shatl select in order of preference no fewer than three firms deemed to be the most highty
qualified to perform the required services. ln determining whether a firm is qualified, the agency shatl consider

such factors as the abitity of professional personnel; whether a firm is a certified minority business enterprise; past

performance; witlingness to meet time and budget requirements; location; recent, current, and projected

www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=O2O0-029910287/Sections/0287.055.htm1 2t5

57



12128123, 11:22 AM Statutes & Constitution :View Statutes : Online Sunshine

workloads of the firms; and the volume of work previousty awarded to each firm by the agency, with the object of
effecting an equitabte distribution of contracts among quatified firms, provided such distribution does not viotate

the principle of setection of the most highty quatified firms. The agency may request, accept, and consider

proposals for the compensation to be paid under the contract only during competitive negotiations under

subsection (5).

(c) This subsection does not appty to a professional service contract for a project the basic construction cost of
which is estimated by the agency to be not in excess of the threshotd amount provided in s. 287.017 for CATEGORY

FIVE or for a planning or study activity when the fee for professional services is not in excess of the threshotd

amount provided in s.287.017 for CATEGORY TWO. However, if, in using another procurement process, the majority
of the compensation proposed by firms is in excess of the appropriate threshotd amount, the agency shatt reject atl
proposats and reinitiate the procurement pursuant to this subsection.

(d) Nothing in this act shatl be construed to prohibit a continuing contract between a firm and an agency.

(5) COMPETTTTVE NEGOTTATT0N.-

(a) The agency shatl negotiate a contract with the most qualified firm for professionat services at compensation

which the agency determines is fair, competitive, and reasonabte. ln making such determination, the agency shat[

conduct a detailed anatysis of the cost of the professional services required in addition to considering their scope

and comptexity. For any lump-sum or cost-ptus-a-fixed-fee professional service contract over the threshold amount
provided in s.287.017 for CATEGORY FOUR, the agency shatl require the firm receiving the award to execute a

truth-in-negotiation certificate stating that wage rates and other factual unit costs supporting the compensation

are accurate, comptete, and current at the time of contracting. Any professional service contract under which such

a certificate is required must contain a provision that the original contract price and any additions thereto witt be

adjusted to exclude any significant sums by which the agency determines the contract price was increased due to
inaccurate, incomplete, or noncurrent wage rates and other factuat unit costs. Att such contract adjustments must

be made within 1 year fottowing the end of the contract.
(b) Shoutd the agency be unable to negotiate a satisfactory contract with the firm considered to be the most

quatified at a price the agency determines to be fair, competitive, and reasonabte, negotiations with that firm must

be formatly terminated. The agency shatl then undertake negotiations with the second most quatified firm. Faiting

accord with the second most quatified firm, the agency must terminate negotiations. The agency shatl then

undertake negotiations with the third most quatified firm.
(c) Shoutd the agency be unabte to negotiate a satisfactory contract with any of the selected firms, the agency

shall setect additional firms in the order of their competence and quatification and continue negotiations in

accordance with this subsection untiI an agreement is reached.

(6) PROHtBTT|ON AGATNST CONTTNGENT FEES.-

(a) Each contract entered into by the agency for professiona[ services must contain a prohibition against

contingent fees as fottows: "The architect (or registered surveyor and mapper or professionat engineer, as

appticabte) warrants that he or she has not emptoyed or retained any company or person, other than a bona fide
employee working sotety for the architect (or registered surveyor and mapper, or professionat engineer, as

appticabte) to soticit or secure this agreement and that he or she has not paid or agreed to pay any person,

company, corporation, individual, or firm, other than a bona fide employee working sotely for the architect (or

registered surveyor and mapper or professional engineer, as appticabte) any fee, commission, percentage, gift, or

other consideration contingent upon or resutting from the award or making of this agreement." For the breach or

viotation of this provision, the agency shatl have the right to terminate the agreement without tiabitity and, at its
discretion, to deduct from the contract price, or otherwise recove6 the futt amount of such fee, commission,
percentage, gift, or consideration.

(b) Any individuat, corporation, partnership, firm, or company, other than a bona fide employee working solety

for an architect, professional engineer, or registered tand surveyor and mapper, who offers, agrees, or contracts to
soticit or secure agency contracts for professionaI services for any other individual, company, corporation,
partnership, or firm and to be paid, or is paid, any fee, commission, percentage, gift, or other consideration

contingent upon, or resulting from, the award or the making of a contract for professional services shatt, upon

wwwleg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statuie&URL=O2OO-O29910287lSections/0287.055.htm1 3/5

58



12128123,11:22 AM Statutes & Constitution :View Statutes : Online Sunshine

conviction in a competent court of this state, be found guitty of a first degree misdemeanor, punishable as provided

in s.775.082 or s.775.083.
(c) Any architect, professional engineer, or registered surveyor and mapper, or any group, association, company,

corporation, firm, or partnership thereof, who offers to pay, or pays, any fee, commission, percentage, gift, or
other consideration contingent upon, or resutting from, the award or making of any agency contract for
professional services shalt, upon conviction in a state court of competent authority, be found guitty of a first degree

misdemeanor, punishabte as provided in s. 775.082 or s.775.083.
(d) Any agency officiat who offers to solicit or secure, or soticits or secures, a contract for professionaI services

and to be paid, or is paid, any fee, commission, percentage, gift, or other consideration contingent upon the award

or making of such a contract for professional services between the agency and any individual person, company,

firm, partnership, or corporation shatt, upon conviction by a court of competent authority, be found guitty of a first
degree misdemeanor, punishable as provided in s. 775.082 or s. 775.083.

(71 AUTHORITY OF DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES.-Notwithstanding any other provision of this
section, the Department of Management Services shatl be the agency of state government which is sotety and

exctusivety authorized and empowered to administer and perform the functions described in subsections (3), (4),

and (5) respecting atl projects for which the funds necessary to comptete same are appropriated to the Department

of Management Services, irrespective of whether such projects are 'intended for the use and benefit of the
Department of Management Services or any other agency of government. However, nothing herein shatl be

construed to be in derogation of any authority conferred on the Department of Management Services by other
express provisions of law Additionatty, any agency of government may, with the approval of the Department of
Management Services, detegate to the Department of Management Services authority to administer and perform

the functions described in subsections (3), (4), and (5). Under the terms of the detegation, the agency may reserve

its right to accept or reject a proposed contract.
(8) STATE ASSISTANCE TO LOCAL AGENCIES.-On any professional service contract for which the fee is over

525,000, the Department of Transportation or the Department of Management Services shatl provide, upon request

by a municipatity, potitical subdivision, schoot board, or school district, and upon reimbursement of the costs

involved, assistance in selecting consuttants and in negotiating consuttant contracts.
(9) APPLTCABILTTYTO DEStcN-BUtLD CONTRACTS.-

(a) Except as provided in this subsection, this section is not appticabte to the procurement of design-buitd

contracts by any agency, and the agency must award design-buitd contracts in accordance with the procurement

[aws, rutes, and ordinances appticabte to the agency.

(b) The design criteria package must be prepared and seated by a design criteria professionat emptoyed by or
retained by the agency. lf the agency etects to enter into a professional services contract for the preparation of the

design criteria package, then the design criteria professionat must be setected and contracted with under the
requirements of subsections (4) and (5). A design criteria professionat who has been selected to prepare the design

criteria package is not etigibte to render services under a design-buitd contract executed pursuant to the design

criteria package.

(c) Except as otherwise provided in s. 337.11(7), the Department of Management Services shatl adopt rutes for
the award of design-buitd contracts to be fottowed by state agencies. Each other agency must adopt rutes or

ordinances for the award of design-buitd contracts. Municipatities, potiticat subdivisions, school districts, and school

boards shatl award design-buitd contracts by the use of a competitive proposat selection process as described in this
subsection, or by the use of a quatifications-based setection process pursuant to subsections (3), (4), and (5) for
entering into a contract whereby the selected firm wit[, subsequent to competitive negotiations, establish a
guaranteed maximum price and guaranteed completion date. lf the procuring agency etects the option of
quatifications-based selection, during the setection of the design-buitd firm the procuring agency shatl employ or
retain a ticensed design professional appropriate to the project to serve as the agency's representative. Procedures

for the use of a competitive proposat selection process must inctude as a minimum the fotlowing:
1. The preparation of a design criteria package for the design and construction of the pubtic construction

project.

www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=02OO-O299l0287lSections/0287.055.htm1 4t5

59



12128123, 1'l:22 AM Statutes & Constitution :View Statutes : Online Sunshine

2. The qualification and setection of no fewer than three design-buitd firms as the most quatified, based on the
quatifications, avaitabitity, and past work of the firms, inctuding the partners or members thereof.

3. The criteria, procedures, and standards for the evaluation of design-build contract proposats or bids, based

on price, technicat, and design aspects of the pubtic construction project, weighted for the project.
4. The soticitation of competitive proposats, pursuant to a design criteria package, from those quatified design-

build firms and the evatuation of the responses or bids submitted by those firms based on the evatuation criteria
and procedures estabtished prior to the soticitation of competitive proposals.

5. For consuttation with the employed or retained design criteria professionat concerning the evatuation of the
responses or bids submitted by the design-buitd firms, the supervision or approval by the agency of the detaited

working drawings of the project; and for evaluation of the comptiance of the project construction with the design

criteria package by the design criteria professionat.

6. ln the case of pubtic emergencies, for the agency head to declare an emergency and authorize negotiations

with the best quatified design-build firm availabte at that time.
(10) REUSE OF EXISTING PLANS.-Notwithstanding any other provision of this section, there shatl be no pubtic

notice requirement or utitization of the setection process as provided in this section for projects in which the

agency is abte to reuse existing ptans from a prior project of the agency, or, in the case of a board as defined in s.

1013.01, a prior project of that or any other board. Except for ptans of a board as defined in s. 101 3.01, pubtic

notice for any plans that are intended to be reused at some future time must contain a statement that provides

that the ptans are subject to reuse in accordance with the provisions of this subsection.

(11) CONSTRUCTION 0F LAW.-Nothing in the amendment of this section by chapter 75-281, Laws of Ftorida, is

intended to supersede the provisions of ss. 1013.45 and 1013.46.
History.-ss. 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8, ch.73-19; ss. 1,7,3,ch.75-281; s.1, ch.77-174; s.1, ch.77-199; s.10, ch.84-321; ss.23,32, ch.

85-104; s.57, ch.85-349; s.6, ch.86-204; s.1, ch.88-108; s.1, ch.89-158; s.16, ch.90-268; s.15, ch.91-137; s.7, ch.91-162;s.25Q,
ch- 92-279; s. 55, ch. 92-326; s. 1, ch. 93-95; s. 114, ch. 94-119; s. 10, ch. 94-322; s. 868, ch. 95-148; s. 2, ch. 95-410; s. 45, ch. 96-399; s.

38, ch.97-100; s.1, ch.97-296; s.80, ch.98-279; s.55, ch.2001-61; s.63, ch.2002-20;s.944,ch.2002-387; s.'1, ch.2005-224; s.19, ch.

2007-157; s.3, ch.2007-159; s.3, ch.2009-227;s.49,ch.2020-2; s.2, ch.2020-127; s.81, ch.2020-160; ss.7,8, ch.2023-304.
1Nor".-

A. As amended by s. 8, ch.2023-304, which provides that "[t]he amendments made by this act to s. 287.055(2)(g), Ftorida Statutes,

expire on January 1,2024, and the text of that paragraph sha[[ revert to that in existence on the day before the date that this act became

a [aw, except that any amendments to such text enacted other than by this act shatt be preserved and continue to operate to the extent
that such amendments are not dependent upon the portions of the text which expire pursuant to this section." Chapter 2023-304 became a

law on June 28,2023.
B. Prior to the amendment of paragraph (2)(g) by s. 8, ch. 2023-304, effective January 1 , 2024, the paragraph, as amended by s. 7, ch.

2023-304, effective June 28, 2023, read:

(g) A "continuing contract" is a contract for professionat services entered into in accordance with atl the procedures of this act
between an agency and a firm whereby the firm provides professional seryices to the agency for projects in which the estimated

construction cost of each individuat project under the contract does not exceed 54 mittion, for study activity if the fee for professional

services for each individuat study under the contract does not exceed 5500,000, or for work of a specified nature as outlined in the
contract required by the agency, with the contract being for a fixed term or with no time timitation except that the contract must provide

a termination clause. Firms providing professionat services under continuing contracts shatt not be required to bid against one another. The

term "continuing contract" includes contracts executed through December 31,2023, for professionat services to the agencyfor projects

retated to repairs and remediation to a specific site due to damage caused by Hurricane lan in which the estimated construction cost for
each individuat project does not exceed 5'15 mittion.

Copyright a 1995-2023 The Ftorida Legistature . Privacv Statement . Contact Us

www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0200-029910287/5ections/0287.055.htm1 5t5

60



12128123, 10:53 AM Statutes & Constitution :View Statutes : Online Sunshine

Select Year: 2023 Y Go

The zoz3 Florida Statutes (including Special Session C)

Titte XIX Chapter_Z$Z View Entire Chap_lgg

PUBLIC BUSINESS PROCUREMENT OF PERSONAL PROPERTY AND SERVICES

287,O57 Procurement of commodities or contractual services.-
(1) The competitive soticitation processes authorized in this section shatt be used for procurement of

commodities or contractual services in excess of the threshold amount provided for CATEGORY TWO in s. 287.017.

Any competitive solicitation shall be made avaitabte simuttaneousty to atl vendors, must include the time and date

for the receipt of bids, proposats, or repties and of the pubtic opening, and must inctude atl contractual terms and

conditions appticabte to the procurement, including the criteria to be used in determining acceptabitity and

retative merit of the bid, proposat, or repty.

, (a) lnvitation fo bid.-The invitation to bid shalt be used when the agency is capabte of specificatly defining the
scope of work for which a contractual service is required or when the agency is capabte of estabtishing precise

specifications defining the actuaI commodity or group of commodities required.
1. At[ invitations to bid must inctude:
a. A detaited description of the commodities or contractuaI services sought; and

b. lf the agency contemptates renewal of the contract, a statement to that effect.
Z. Bids submitted in response to an invitation to bid in which the agency contemptates renewal of the contract

must include the price for each year for which the contract may be renewed.

3. Evatuation of bids must inctude consideration of the total cost for each year of the contract, including
renewal years, as submitted by the vendor.

4. The contract sha[[ be awarded to the responsibte and responsive vendor who submits the lowest responsive

bid.

(b) Request for proposals.-An agency sha[[ use a request for proposats when the purposes and uses for which

the commodity, group of commodities, or contractual service being sought can be specificatty defined and the
agency is capable of identifying necessary detiverables. Various combinations or versions of commodities or
contractual services may be proposed by a responsive vendor to meet the specifications of the soticitation
document.

1. Before issuing a request for proposals, the agency must determine and specify in writing the reasons that
procurement by invitation to bid is not practicabte.

2. At[ requests for proposals must inctude:
a. A statement describing the commodities or contractuaI services sought;

b. The retative importance of price and other evatuation criteria; and

c. lf the agency contemptates renewal of the contract, a statement to that effect.
3. Criteria that wilt be used for evaluation of proposats must include, but are not limited to:
a. Price, which must be specified in the proposat;

b. lf the agency contemptates renewal of the contract, the price for each year for which the contract may be

renewed;

c. Consideration of the total cost for each year of the contract, inctuding renewal years, as submitted by the
vendor; and

d. Consideration of prior retevant experience of the vendor.

www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statuie&URL=0200-0299l0287lSections/0287.057.htm1 1t9

61



12128123, '10:53 AM Statutes & Constitution :View Statutes : Online Sunshine

4. The contract shatt be awarded by written notice to the responsible and responsive vendor whose proposal is

determined in writing to be the most advantageous to the state, taking into consideration the price and other
criteria set forth in the request for proposals. The contract fite shatt contain documentation supporting the basis on

which the award is made.

(c) lnvitation to negotiate.-The invitation to negotiate is a soticitation used by an agency which is intended to
determine the best method for achieving a specific goal or sotving a particular probtem and identifies one or more
responsive vendors with which the agency may negotiate in order to receive the best value.

1. Before issuing an invitation to negotiate, the head of an agency must determine and specify in writing the
reasons that procurement by an invitation to bid or a request for proposal is not practicabte.

2. The invitation to negotiate must describe the questions being explored, the facts being sought, and the
specific goats or problems that are the subject of the soticitation.

3. The criteria that witt be used for determining the acceptabitity of the reply and guiding the setection of the
vendors with which the agency will negotiate must be specified. The evatuation criteria must inctude consideration
of prior relevant experience of the vendor.

4. The agency shatl evatuate repties against att evatuation criteria set forth in the invitation to negotiate in

order to estabtish a competitive range of repties reasonabty susceptibte of award. The agency may setect one or
more vendors within the competitive range with which to commence negotiations. After negotiations are

conducted, the agency shatl award the contract to the responsibte and responsive vendor that the agency

determines witt provide the best vatue to the state, based on the selection criteria.
5. The contract fite for a vendor setected through an invitation to negotiate must contain a short ptain

statement that exptains the basis for the setection of the vendor and that sets forth the vendor's detiverabtes and
price, pursuant to the contract, along with an exptanation of how these deliverabtes and price provide the best
vatue to the state.

(2) Prior to the time for receipt of bids, proposats, or repties, an agency may conduct a conference or written
question and answer period for purposes of assuring the vendor's futl understanding of the soticitation
requirements. The vendors shatl be accorded fair and equal treatment.

(3) lf the purchase price of commodities or contractual services exceeds the threshold amount provided in s.

287.017 for CATEGORY TWO, purchase of commodities or contractual services may not be made without receiving

competitive seated bids, competitive seated proposats, or competitive sealed repties untess:
(a) The agency head determines in writing that an immediate danger to the pubtic heatth, safety, or wetfare or

other substantial loss to the state requires emergency action. After the agency head signs such a written
determination, the agency may proceed with the procurement of commodities or contractual services necessitated

by the immediate dange6 without receiving competitive seated bids, competitive seated proposats, or competitive
seated replies. Howeve6 the emergency procurement sha[[ be made by obtaining pricing information from at least
two prospective vendors, which must be retained in the contract fite, unless the agency determines in writing that
the time required to obtain pricing information witl increase the immediate danger to the pubtic heatth, safety, or
wetfare or other substantiat loss to the state. The agency shatl furnish copies of atl written determinations and any

other documents retating to the emergency action to the department. A copy of the written statement shatt be

furnished to the Chief Financiat Officer with the voucher authorizing payment. The individual purchase of personal

ctothing, shette6 or supplies which are needed on an emergency basis to avoid institutionatization or ptacement in
a more restrictive setting is an emergency for the purposes of this paragraph, and the fiting with the department of
such statement is not required in such circumstances. ln the case of the emergency purchase of insurance, the
period of coverage of such insurance may not exceed 30 days, and a[[ such emergency purchases shatl be reported
to the department.

(b) The purchase is made by an agency from a state term contract procured, pursuant to this section, by the
department or by an agency, after receiving approval from the department, from a contract procured, pursuant to
subsection (1 ), by another agency.

(c) Commodities or contractual services avaitabte onty from a singte source may be excepted from the
competitive-soticitation requirements. lf an agency betieves that commodities or contractual services are avaitabte

www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0200-0299l0287lSections/0287.057.htm1 219

62



12128123, 10:53 AM Statutes & Constitution :View Statutes : Online Sunshine

only from a singte source, the agency shatl etectronicatty post a description of the commodities or contractual
services sought for at least 15 business days. The description must inctude a request that prospective vendors
provide information regarding their abitity to suppty the commodities or contractual services described. lf it is
determined in writing by the agency, after reviewing any information received from prospective vendors that the
commodities or contractual services are avaitable onty from a singte source, the agency shatl provide notice of its
intended decision to enter a singte-source purchase contract in the manner specified in s. 120.57(3). Each agency

shatl report atl such actions to the department on a quarterty basis in a manner and form prescribed by the
department, and the department sha[[ report such information to the Governor, the President of the Senate, and

the Speaker of the House of Representatives no later than each January 1.

(d) Prescriptive assistive devices for the purpose of medicat, devetopmentat, or vocational rehabititation of
ctients are excepted from competitive-soticitation requirements and shatl be procured pursuant to an estabtished

fee schedute or by any other method that ensures the best price for the state, taking into consideration the needs

of the ctient. Prescriptive assistive devices inctude, but are not limited to, prosthetics, orthotics, and wheelchairs.
For purchases made pursuant to this paragraph, state agencies shatl annuatty fite with the department a description
of the purchases and methods of procurement.

(e) The fottowing contractuaI services and commodities are not subject to the competitive-solicitation
requirements of this section:

1. Artistic services. As used in this subsection, the term "artistic seryices" does not inctude advertising or
typesetting. As used in this subparagraph, the term "advertising" means the making of a representation in any form
in connection with a trade, business, craft, or profession in order to promote the supply of commodities or services

by the person promoting the commodities or contractua[ services.

2. Academic program reviews if the fee for such services does not exceed 550,000.
3. Lectures by individuats.

4. Legal services, inctuding attorney, paralegat, expert witness, appraisat, or mediator services.
5. Heatth services involving examination, diagnosis, treatment, prevention, medicat consuttation, or

administration. The term atso includes, but is not timited to, substance abuse and mental heatth services involving
examination, diagnosis, treatment, prevention, or medicat consuttation if such services are offered to etigibte
individuats participating in a specific program that quatifies muttipte providers and uses a standard payment
methodotogy. Reimbursement of administrative costs for providers of services purchased in this manner are atso

exempt. For purposes of this subparagraph, the term "providers" means health professionats and heatth facitities,
or organizations that detiver or arrange for the delivery of health services.

6. Services provided to persons with mental or physical disabilities by not-for-profit corporations that have

obtained exemptions under s. 501(c)(3) of the United States lnternal Revenue Code or when such services are
governed by Office of Management and Budget Circutar A-122. However, in acquiring such services, the agency shatl
consider the abitity of the vendor, past performance, witlingness to meet time requirements, and price.

7. Medicaid services detivered to an etigibte Medicaid recipient untess the agency is directed otherwise in [aw.

8. Famity ptacement services.

9. Prevention seryices retated to mental heatth, inctudingdrug abuse prevention programs, chitd abuse

prevention programs, and shetters for runaways, operated by not-for-profit corporations. However, in acquiring
such services, the agency shat[ consider the abitity of the vendor, past performance, wittingness to meet time
requirements, and price.

10. Training and education seryices provided to injured emptoyees pursuant 1os.440.491(6).
1"1. Contracts entered into pursuant to s. 337.11.

12. Services or commodities provided by governmental entities.
13. Statewide pubtic service announcement programs provided by a Ftorida statewide nonprofit corporation

under s. 501 (c)(6) of the lnternat Revenue Code which have a guaranteed documented match of at least 53 to 51.
(f) Continuing education events or programs that are offered to the generat pubtic and for which fees have

been cottected which pay atl. expenses associated with the event or program are exempt from requirements for
competitive solicitation.

www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0200-0299l0287lSections/0287.057.htm1 3/9

63



12128123, 10:53 AM Statutes & Constitution :View Statutes : Online Sunshine

(4)(a) An agency may not initiate a competitive soticitation for a product or service if the comptetion of such

competitive soticitation would:

1. Require a change in [aw; or

2. Require a change to the agency's original approved budget, as defined in s. 216.01 1, other than a transfer

authorized in s.216.292(2) or (3), untess the initiation of such competitive soticitation is specificatty authorized in

law, in the General Appropriations Act, or by the Legistative Budget Commission.

(b) This subsection does not appty to a competitive soticitation for which the agency head certifies that a vatid

emergency exists.

(5) An agency must document its comptiance with s. 216.3475 if the purchase of contractual services exceeds

the threshotd amount provided in s.287.017 for CATEGORY TWO and such services are not competitivety procured.

(6) lf less than two responsive bids, proposals, or repties for commodity or contractuat services purchases are

received, the department or other agency may negotiate on the best terms and conditions. The department or

other agency shatt document the reasons that such action is in the best interest of the state in lieu of resoticiting

competitive sealed bids, proposats, or repties. Each agency shatt report at[ such actions to the department on a

quarterly basis, in a manner and form prescribed by the department.
(7) Upon issuance of any soticitation, an agency shatl, upon request by the department, forward to the

department one copy of each soticitation for atl commodity and contractual services purchases in excess of the

threshotd amount provided in s.287.017 for CATEGORY TWO. An agency shatl atso, upon request, furnish a copy of
a[[ competitive-soticitation tabulations. The Office of Supplier Diversity may atso request from the agencies any

information submitted to the department pursuant to this subsection.

(8)(a) ln order to strive to meet the minority business enterprise procurement goats set forth in s. 287.09451,

an agency may reserve any contract for competitive solicitation onty among certified minority business enterprises.

Agencies shatl review atl their contracts each fiscal year and sha[[ determine which contracts may be reserved for
soticitation only among certified minority business enterprises. This reservation may onty be used when it is
determined, by reasonable and objective means, before the soticitation that there are capabte, quatified certified
minority business enterprises avaitabte to submit a bid, proposat, or reply on a contract to provide for effective
competition. The Office of Supptier Diversity shatt consutt with any agency in reaching such determination when

deemed appropriate.
(b) Before a contract may be reserved for soticitation onty among certified minority business enterprises, the

agency head must find that such a reservation is in the best interests of the state. Att determinations shatl be

subject 1os.287.09451(5). Once a decision has been made to reserve a contract, but before sealed bids, proposats,

or repties are requested, the agency shatl estimate what it expects the amount of the contract to be, based on the
nature of the services or commodities involved and their value under prevaiting market conditions. lf att the seated

bids, proposats, or repties received are over this estimate, the agency may reject the bids, proposats, or repties and

request new ones from certified minority business enterprises, or the agency may reject the bids, proposats, or

replies and reopen the bidding to att etigibte vendors.

(c) At[ agencies shatl consider the use of price preferences of up to 10 percent, weighted preference formutas,

or other preferences for vendors as determined appropriate pursuant to guidetines estabtished in accordance with
s. 287.09451 (4) to increase the participation of minority business enterprises.

(d) At[ agencies shalt avoid any undue concentration of contracts or purchases in categories of commodities or
contractual services in order to meet the minority business enterprise purchasing goats in s. 287.09451.

(9) An agency may reserve any contract for competitive soticitation onty among vendors who agree to use

certified minority business enterprises as subcontractors or subvendors. The percentage of funds, in terms of gross

contract amount and revenues, which must be expended with the certified minority business enterprise

subcontractors and subvendors shatl be determined by the agency before such contracts may be reserved. ln order

to bid on a contract so reseryed, the vendor shatt identify those certified minority business enterprises which wit[
be utitized as subcontractors or subvendors by sworn statement. At the time of performance or project comptetion,

the contractor shatl report by sworn statement the payments and comptetion of work for atl certified minority
business enterprises used in the contract.

www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0200-02991O287/Sections/0287.057.htm1 419

64



12128123,10:53 AM Statutes & Constitution :View Statutes : Online Sunshine

(10) An agency shall not divide the soticitation of commodities or contractual services so as to avoid the
requirements of subsections (1 )-(3).

(11) A contract for commodities or contractual services may be awarded without competition if state or federal
law prescribes with whom the agency must contract or if the rate of payment or the recipient of the funds is

estabtished during the appropriations process.

(121 lf two equal responses to a soticitation or a request for quote are received and one response is from a
certified minority business enterprise, the agency shatI enter into a contract with the certified minority business

enterprise.
(13) Extension of a contract for commodities or contractual seryices must be in writing for a period not to

exceed 6 months and is subject to the same terms and conditions set forth in the initiat contract and any written
amendments signed by the parties. There may be only one extension of a contract untess the faiture to meet the
criteria set forth in the contract for comptetion of the contract is due to events beyond the controt of the
contractor.

{14) Contracts for commodities or contractual services may be renewed for a period that may not exceed 3

years or the term of the original contract, whichever is longer. Renewal of a contract for commodities or

contractual services must be in writing and is subject to the same terms and conditions set forth in the initial
contract and any written amendments signed by the parties. lf the commodity or contractual service is purchased

as a resutt of the soticitation of bids, proposats, or repties, the price of the commodity or contractual service to be

renewed must be specified in the bid, proposal, or reply, except that an agency may negotiate lower pricing. A
renewal contract may not inctude any compensation for costs associated with the renewat. Renewats are contingent
upon satisfactory performance evaluations by the agency and subject to the avaitabitity of funds. Exceptional
purchase contracts pursuant to paragraphs (3)(a) and (c) may not be renewed. With the exception of subsection
(11), if a contract amendment results in a longer contract term or increased payments, a state agency may not
renew or amend a contract for the outsourcing of a service or activity that has an originat term value exceeding 55

mittion before submitting a written report concerning contract performance to the Governor; the President of the
Senate, and the Speaker of the House of Representatives at least 90 days before execution of the renewal or
amendment.

(1 5)(a) For each contractual services contract, the agency shall designate an emptoyee to function as contract
manager who is responsible for enforcing performance of the contract terms and conditions and serves as a liaison

between the contractor and the agency. The contract manager may not be an individuat who has been emptoyed,

within the previous 5 years, by the vendor awarded the contractual services contract. The primary responsibitities

of a contract manager include:

1. Participating in the solicitation devetopment and review of contract documents.

2. Monitoring the contractor's progress and performance to ensure procured products and services conform to
the contract requirements and keep timety records of findings.

3. Managing and documenting any changes to the contract through the amendment process authorized by the
terms of the contract.

4. Monitoring the contract budget to ensure sufficient funds are avaitable throughout the term of the contract.
5. Exercising appticabte remedies, as appropriate, when a contractor's performance is deficient.
(b) Each contract manager who is responsible for contracts in excess of the threshotd amount for CATEGORY

TWO must, at a minimum, comptete training conducted by the Chief Financial Officer for accountabitity in

contracts and grant management. The Chief Financial Officer shatl evatuate such training every 5 years to assess its
effectiveness and update the training curricutum. The Chief Financia[ Officer shatI estabtish and disseminate

uniform procedures pursuant to s. 17.03(3) to ensure that contractual services have been rendered in accordance

with the contract terms before the agency processes the invoice for payment. The procedures must inctude, but
need not be limited to, procedures for monitoring and documenting contractor performance, reviewing and

documenting att detiverables for which payment is requested by vendors, and providing written certification by

contract managers of the agency's receipt of goods and services.

www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=02OO-029910287/5ections/0287.057.htm1 5/9

65



12128123,10:53 AM Statutes & Constitution :View Statutes : Online Sunshine

(c) Each contract manager who is responsibte for contracts in excess of 5100,000 annuatly must, in addition to
the accountabitity in contracts and grant management training required in paragraph (b) and within 6 months after
being assigned responsibility for such contracts, comptete training in contract management and become a certified
contract manager. The department is responsibte for estabtishing and disseminating the training and certification
requirements for certified contract managers. Training must promote best practices and procedures retated to
negotiating, managing, and ensuring accountabitity in agency contracts and grant agreements, which must inctude
the use of case studies based upon previous audits, contracts, and grant agreements. A certified contract manager

must comptete training every 5 years for certification renewal. Training and certification must be coordinated by

the department, and the training must be conducted jointty by the department and the Department of Financial

Services. The department shatl evaluate such training every 5 years to assess its effectiveness and update the
training curriculum.

(d) Each contract managerwho is responsibte for contracts in excess of 510 mitlion annually must, in addition
to the training required in paragraph (b) and the training and certification required in paragraph (c), possess at
least 5 years of experience managing contracts in excess of S5 mittion annuatty.

(16) Each agency sha[[ designate at least one emptoyee who shaltserye as a contract administrator responsibte

for maintaining a contract fite and financial information on atl contractual services contracts and who shatl serve as

a tiaison with the contract managers and the department. For a contract of 5500,000 or less annuatty, the contract
administrator may atso serve as the contract manager if he or she has compteted the required training. For a

contract in excess of 5500,000 annuatty, the contract administrator may not serve as both the contract
administrator and the contract manager.

(17)(a) For a contract in excess of the threshold amount provided in s. 287.017 for CATEGORY FOUR, the agency

head sha[[ appoint:

1. At least three persons to independentty evatuate proposats and repties who cottectively have experience and

knowtedge in the program areas and service requirements for the commodity or contractua[ services sought.

2, At [east three persons to a negotiation team to conduct negotiations during a competitive seated reply
procurement. The negotiation team members must coltectivety have experience and knowledge in negotiating
contracts, contract procurement, and the program areas and service requirements for the commodity or
contractuaI seryices sought.

(bX. lf the vatue of a contract is in excess of 51 mittion in any fiscal year, at least one of the persons

conducting negotiations must be a certified contract negotiator.
2. lf the vatue of a contract is in excess of 510 mittion in any fiscal year; at least one of the persons conducting

negotiations must be a Project Management Professionat, as certified by the Project Management lnstitute. The

Project Management Professionat shatl provide guidance based on his or her experience, education, and

competency to lead and direct comptex projects.

3. The department is responsibte for estabtishing and disseminating the certification and training requirements
for certified contract negotiators. Training must ensure that certified contract negotiators are knowtedgeabte about
effective negotiation strategies, capable of successfutty imptementing those strategies, and invotved appropriatety
in the procurement process. The department shatt evatuate such training every 5 years in order to assess its
effectiveness and update the training curricutum. A certified contract negotiator is required to comptete training
every 5 years for certification renewat. Qualification requirements for certification must include:

a. At teast 12 months'experience as a purchasing agent, contract manager, or contract administrator for an

agency or a [oca[ governmentat entity where at least 50 percent of the designated duties inctuded procuring

commodities or contractuaI services, participating in contract negotiation, contract management, or contract
administration, or working as an agency attorney whose duties inctuded providing tega[ counsel to the agency's
purchasing or contracting staff.

b. Experience during the preceding 5 years in leading at least two federal, state, or [oca[ government

negotiation teams through a negotiated procurement, or participation in at least three federal, state, or [oca[

government negotiated procurements.

www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0200-0299l0287lSections/0287.057.htm1 6/9

66



12128123,10:53 AM Statutes & Constitution :View Statutes : Online Sunshine

(18) Any person who supervises contract administrators or contract or grant managers that meet criteria for
certification in subsection (15) shatl annua[ty complete pubtic procurement training for supervisors within '12

months after appointment to the supervisory position. The department is responsibte for estabtishing and

disseminating the training course content required for supervisors.
(19)(a)1. Each agency must avoid, neutralize, or mitigate significant potential organizationaI confticts of

interest before a contract is awarded. lf the agency etects to mitigate the significant potentiaL organizational
conftict or conflicts of interest, an adequate mitigation ptan, including organizationat, physicat, and electronic
barriers, shat[ be developed.

2. lf a conftict cannot be avoided or mitigated, an agency may proceed with the contract award if the agency

head certifies that the award is in the best interests of the state. The agency head must specify in writing the basis

for the certification.
(b)1. An agency head may not proceed with a contract award under subparagraph (a)2. if a conftict of interest

is based upon the vendor gaining an unfair competitive advantage.

2. An unfair competitive advantage exists when the vendor competing for the award of a contract obtained:
a. Access to information that is not avaitable to the pubtic and would assist the vendor in obtaining the

contract; or
b. Source setection information that is retevant to the contract but is not avaitabte to at[ competitors and that

woutd assist the vendor in obtaining the contract.
(c) A person who receives a contract that has not been procured pursuant to subsections (1 )-(3) to perform a

feasibitity study of the potential imptementation of a subsequent contract, who participates in the drafting of a
soticitation or who devetops a program for future imptementation, is not etigible to contract with the agency for
any other contracts deating with that specific subject matter, and any firm in which such person has any interest is

not etigibte to receive such contract. However, this prohibition does not prevent a vendor who responds to a
request for information from being etigibte'to contract with an agency.

(20) Each agency sha[[ estabtish a review and approval process for att contractual services contracts costing

more than the threshotd amount provided for in s. 287.017 for CATEGORY THREE which shatl include, but not be

timited to, program, financial, and [ega[ review and approvat. Such reviews and approvats shall be obtained before
the contract is executed.

(21) ln any procurement that costs more than the threshotd amount provided for in s. 287.017 for CATEGORY

TWO and is accomplished without competition, the individuats taking part in the devetopment or setection of
criteria for evatuation, the evatuation process, and the award process shatl attest in writing that they are

independent of, and have no conftict of interest in, the entities evatuated and setected.
(22) Nothing in this section shatl affect the vatidity or effect of any contract in existence on October 1, 1990.
(23) An agency may contract for services with any independent, nonprofit cottege or university which is located

within the state on the same basis as it may contract with any state university or cottege if the independent,
nonprofit cotlege or university:

(a) ls accredited by the Southern Association of Cotteges and Schoots; or
(b) ls authorized to operate within this state pursuant to chapter 1005, offers a professionat degree, and is

accredited by the Middte States Commission on Higher Education.

(24) The department, in consuttation with the Chief Financial Officer and the state chief information officer,
shatl maintain a program for ontine procurement of commodities and contractual services. To enable the state to
promote open competition and leverage its buying power, agencies shatt participate in the ontine procurement
program, and etigibte users may participate in the program. Only vendors prequatified as meeting mandatory
requirements and quatifications criteria may participate in ontine procurement.

(a) The department may contract for equipment and services necessary to devetop and imptement ontine
procurement.

(b) The department shatl adopt rules to administer the program for online procurement. The rutes must

inctude, but not be limited to:
1. Determining the requirements and quatification criteria for prequatifying vendors.

www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=020O-O299l0287lSections/0287.057.htm1 7t9

67



12128123,10:53 AM Statutes & Constitution :View Statutes : Online Sunshine

2. Estabtishing the procedures for conducting ontine procurement.

3. Estabtishing the criteria for etigibte commodities and contractuaI services.

4. Estabtishing the procedures for providing access to ontine procurement.

5. Determining the criteria warranting any exceptions to participation in the ontine procurement program.

(c) The department may impose and shatl coltect a[[ fees for the use of the online procurement systems.

1. The fees may be imposed on an individual transaction basis or as a fixed percentage of the cost savings

generated. At a minimum, the fees must be set in an amount sufficient to cover the projected costs of the services,

inctuding administrative and project seryice costs in accordance with the poticies of the department.
2. lf the department contracts with a provider for ontine procurement, the department, pursuant to

appropriation, shatl compensate the provider from the fees after the department has satisfied a[[ ongoing costs.

The provider shall report transaction data to the department each month so that the department may determine
the amount due and payabte to the department from each vendor.

3. At[ fees that are due and payabte to the state on a transactional basis or as a fixed percentage of the cost

savings generated are subject to s. 215.31 and must be remitted within 40 days after receipt of payment for which
the fees are due. For fees that are not remitted within 40 days, the vendor shatt pay interest at the rate
established under s. 55.03(1 ) on the unpaid batance from the expiration of the 40-day period until the fees are

remitted.
4. Atl fees and surcharges cotlected under this paragraph shatt be deposited in the Operating Trust Fund as

provided by [aw.

(25) Each solicitation for the procurement of commodities or contractua[ services shat[ inctude the fo[towing
provision: "Respondents to this soticitation or persons acting on their behatf may not contact, between the retease

of the solicitation and the end of the 72-hour period foltowing the agency posting the notice of intended award,

exctuding Saturdays, Sundays, and state holidays, any employee or officer of the executive or legislative branch

concerning any aspect of this soticitation, except in writing to the procurement officer or as provided in the
solicitation documents. Violation of this provision may be grounds for rejecting a response."

(26)(a) For each contractua[ services contract of 55 mittion or greate6 the agency head shatl estabtish a

continuing oversight team after the contract has been awarded. The agency head shatl appoint at least four
persons, one of whom must be the certified contract manager, to the continuing oversight team. lf the vatue of the
contractual services contract is 510 mittion or greater, at least one of the persons on the continuing oversight team
must possess at least 5 years of experience in managing contracts of a similar scope or size. lf the vatue of the
contractual services contract is 520 mittion or greate6 the continuing oversight team shatl consist of at least five
persons; at least one of the persons on the continuing oversight team must be from an agency other than the
agency or agencies participating in the contract. Members of the continuing oversight team must be agency

emptoyees and must cottectivety have experience and knowtedge in contract management, contract administration,
contract enforcement, and the program areas and service requirements for the contractuaI services purchased.

(b)1. For contracts of 55 mittion or greate4 each continuing oversight team must meet at least quarterty.

2. For contracts of 510 mitlion or greater, each continuing oversight team must meet at least monthty. A

representative of the contractor must be made avaitabte to members of the continuing oversight team for at least

one meeting every catendar quarter to respond to any questions or requests for information from the continuing
oversight team concerning contractor performance.

(cX. Within 30 days after the formation of the continuing oversight team, the continuing oversight team must

convene an initia[ meeting with representatives of the contractor to achieve a mutuat understanding of the
contract requirements; to provide the contractor with an orientation to the contract management process; and to
provide an explanation of the rote of the continuing oversight team, contract manager, and contract administrator.

2. The continuing oversight team must meet to discuss the status of the contract, the pace of detiverabtes, the
quatity of detiverables, contractor responsiveness, and contractor performance. The contract administrator must

be present at each meeting with the contract file and att appticabte financial information. The continuing oversight
team may submit written questions to the contractor concerning any items discussed during a continuing oversight

www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0200-029910287/5ections/0287.057.htm1 8/9

68



12128123, 10:53 AM Statutes & Constitution :View Statutes : Online Sunshine

team meeting. The contractor must respond to the team's questions within 10 business days after receiving the
written questions. The questions and responses must be inctuded in the contract fite.

(d) The continuing oversight team must notify, in writing:
1. The agency head and the department of any deficiency in a contractor's performance which substantiatly

affects the pace of detiverabtes or the tikel,ihood of the successful comptetion of the contract.
2. The agency head, the department, and the Office of Poticy and Budget in the Executive Office of the

Governor of any significant change in contract scope or any increase in the cost of the contract that is 5 percent of
the ptanned contract cost or greater within the fiscal year for contractual service contracts of at least 55 mittion.

3. The agency head, the department, the Office of Poticy and Budget in the Executive Office of the Governor,

and the tegistative appropriations committees of any significant change in contract scope or any increase in the
cost of the contract that is 5 percent of the ptanned contract cost or greater within the fisca[ year for contractuat
service contracts of 510 million or greater.

(27)(a) ln determining whether a vendor is a responsibte vendor; an agency may estabtish financiat stabitity
criteria and require a vendor to demonstrate its financial stabitity. lf an agency requires a vendor to demonstrate
its financial stabitity during the competitive soticitation process, the agency must accept any of the fotlowing as

evidence of the vendor's financial stability:
1. Audited financial statements that demonstrate the vendor's satisfaction of financiat stabitity criteria.
2. Documentation of an investment grade rating from a credit rating agency designated as a nationatty

recognized statisticaI rating organization by the Securities and Exchange Commission.

3.a. For a vendorwith annual revenues exceeding 51 bittion, a letter containing a written dectaration, pursuant

to s. 92.525, issued by the chief financiat officer or controtler attesting that the vendor is financiatly stable and

meets the definition of financiat stabitity in paragraph (b).

b. For a vendor with annual revenues of $1 bittion or [ess, documentation, based on criteria established by the
agency, evidencing that the vendor is financialty stabte and meets the definition of financial. stabitity in paragraph

(b). The criteria estabtished by the agency shatl be reasonabty related to the vatue of the contract and may not
inctude audited financiaI statements.

(b) For purposes of this subsection, the term "financiat stabitity" means, at a minimum, having adequate

income and capitat and the capacity to efficientty attocate resources, assess and manage financial risks, and

maintain financial soundness through the term of the contract.
(c) This subsection does not preclude an agency from requiring a performance bond for the duration of the

contract, when appropriate.
(28) An agency may substitute verifiabte, retated work experience in tieu of postsecondary education

requirements for contractual services pursuant to s. 112.219 if the person seeking the contract for services is

otherwise qualified for such contract.
History.-s. 1,ch.78-4; s.2, ch.80-206; s.4, ch. 80-374; s. 1, ch. 82-121; s.9, ch. 82-196; s. 3, ch.83-99; s. 3, ch. 83-192; s.7, ch.86-

204;s.9, ch.88-384; s.1, ch.89-377; s.17, ch.90-268; s.8, ch.91-162; s.251, ch.92-279; s.55, ch.92-326; s.7, ch.93-161; s.11, ch.
94-322', s.869, ch.95-148', s.6, ch.96-236; s.30, ch.97-153; s.82, ch.98-279; s.'11, ch.99-4;s.50, ch.99-8; s.45, ch.99-399; s.33, ch.

2000-164; s.11, ch.2000-286; s.56, ch.2001-61; s.4, ch.2O01-278; s.37, ch.2002-1; s.15, ch.7A02-207; s.331, ch.2003-261; s.20, ch.
2004-5; ss.9,58, ch.2AO4-269; s.1, ch.2005-59; ss.6,15, ch.2005-71; s.6, ch.20O6-2; s.4, ch.2006-26; s.19, ch.20O6-79; s.25, ch.

2006-195; s. 1, ch. 2006-224; s. 8, ch. 2007-6', s. 15, ch. 2007-105', s.6, ch.2008-5; s. 13, ch.2008-116; s. 5, ch. 2008-153; s.4, ch.2009-
227; s.9, ch. 2010-4; s. 19, ch. 2010-151; s. 13, ch. 2012-32; ss. 5, 5, ch. 2013-'154; s.1, ch. 2014-135; s. 25, ch. 2Q14-221; s. 19, ch. 2019-

118; s.1, ch.2020-117; s.4, ch.2021-225; s.1, ch.2072-216; s.59, ch.2023-8; s.3, ch.2023-256.

Copyright A 1995-2023 The Ftorida Legistature . Privacyllg!@.! . Contact Us

www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=020O-O29910287/5ections/0287.057.htm1 9/9

69



January 2ndr2024

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

RESOLUTION 2024-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDAY ESTABLISHING AUTHORIZATION FOR CITY OF WILLISTON TO
PURCHASE ONE WHISPERWATT DIESEL POWERED AC GENERATOR MODEL
# DF.24OOK 3 PHASE FOR EMERGENCY SERVICE AND STORM HAZARD
MITIGATION FOR THE CITY OF WILLISTON SEWER LIFT STATION
DEPARTMENT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

TOPIC: 175KW Diesel Generator for Emergency Lift Stationso

REQUESTED BY: DONALD BARBER, PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

FRWA contacted the City of Williston to offer the sale of a 175KW Diesel Generator to the city.
This generator has been used solely for emergency backup for member services from FRWA.
The City spends over ten-thousand dollars each year on emergency rentals when serious storm
systems make land fall. This is a portable Whisperwatt Diesel Generator which was originally
$150K when purchased. It is now being offered to the City of Williston for just over twenty-
thousand dollars. This particular generator has recently been serviced with RING POWER of
Gainesville and had the fuel service pump replaced for over twelve-thousand dollars. Staff would
recornmend this as a cost savings option for hurricane preparedness for the main Fugate Master
Lift Station.

LEGAL REVIEW: None

FISCAL IMPACTS: YES, Not to exceed $25K

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approval

ATTACHMENTS: Sample pictures of Generator, Attachment Al-4 / Invoices for
Generator Rentals for llurricanes, Attachment B 1-3

ACTION:

APPROVEI)

DISAPPROVED

70



RESOLUTION 2024-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDAV ESTABLISHING AUTHORIZATION FOR CITY OF WILLISTON TO
PURCHASE ONE WHISPERWATT DIESEL POWERED AC GENERATOR MODEL
# DF-24OOK 3 PHASE FOR EMERGENCY SERVICE AND STORM HAZARD
MITIGATION FOR THE CITY OF WILLISTON SEWER LIF"T STATION
DEPARTMENT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, The City of Williston has an obligation to provide safe and effective
utility services; and

WHEREAS, The City has determined that it is necessary to use funds for the
acquisition of critical storm hazard mitigation and preparation; and

WHEREAS, The City Council authorizes the purchase of a 175KW Diesel
Generator for emergency lift station pumping; and

WHEREAS, The City Council authorizes the purchase not to exceed $25,000 for
acquisition and transportation; and

WHEREAS, This resolution repeals all resolutions in conflict with iU and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The above recitals are true and accurate and are made a part of this
resolution.

SECTION 2. The City Council hereby authorizes the funds for the purchase of needed
equipment for continued operations.

SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

[REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LFET BLANKI

71



PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the City Council this 2"d day of fanuary
2024.

CITY OF WILTISTON, FLORIDA

Debra Jones, Council President

ATTEST:

By,

Latricia Wright, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

By'
Scott Walker or Kiersten Ballou,
City Attorney

72



ATTACHMENT A 1

73



ATTACHMENT A^2

74



ATTACHMENT A 3

75



ATTACHMENT A 4

,1'.l

I 'q

.pn nFrcJrilr L.@ikrcl
I rtso4 _J

ul3€r' t:ie;-:l

tilo*lt

ourirt
!0rrcErrr

76



ATTACHMENT B 1
Wew Invoice: 143878490-0001 - riElvEKAruK o

lnvoice lnvolce
Header Distributions

Involce lnformatlon

lnvoice
Payments Notes

lnvolce Date:

Due Date:

Dlscount Date:

AIP Account:

G/L Descrlption:

Desc:

1099 Code:

Batch No:

Batch Date:

,09/06/23

ogto6t2g

09/06/23

GENERATOR

o'
55366

o9130t23

Last Payment#: 73318
Last Paid Date: fit2't2g

Last Pald Amount:

PO Number: 0
Send To No: 1

PaymentAddress:

6,646.67

PO BOX 409211
ATLANTA GA 30384-9211

Orlg lnvoice Amt:

Invoice Bal:

Amount Paid:

Origlnal Dlscount:

Discount Balance:

Retainage:

UBS Account Number:

UBS Locatlon Code:
06,646.67

0.00

6,846.67

0.00 .

0.00

0.00

Edit This lnformation

lj

77



ATTACHMENT B 2
Wew Invoice: 115308118-00U - lrbr\u(AruK KEw.IAL @

lnvoice lnvoice
Header Distributions

lnvoice lnformatlon

lnvoice
Payments Notes

lnvoice Date:

Due Date;

Discount Date:

A/P Account:

G/L Description:

Desc:

1099 Code:

Batch No:

Batch Date:

07119121

07t19t21

07119t21

iGENERATOR RENTAL

io l:lszsro i

iost20t21 i

Last Paymentll:

Last Paid Date:

Last Paid Amount:

PO Number:

Send To No:

Payment Address:

70058

09123t21

802,324,

,1

PO BOX 409211
ATLANTA GA 30384-9211

Orig lnvoice Amt:

lnvoice Bal:

Amount Paid:

Origlnal Dlscount:

Discount Balance:

Retainage:

2,324.80'
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 l

UBS Account Number: ig

UBS Location Code:

324,802,

Edit This lnformation

78



ATTACHMENT B 3
Wew Invoice: 143878490-0002 - uENnKAruK @

lnvoice lnvoice
Header Distributions

lnvoice lnformation

lnvoice
Payments Notes

lnvoice Date:

Due Date:

Dlscount Date:

A/P Account:

G/L Descrlption:

Desc:

1099 Gode:

Batch No:

Batch Date;

09/06/23

09/06/23
:09/06/23

GENERATOR

0l
55366

0e/30/23

Last Payment#: Zggtg
Last Paid Date: fil21l1g

Last Pald Amount:

PO Number: g

Send To No: 1

Payment Address:

4,094.11 i

PO BOX 409211
ATLANTA GA 30384-9211

Orig lnvoice Amt:
lnvoice Ball

Amount Paid:

Orlglnal Dlscount:

Discount Balance:

Rotaanage:

4,0s4,11

o.o0 
1

4,094.11 i

0.00

0,00

0.00

UBS Account Number: .g

UBS Location Gode: I

Edit This lnformation

79



12128123,3:50 PM

Hil Sign in or register

Cummins turbo diesel generator 175kw 1201208 3 phase on trailer 200 Gallons Tank I eBay

Daily Deals Brand Outlet cift Cards Help & Contact Sell Watchlist v My eBay v A E

Shoo bv
category v Q Search for anything

@ Sign in to eBay with Google

< Back to home p_age Business & lndustrial > Light Equiprnent & Tools > Generators o Donald Barber
donald.barberl 897@gmail.com

tuy X]

st

i.,l:lriii,rLrr: ,-rl iioi:iir i

To create your account, Google will share your
name, email address, and profile picture with eBay.
See eBay's privacy policy and terms of service.

3 hvac3098 (2'].]8)

99.2% p_gsilye Seller's other items
Contact seller

us $zzqqq.oo
or Best Offer

Condition: Used

ffiWffi E
Have one to sell? Sell now

About this item Shipping, returns, and payments

Seller assumes all responsibility forthis listing.

Last updatecl on Sep 28, 202213:12:05 PDT View al! revisions

+ People want this. 20 people are watching
this.

Pickup: Local pickup only from Lakeland,
Florida, United States. See details

Returns: Seller does not accept returns. See
details

Payments PayPal

Dtscowf,"v
I Pay Ivrsa G

t
Cash On Pickup

Earn up to 5x points when you

use your eBay Mastercard@,
Learn more

Shop with confidence

eBav Monev Back Guarantee
l$ e cr rne rlem you ordered or your money

back. Learn more

Repodlhis_ilem

Buy lt Now

Add to cart

Make offer

eAdd to watchlist

tl;i ,.

f,t

https://www.ebay.com/itm/1 84 587 1 50234

eBay item number: 184587150234

113

80



12128123,3:53 PM

Menu v

RIKNICSROS

IREl{PLANET'

.Ttalch or'*r 58,1]0fJ itcnrs for sale.

20'14 Magnum MMG405 326 kW Mobile Generator Set in Mandeville, Louisiana, United States (lronPlanet ltem #106029'12)

offl

E
Home Page / construction / Generators and Power Equipment / Generator set

Sign up now or sign in here

2014 Magnum MMG405 326 kW Mobile Generator Set
10602912

Mandeville, Louisiana, United States,

Sl Marketplace-E

View other ltems Accepting Offers

ITEM#

LOCATION

MARKETPLACE

ENDS

',. +i.lr.

(132-photos&videos)

Subject to Offers

Print Email Shar Shal

O RB Assist

hftps:/iwww'ironplanet.com/jsp/s/item/10602912?&equip-id=10602912&src=googleshopping&showimgprod=1&nowater=1&utm_content=Generators... 1t1O

81



12128123,3:53 PM

HIGH OFFER

2014 Magnum MMG405 326 kW Mobile Generator Set in Mandeville, Louisiana, United States (lronPlanet ltem #10602912)

US $30,000
22 olfers

USS

MAKE OFFER

BUY NOW PRICE

BUY NOW

You will conflrm this action on the next page. How it works. O

Add to Watch List 31 watchers

ITEM DETAILS

METER READING 10,342 Hours
SERIAL# 5AJG52137EB4XXXXX

408 kVA/326 kW Rated 3 Phase Output, 480 V I 2OBV Rated Volta ge,24O V & 1 20 V Receptacles, Sound Attenuated,
Bottom Mounted FuelTank, 2014 US EPA Label, John Deere 5135HF485S T U 6 Cylinder 4-60 kW 13.5 L Diesel Engine,
TrilA Traile4 Lunette Ring, Electric Brakes

**No Title available. Bill of Sale will be provided upon request to transfer ownership**

Financing S
us $ 7s7

lnspection Report lmportant Information

INSPECTION REPORT

P/ease note that you are bidding on an item offered without lronClad Assurance@. Onty basic item condition details are provided
for your review and consideration in a purchase decision.

GENERAL APPEARANCE

g RB Assist

us s44,400

https:/iwww.ironplanet.com/jspis/item/10602912?&equip-id='106029'12&src=googleshopping&showimgprod=1&nowater=1&utm_content=Generators. .. 211O

82



January 2ndr2024

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

RESOLUTION 2O24.O2

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING
AUTHORIZATION FOR THE WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO
SIGN AN AGREEMENT FOR PROJECT.SPECIFIC PROFESSIONAL
CONSULTING SERVICES FOR MISCELLANBOUS PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES FOR THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT WITH WRIGHT-
PIERCE, INC.; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTM DATE.

TOPIC: Miscellaneous Professional Services

REQUESTED BY: DONALD BARBER, PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR/WAIT
NICKLE, WRIGHT.PIERCE

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

This is the fourth time for reestablishing a miscellaneous professional services fund. These funds
have been used at the direct discretion of the City Council on projects that have affected Citizens
and been used to address critical needs or emergencies. Staff are requesting the average amount
used over the last two years, so that we save the time of the Council and address rising needs and
costs.

LEGAL REVIEW: None

FISCAL IMPACTS: YES, Not to exceed $75K

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approval

ATTACIIMENTS: Project Scope and Understanding Memorandum, Attachment Al &
A2. Attachment A-1 has a change made by the City Manager. It will be changed and a new
A-1 attachment will be provided before Council Signature.

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

83



RESOLUTTON 2024-02

A RESOTUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIT OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING

AUTHORIZATION FOR THE WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO SIGN AN AGREEMENT
FOR PROJ ECT.SPECI FIC PROFESSIONAL CONSU LTI NG SERVICES FOR MISCELTAN EOUS

PROFESSIONAT SERVICES FOR THE PUBTIC WORKS DEPARTMENT WITH WRIGHT.PIERCE, INC.;
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, The City of Williston entered into a general Professional Consulting Services
agreement with Wright-Pierce, lnc. on July 7,20L7; and

WHEREAS, The City of Williston extended this general Professional Consulting Services
agreement on July 19,2022; and

WHEREAS, The City of Williston desires to enter into add additional fee to an agreement with
Wright-Pierce, lnc. for a project-specific Professional Consulting Services for Miscellaneous
Professional Services for the Public Works Department; and

WHEREAS, the City has determined that it will be mutually beneficialfor City Public Works staff
to consult with Wright-Pierce regarding technical matters affecting the City such as operations
and maintenance projects, grant applications, and general professional consultation, and other
matters as they arise; and

WHEREAS, Wright-Pierce has submitted a proposalto be authorized between the City of
Williston and Wright-Pierce, lnc.; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FTORIDA AS FOLTOWS:

SECTION 1. The above recitals are true and accurate and are made a part of this resolution

SECTION 2. The City Council hereby accepts the quote and contract from Wright-Pierce, lnc.
hereby exhibited as Exhibit A.

SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

IREMATNDER OF PAGE TNTENT|ONALIY IEFT BTANKI

84



PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the City Council this 2nd day of Janu ary 2O24

CITY OF WILLISTON, FIORIDA

Debra Jones, Council President

ATTEST:

By:

Latricia Wright, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

By:

Scott Walker or Kiersten Ballou
City Attorney

85



ATTACHMENT A 1

WnrcHr-Plrncr € 601 South Loke Desllny Roqd, Sulte 290
Mqltlqnd, tl32751

407.905.177 6 | wrlghl.pierce.com
Engineering a Better Environment

December 15,2023

Donald Barber, Utilities Supervisor
City of Williston, FL

50 North West Main Street
williston, FL, 32696

SUBJECT: Miscellaneous Professional Services for the Public Works Department, Contract Modification
Proposal

Dear Donald,

Wright-Pierce would like to thank the City of Williston (City) for the opportunity to submit this contract
modification proposal to continue to provide professional engineering services associated with supporting the
City's staff on miscellaneous project needs.

Projecl Bockground qnd Understonding
The City does not have a City Engineer but has numerous projects and tasks associated with operating,
maintaining, and improving its public infrastructure for which they need regular input from a professional
Engineer. The City has a miscellaneous services agreement with Wright-Pierce to provide professional services
on an as needed basis to assist with various projects and tasks In support of its Public Works Department. This
agreement was established on June 8,2027, with a fee amount of $25,000. The agreement was modified on
February 22,2022, September 20,2A22, and May 2,2023, with 525,000 added each time.

To date, Wright-Pierce has performed work on 2L tasks under this agreement, several of them are still active,
and the City has several more tasks pending that need our involvement. These pending tasks are associated
with City operations and maintenance projects, grant applications, and general professional consultation,
Therefore, an additional fee amount of $75,000 is being requested.

Proposed Scope of Servlces
Wright-Pierce and its subconsultants will continue to provide professional engineering services on
task basis as requested by the City Manager,

Deliverobles
ct ry .J'$.tlY<,/'L "

Wright-Pierce will provide deliverables as required for each task assigned under this contract.

Fee Estimole
We propose to complete the services on a time and material basis for an additional amount not to exceed
SzS,Ooo unless additional compensation is approved by the City, We will bill the City on an hourly basis based
on our employees' hourly rate times a 3.15 multiplier. Expenses will be billed at cost and subconsultants costs

a task-by-

Yiur|:;'i"'lA''l-
'' veA-Ei'aN ,E'<t''-

S, aNnfuftE a'l
:inx ')NP '?-tt"

4 ";'#
1./

86



ATTACHMENT A2

t2ll5/2023
Donqld Bqrber, Ulllltles Supervlsor
Poge 2 of 2

will be billed at cost plus a L0% markup. Wright-Pierce will bill the City monthly and invoices will include
summary comments regarding the services provided for the invoicing period,

Proposed Schedule
Wright-Pierce will continue to support the City as needed, For each assignment Wright-pierce will provide the
City a proposed schedule for that assignment,

We appreciate the opportunity to present this proposal and to serve the City of Williston, Should you have any
questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (407) 7g'-57g4 or at the
e-mail address below,

Sincerely,

WRIGHT-PIERCE

il"*zrM
Walter A. Nickel, PE

Senior Project Manager
Wal ter. nickel @)wrinht-pierce.conr

Engineer: Wright-Pierce, lnc.

By:

re

Date; December74,2023
Ryan T. Wingard, PE

Vice President

WRlcnr-Plnncr ==

Wil liston M iscellaneous Professional Services

Contract Acceptance Slgnatures

Owner; City of Williston

By:

Signature

Date:

Debra Jones

City Council President

tnglneering a Better Environftent

87



January 2nilr2024

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

RESOLUTION 2O24.O3

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING AUTHORIZATION FOR THE WILLISTON CITY
COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO SIGN AN AGREEMENT FOR PROJECT.SPECIFIC
PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING SERVICES FOR DEVELOPMENT OF IMPACT
FEES WITH WRIGHT-PIERCE, INC.; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTM
DATE.

TOPIC: Development of Impact Fees Study

REQUESTED BY: DONALD BARBE& PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR/WALT
NICKLE, WRIGHT-PIERCE

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

This study and proposal would give the City Council the opportunity to consider increasing the
revenue opportunities for General fund / or non-enterprise fund departments within the City of
Williston municipal services. With the historic growth of the area, some of this data will allow
the council to save the current and vested residents from possible increases in taxes. Few legal
avenues are available for municipalities to generate revenue. With an aging infrastructure
needing more of the funds generated from utility rates, it is important to analyze the other
options provided our city for future improvement and investment in our parks, streets, fire, and
police.

LEGAL REVIEW: None

FISCAL IMPACTS: YES, Not to exceed $65K

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approval

ATTACHMENTS: Project Scope and Understanding Memorandum, Attachment Al - A5

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

88



RESOLUTTON 2024-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING

AUTHORIZATION FOR THE WILTISTON CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO SIGN AN AGREEMENT

FOR PROJECT.SPECIFIC PROFESSIONAL CONSUTTING SERVICES FOR DEVETOPMENT OF IMPACT

FEES WITH WRIGHT-PIERCE, lNC.; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, The City of Williston entered into a general Professional Consulting Services

agreement with Wright-Pierce, lnc. on July 7,2OL7; and

WHEREAS, The City of Williston extended this general Professional Consulting Services
agreement on July L9,2022; and

WHEREAS, The City of Williston desires to enter into an agreement with Wright-Pierce, lnc. for
a project-specific Professional Consulting Services forthe Development of lmpact Fees; and

WHEREAS, the City has determined that it will be mutually beneficialto proactively react to
future developments and growth within their service area. This growth will strain the many
services the City currently provides. To properly plan for this growth, the City wishes to
implement impact fees for their parks, police, and streets departments/systems. lmpact fees

are typically applied to new developments and re-developments requiring an increased
demand for services based on the identified level of service, near-term capital projects, and

current and local data. Aspects of the Parks Department and Police Department needs can be,

and frequently are, funded with impact fees, and streets can be funded in this way if they
directly support and serve the new growth; and

WHEREAS, Wright-Pierce has submitted a proposalto be authorized between the City of
Williston and Wright-Pierce, lnc.; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The above recitals are true and accurate and are made a part of this resolution

SECTION 2. The City Council hereby accepts the quote and contract from Wright-Pierce, lnc.
hereby exhibited as Exhibit A.

SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption

IREMATNDER OF PAGE TNTENT|ONAILV LEFT BLANKI

89



PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the City Council this 2nd day of Janu ary 2O24.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FIORIDA

Debra Jones, Council President

ATTEST:

By:

Latricia Wright, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGATITY:

By:

Scott Walker or Kiersten Ballou,
City Attorney

90



ATTAGHMENT A 1

WnrcHr-Prrnce * 601 South loke Desllny Roqd, Sulte 290
Mqlllond, lL 32751

407.906.1776 | wdghl-plerce.comtngineering a Better Environment

November 17,2A23

Donald Barber

Public Works Supervisor

City of Williston
50 N.W. Main Street
Williston, FL 32696

SUBJECT: Task Order Proposal for the Development of lmpact Fees, City of Williston, FL

Dear Mr. Barber,

Wright-Pierce would like to thank the City of Williston (City) for the opportunity to submit this proposal to
develop impact fees for various departments within the City. To provide you with the full services needed to
meet your needs, we have teamed with Raftelis, a management consultant that speciaiizes in finance-related
services needed by local governments. Their capabillties related to impact fees coupled with Wright-Pierce's
knowledge of the City of Williston's infrastructure needs makes this a truly uniquely qualified team.

Ptojecl Bockground & Understonding
The City is beginning to see an increase in development within their service area and this development is

expected to continue to increase in the coming years, This growth will strain the many services the City
currently provides. To properly plan for this growth, the City wishes to implement impact fees for their parks,
police, streets, and stormwater departments/systems. lmpact fees are typically applied to new development
and re-development requiring an increased demand on services, based on the identified level of service, near-
term capital projects, and current and local data. Aspects of the Parks Department and Police Department can
be, and frequently are, funded with impact fees, streets can only be funded in this way if they directly support
and serve the new growth, and stormwater typically cannot be funded at all due to the premise that new
development is expected to mitigate their stormwater impacts as part of that development activity. Florida

Statues imposes other requirements and FS Chapter 163.31801 will be followed as part of our services,

Therefore, the Wright-Pierce/Raftelis Team {Team) will provide the following Scope of Services that only
focuses on developing impact fees for parks & recreation and police services.

Scope ol Services
Tosk l: Project Monagement / lniliol Dolo Requesl
This task will involve coordinating with the City regarding data needs, project scheduling, expectations, and

collection of data. Thls task will include the delivery of an initial data request along with a kick-off meeting with
key staff from each department to review the impact fee study process and gain an understanding of the key
issues to address.

91



ATTACHMENT A2

tt 11712023

Donold Bober
Poge 2 of 5

Tosk 2: Review of System Developmenl Fee Melhods ond policies
The Team will review available data and compile land use designations for police and parks impact fees using
available data from sources such as Levy County Property Appraiser downloads, US Census data, and lnstitute
of Transportation Engineers (lTE). Potential land use designations for fee application will be reviewed with
staff to determine the appropriate level of detail, while considering equitability and administrative efforts.

This task also includes a review of development projections, including projections for various land use
categories. The development projections will be used to determine capital cost allocations and level of service
requirements within the capital planning period.

Finally, the Team will coordinate with City staff to update the current level of service statistics and determine
any changes to the planned level of service pursuant to the plans in place for each department in the near
future for capital improvements and staffing levels that may influence the impact fee calculations, as well as
needs identified to serve future growth,

Tosk 3: Doto Gothering ond Review
The Team will hold an initial kick-off meeting that will include:

1. lnterviews with City staff (police, parks, and planning).

2, Reviewof the data compiled and provided bythe City in responsetothe data request prepared inTask L

Data that will be requested will include:

1. Fixed asset inventory (depreciation schedule).

2. Level of service standards (usually in a comprehensive plan).

3. Capital projects, equipment, and facilities required to provide the relevant municipal services, including
the inventory of existing parks and recreation and police assets,

4. Population estimates and projections,

5. Service call information for police functions, if available.

6. lnformation regarding impact fees charged by other neighboring jurisdictions.

7. Any other data and information considered necessary to adequately perform the study.

Wnrcnr-PlrncE 
-Engineering a Eetter Environmelrt

92



ATTACHMENT A 3

11 /17 /2023
Donold Borber

Poge 3 ol 5

Tqsk 4: Service Areo Forecosf
An evaluation of the current service area demographics, as well as a forecast of the service area needs, will be
reviewed based on data available to the Team. Specifically, a review of the population forecast by type of
dwelling unit (e.9., single family, multi family, etc.) and commercial development by land use type, if available
(including the square footage of such developments located within the City and planned for the City), will be
reviewed.

A review of the population projections and other service area demographics as contained in such documents
asthe City's Comprehensive Land Use Plan; U.S. Census data; other information provided bythe Bureau of
Economic and Business Research (BEBR), University of Florida; data made available bythe City's planning

Department; and other such information will be relied upon. lf the City's Planning Department tracks
upcoming development projects, based on applicatlons and discussions with developers, this data will be
reviewed and incorporated in the study. The purpose of this task is to identify the future demands for each
service and to estimate the capital requirements (level of service relationship) required for the fair share cost
apportionment of such costs to future growth. This task will include development of a functional population
estimate for the various commercial land uses that we will use in the cost allocation and fee design tasks.

Tosk 5: Cost Allocotion
The capital costs associated with meeting the relevant service requirements for new customers will be
identified. These costs will be allocated among the various departments and also residential and commercial
customer classifications, where appropriate. The allocation of such costs will be based on the service area
demographics, level of service considerations, and development characteristics of the City, and other factors
as deemed appropriate by the Team and the City,

Tosk 6: Design of Police ond Porks & Recreotlon lmpocl Fees
The various impact fees will be calculated for a unit of service recognizing the utilization of capacity by an
equivalent resldential unit (e.g., single family residential), and will reflect the City's capital cost to serve such
new development, This task will include the following:

1. Review of and, if appropriate, recommended changes to the City's current impact fee application
methodology for parks and recreation.

2. Establishment of appropriate impact fee application methodology for police and parks & recreation.

3. ldentification of appropriate impact fee methodology including the cost of constructing expansion related
capital improvements (incremental or marginal cost method) or capital costs of existing facilities with
capacity available to serve new development (System Buy ln) or a combination of both methods, where
appropriate.

4. ldentification and analysis of existing facility costs based on asset or property records and expansion
related costs based on the City's capital improvement program and master plans to provide municipal
services to future service area needs for up to a 1O-year planning horizon.

WnlcHr-Plrncr.-
Inginecring a Belter Environment

93



ATTACHMENT A 4

lt 117 /2O2s
Donqld Borber

Poge 4 ol 5

5. Determination of level of service standards for police and parks & recreation impact fees.

6. Calculation of the impact fees based on full cost recovery.

7. Web meeting with staff to review preliminary impact fee designs and obtain comments,

Tosk 7: Fee Comporisons
A comparison of the City's existing and proposed municipal impact fees for an equivalent residential unit and
commercial development will be made with similar fees charged by other neighboring jurisdictions.

Tosk 8: Municipol lmpocl Fee Reporl ond Presenlotion
TheTeam will prepare a technical report detailing the data and assumptions relied upon to develop the
proposed police and parks & recreation impact fees, including supporting documentation that addresses
compliance with the State of Florida's lmpact Fee Act and our conclusions and recommendations.

The Team will provide a draft report and attend a web meeting with the City to review and finalize the report.
We will also develop a briefing document for use at a City Council workshop. Should the City Council provide
direction for additional analysis, any additional scope of services will be addressed as needed. The Team will
attend one public meeting in support of the municipal impact fees, including presentation of any updates to
the impact fees based on City Council input,

Please note there are certain statute provisions that must be met including F.S, 153.31801,'The local
government must provide notice not less than 90 days before the effective date of an ordinance or resolution
imposing a new or increased fee."

Tosk 9: Updo?e lmpocl Fee Ordinqnce
The Team will assist the CiW in reviewing and updating the police and parks & recreation impact fee
ordinances, The review of the ordinances may include issues such as the level of fees charged per unit of
service and methodology for application, allowance for alternative methods of calculation, and establishment
of a fund for the use of monies as considered necessary for the adoption of the fee, We will rely on the City's
attorney to draft the ordinance, to which we will provide review and comments to align with the study
findings.

Schedule
Tasks l- through 7 will be completed within one hundred eighty (1S0) days from receipt of Notice to Proceed
except for delays beyond the reasonable control of the Team. Tasks 8 through 9 will be completed as mutually
agreed.

Compensolion
The Team will complete the above Scope of Services for the Lump Sum amount of 554,700 and will be
lnvoiced Monthly ln Accordance With Our General Services Contract.

WnrcHr-Plrncn.-
Engineering a Beller Environment

94



ATTACHMENT A 5

1t /17 /2023
Donold Borber

Poge 5 of 5

Clqrlficotions & Exclusions
1. The City will assist the Consultant by furnishing, at no cost to the Consultant, all available pertinent

information including updates of previously provided data and new data if applicable to reports, financial
statements, budgets, cost estimates, agreements, ordinances, codes, and any other data relative to
performance ofthe above services for the project. lt is agreed and understood that the accuracy and
veracity of said information and data may be relied upon by the Consultant without independent
verification of the same.

2 Additional Services will be provided as specifically requested by the City for other matters not provided for
in the scope of services, such as but not limited to: review and addition of land uses for fee application,
preparation for and attendance at additional meetings not specified above; changes, adjustments andlor
modifications of final study recommendations after the final draft; development of alternative impact fee
structures; meetings with development, builders associations, or other stakeholders.

lf this proposal is acceptable, please provide an executed Resolution and Professional ServicesTask Order. We
appreciate the opportunity to present this proposal and look forward to working with you and your staff. lf you
have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at 4A7.794.L734 ar
at the e-mail address listed below.

Sincerely,
WRIGHT.PIERCE

Byr

Walter A, Nickel, PE

Senior Project Manager
walter. nickel isht-nierce.com

Professional Services Task Order for the Development of lmpact Fees, City of Williston, F[
Contract Acceptance Signatures

Engineer: Owner: City of Willlston

By

Signature

Date: November 17,2023 Date

Rvan T. Wingard, PE, Vice President

WnlcHr-Plencr.-
Engineering a Setter Environmenl

95



January 2nd,,2024

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

RESOLUTION 2024-04

A RESOLUTTON OF THE CrTy COUNCTL OF THE CrTy OF WTLLTSTON
FLORIDAV ESTABLISHING AUTHORIZATION FOR CITY OF WILLISTON TO
APPROVE CONTRACT IN ORDER TO INSTALL MAIN SERVICE FOR NATURAL
GAS.

TOPIC: Natural Gas service line extension and tap on SW Main

REQUESTED BY: DONALD BARBER, PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

The two-inch steel Gas line that is on the east side on SW Main Street across from Sparr building
supply needs a two in T tap and extension of the service to the newly installed natural gas
generator to the Sparr Building supply. The business has paid the necessary fees to hookup and
the welding and insertion of a two-inch tap is beyond the capabilities of the City of Williston
staffand technology. Sparr is hoping to be better prepared for any hurricane or natural disaster.

LEGAL REVIEW: None

FISCAL IMPACTS: YES, Not to exceed $9500

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approval

ATTACHMENTS: Equix Quote, Attachment A

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

96



RESOLUTION 2024-04

A RESOLUTION OF THE CrTy COUNCTL OF THE CrTy OF WTLLTSTON
FLORIDA" ESTABLISHING AUTHORIZATION FOR CITY OF WILLISTON TO
APPROVE CONTRACT IN ORDER TO INSATLL MAIN SERVICE FOR NATURAL
GAS.

WHEREAS, The City of Williston has an obligation to provide safe and effective
utility services; and

WHEREAS, The City has determined that it is necessary to use funds to provide
gas utilities to a local business; and

WHEREAS, the purchasing price is$7,985.62 and is not to exceed $9,500

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Willistoru
Florida as follows:

SECTION 1. The above recitals are true and accurate and are made a part of this
resolution.

SECTION 2. The City Council hereby authorizes the funds for the purchase of needed
equipment for continued operations.

SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

97



PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the City Council this 2"d day of January
2024.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

Debra Jones, Council President

ATTEST:

By'
Latricia Wright, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

By
Scott Walker or Kiersten Ballou,
City Attorney

98



ATTACHMENT A

EQUTI
Energy Servlces, LLG.

October 6th,2023

Florida Gas Utility
4619 NW 53'd Avenue
Gainesville, FL 32653
Katie Hall

RE: Sparr Building and Farm Supph Commercial Service

Dear Mrs. Hall,

Equix Fnergy.Services is_pleased to present the following pricing request for the installation of
new commercial service for the Sfgf Fyil{*tr and Farm Suppl/dt 2403ouih Main Srreet, Wittision,
Florida for a Lump Sum price of $ 2,98S.62. ftris price inchidei:

r Mobilization
r Labor and Equipment to install 120 linear feet of l/4" pE via HDD
r Installation and tap of one l/4" steel tee
r Soft Restoration (SeedAlay)

%
Jeff Winters
Area Manger
jwinters@equixinc.com

Equixlnc.com
324L0 Blue Star Hwy
Midway, FL 32343

Bulldlnq ConlH*ncc
Slnco t9B3

99



January 2nd,r2024

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

RESOLUTION 2024-05

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, LEVY
COUNTY, FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING AUTHORIZATION FOR THE CITY OF
WILLISTON TO APPROVE OUTSIDE CONTRACT WORK IN ORDER TO
INSTALL GAS SERVICE FOR NEW COMMERCIAL CONNECTION OF SERVICES.

TOPIC: Natural Gas service line extension and tap on SW 7th Ave

RE,QUESTED BY: DONALD BARBER, PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

The two-inch steel Gas line that is on the south side on SW 7th street across from Crossword
Community Church needs a two in T tap and extension of the service to the newly installed
natural gas service to the new Levy animal Clinic building. The business has paid the necessary
fees to hookup and the welding and insertion of a two-inch tap is beyond the capabilities of the
City of Williston staff and technology.

LEGAL REVIEW: None

FISCAL IMPACTS: YES, Not to exceed $7500

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approval

ATTACHMENTS: Equix Quote, Attachment A

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

100



RESOLUTION 2024.05

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON
FLORIDAV ESTABLISHING AUTHORIZATION FOR CITY OF WILLISTON TO
APPROVE OUTSIDE CONTRACT WORK IN ORDER TO INSATLL GAS SERVICE
FOR NEW COMMERCIAL CONNECTION OF SERVICES.

WHEREAS, The City of Williston has an obligation to provide safe and effective
utility services; and

WHEREAS, The City has determined that it is necessary to use funds to provide
gas utilities to our local commercial businesses; and

WHEREAS, the purchasing price is $6,900 and is not to exceed 92500

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The above recitals are true and accurate and are made apartof this
resolution.

SECTION 2. The City Council hereby authorizes the funds for acquisition of needed
services for new service operations.

SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANKI

101



PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the City Council this 2nd day of january
2024.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

Debra fones, Council President

ATTEST:

By:
Latricia Wright, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

By:
Scott Walker or Kiersten Ballou,
City Attorney

102



EQun
November 21.,2023

ATTACHMENT A

Katie Hall

46L9 NW 53'd Ave
Gainesville F1,32553

RE: Hot Tap Work

Dear Mrs. Hall,

Equix Energy Services, LLC proposes to install a two-inch mueller steel tapping tee
and make the hot tap for the tump sum of 50,g00.00, this price will include the
following.

MOB in and out
lnstallation
Restoration (Soft)

Testing
Tapping

Please note the contract pricing is an approximant quote based on the
information Equix has been provide.
We appreciate the opportunity to perform this work. Please let me know if you
have any additional questions or clarifications.

Thank You

a

o

o

a

a

Proposed Schedule: One Day

d*n,-
JeffWinters
Area Manger
jwinters@equixinc,com

Equix Energy Services, LLC

32410 Blue Star Hwy
Midway, FL32343

?ffi

Building Confidence

"An Affirmative Action Equal Opportunity Employer,,

Since 1985

103



January 2nd,r2024

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

RESOLUTION 2024-06

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA" ESTABLISHING AUTHORIZATION FOR THE CITY OFWILLISTON TO
APPROVE CONTRACT WORK IN ORDER TO ACHIEVE COMPLIANCE TO OUR
NORHTWEST NATURAL GAS GATE STATION NUMBER THREE.

ToPrc: Natural Gas Gate station Number Three Repair for compliance

REQUESTED BY: DONALD BARBER, PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

During the Public Service Commission yearly inspection, one of the issues identified by the
inspector was the condition of NW 7th Street Gate station three. A few months ago, the council
approved the replacement of all mechanisms and components to be replaced through a sole
source provider called DevTech. After analyzingthe site, it was found that the new station
cannot be safely hooked up without critical work done on both the inlet and outlet connections.
Staff has identified these additional repairs and the scope of work necessary to bring the station
into current and future compliance.

LEGAL REVIEW: None

FISCAL IMPACTS: YES' Not to exceed $125K

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approval

ATTACHMENTS: Equix Quote, Attachment A / MAP Attachment B

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

104



RESOLUTION 2024.05

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON
FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING AUTHORIZATION FOR THE CITY OFWILLISTON TO
APPROVE CONTRACT WORK IN ORDER TO ACHIEVE COMPLIANCE TO OUR
NORHTWEST NATURAL GAS GATE STATION NUMBER THREE.

WHEREAS, The City of Williston has an obligation to provide safe and effective
utility services; and

WHEREAS, The City has determined that it is necessary to use funds for the
repairs of our gas gate station valves on NORHTWEST 7r'street, or gate station three;
and

WHEREAS, the purchasing price is$112,498 and is not to exceed $125,000

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The above recitals are true and accurate and are made apartof this
resolution.

SECTION 2. The City Council hereby authorizes the funds for the repair of essential
equipment for continued safe and effective operations.

SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANKI

105



PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the City Council this 2"a day of January
2024.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

Debra Jones, Council President

ATTEST

By:

Latricia Wright, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY

By'
Scott Walker or Kiersten Ballou,
City Attorney

106



ATTACHMENT A

EQUjI
Energy Servlces, LLC.

October 6th,2023

Florida Gas Utility
4619 NW 53'd Avenue
Gainesville, FL 32653
Katie Hall

RE: Regulator Station Renlacement

Dear Mrs. Hall,

Equix Energy Services is pleased to present the following pricing request for the removal and
r_enl.acemgnt of a regulator station in Williston, FL. This proposal includes the labor and equipment for
the installation of two 4" ANSI 150 Stopper Fittings, three 4" ANSI 150 valvesn one 3-way tee,
fabrication of regulator piping, testing of new piping, removal and assembly of new regulator station
for the lump sum total of $ I 12,498.00. Proposal also includes gravel for thl station ani removal and
replacement of one side of the existing fencing, if the city wishes to replace the fencing themselves the
pricing can be changed to reflect that. Please note this price does not include material.

Thank You

?# d";ra,,*

Jeff Winters
Area Manger
jwinters@equixinc.com

Equixfnc.com
32410 Blue Star Hwy
Midway, FL 32343

Eulldlng Confldrncr
Slnce 1985

107



12126123,8:53 AM Google Maps

Go gle Maps ATTACHMENT B

[JwJ 1+^ &rt= Su+*o^J # 3
lmagery @2023 Airbus, Map data @2023 20 ft

httpsJArvww.google.com/maps/@29.4000182,-82.4559453,108m/data=!3m 1tl e3?entrydu 1l',l

108



January 2nilr2024

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

RESOLUTION 2024-07

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA" ESTABLISHING AUTHORIZATION FOR THE CITY OF WILLISTON TO
APPROVE CONTRACT WORK IN ORDER TO MAKE NECESSARY REPAIRS TO
OUR GAS MAIN INFRASTRUCTURE.

TOPIC: Natural Gas Southeast 4th Street repair of Main and valves

REQUESTED BY: DONALD BARBER, PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

Three weeks ago, aleak was identified on Southeast 4th Street. The Gas department excavated
the area in search of the source of the problern. It was identified to be coming from the valve
itself. After exercising and following standard procedure, staff concluded that the valve needed
to be isolated and removed. Then the main will require a replacement or substitute valve to be
installed. This is outside the scope of equipment and expertise of field staff currently.

LEGAL REVIEW: None

FISCAL IMPACTS: YES, Not to exceed $25K

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approval

ATTACHMENTS: Equix Quote, Attachment A / MAP Attachment B

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

109



RESOLUTION 2024-07

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDAV ESTABLISHING AUTHORIZATION FORTHE CITY OFWILLISTON TO
APPROVE CONTRACT WORK IN ORDER TO MAKE NECESSARY REPAIRS TO
OUR GAS MAIN INFRASTRUCTURE.

WHEREAS, The City of Williston has an obligation to provide safe and effective
utility services; and

WHEREAS, The City has determined that it is necessary to use funds for the
repairs to our gas infrastrucfure on SE 4ft streef and

WHEREAS, the purchasing price is $19,534 and is not to exceed $25,000

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
wrLLrsToN FtoRrDA AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The above recitals are true and accurate and are made a part of this
resolution.

SECTION 2. The City Council hereby authorizes the funds for the purchase of needed
repairs for safe and affective operations.

SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANKI

110



PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the City Council this 2"d day of fanuary
2024

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

Debra fones, Council President

ATTEST:

By
Latricia Wright, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

By
Scott Walker or Kiersten Ballou,
City Attorney

111



EQUl"x
December 6,2023

ATTAGHMENT A

Katie Hall

4619 NW 53'd Ave
Gainesville FL, 32653

RE: 2" Steel Bypass

Dear Mrs. Hall,

Equix Energy Services, LLC proposes to install a La',2" steel gas main relocate for the lump sum of 519,534.00, this
price will include the following.

Scope of work:
r (1) mobilization
r lnstallation of two 2" bottom out stoppers, two 2" elbows, and one 2,, steel ball valve
. Materials
. Pigglng, testing, and purging of gas main
r (1) demobilization

Clarlfications:
r Pricing is based on plans provided by FGU
r All survey ondlor layout to be provided by others
o Excavation and backfill will be preformed by others

Proposed Schedule: 2 working days from notice to proceed

work will be invoiced upon completion net due 30 days from the date of the invoice without retainage or pay
when paid clauses.

we can begin work within 1 week of notice to proceed and receiving this letter back via email with an authorized
signature agreeing to this proposal.

lf you have anJ questions, please let me,t'now.

Sinr"r.N,MM
Jeff Winters

Authorized Si6nature for Florida Gas Utility Date

Equix Energy Services, LLC

32410 Blue Star Hwy
Midway, FL 32343

Building Confidence

"An Affirmative Action Equal Opportunity Employer,,
Since 1985

112



12126t23,9:16AM

Go 'gle Maps

Google Maps

lmagery @2023 Airbus, Map data @2023 20 ft

ATTAGHMENT B

htpsJAM/w.google.com/maps/@29.39s703s,-82.4433718,1o8m/data=!3mMe3?entry=1hr
1t1

113



Date: January 212024

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: RESOLUTION 2024-08: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
crTY oF WILLTSTON, FLORIDA' ESTABLTSHING AUTHORTZATION FOR THE
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO SIGN AN AGREEMENT FOR
PROJECT.SPECIFIC PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING SERVICES FOR CITY
ENGINEERING SERVICES WITH WRIGHT-PIERCE, INC.; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

REQUESTED: CITY PLANNER LAURA JONES.

BACKGROUND / DESCRTPTTON:

The Community Redevelopment Agency approved the attached proposal and Resolution
for Wright-Pierce to manage the Block 12 Parking Lot Repaving Project. As the contract
for continuing services is between the City of Williston and Wright-Pierce, the CRA's
attorney's (Folds and Walker) advised that the City Council be made aware of this
agreement and approve the resolution.

This proposal will provide construction administration services for the Williston
Downtown Parking Lot (Block 12) and will include the following:

o Material List, Loan Document Review and Scheduling
r Bidding Services for Paving and Drainage Improvements
o ConstructionAdministration

LEGAL REVIEW: Complete

FISCAL IMPACTS: $82,500 for CRA. No fiscal obligation to General Fund.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Resolutio n 2024-08

ATTACHMENTS: Proposal and Resolution 2024-08

CRA BOARD ACTION:

APPROVED 

- 

DISAPPROVED.

114



RESOLUTTON 2024-08

A RESOTUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WIIIISTON, FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING

AUTHORIZATION FOR THE WILTISTON CITY COUNCIT PRESIDENT TO SIGN AN AGREEMENT
FOR PROJECT.SPECIFIC PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING SERVICES FOR CITY ENGINEERING

SERVICES WITH WRIGHT-PIERCE, lNC.; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, The City of Williston entered into a general Professional Consulting Services
agreement with Wright-Pierce, lnc. on July 7,2OL7; and

WHEREAS, The City of Williston extended this general Professional Consulting Services
agreement on July 19,2O22; and

WHEREAS, The City of Williston desires to enter into an agreement with Wright-Pierce, lnc. for
a project-specific professional consulting services for Construction Management and Loan

Administration Services for the Williston Downtown Parking Plan (a.k.a. Block 12); and

WHEREAS, the City has determined that it will be mutually beneficialto have Wright-Pierce
provide Construction Management and Loan Administration Services for the Williston
Downtown Parking Plan (a.k.a. Block 12); and

WHEREAS, Wright-Pierce has submitted a proposal to be authorized between the City of
Williston and Wright-Pierce, lnc.; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Williston, Florida, as follows:

SECTION 1. The above recitals are true and accurate and are made a part of this resolution.

SECTION 2. The City Council hereby accepts the quote and contract from Wright-Pierce, lnc
hereby exhibited as Exhibit A.

SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption

IREMATNDER OF PAGE TNTENTTONALLY LEFT BIANKI

115



PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the City Councilthis 2nd day of January 2024.

CITY OF WIILISTON, FLORIDA

Debra Jones, President

Williston City Council

ATTEST: Latricia Wright
City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

Scott Walker, or Kiersten Ballou
City Attorney

116



WnrcHr-PrERcE 
-Engineering a Better Environment

601 South loke Desliny Rood, Suite 290
Mqillqnd, Ft 32751

4O7.906.177 6 | wright-pierce.com

November 28,2023

Terry Bovaird

City Manager

City of Williston
50 N.W. Main Street
Williston, FL 32696

SUBJECT: Task Order Proposalfor Williston Downtown Parking Plan (a.k.a. Block 12) Construction
Management and Loan Administration, City of Williston, FL

Dear Mr. Bovaird,

Wright-Pierce would like to thank the City of Williston (City) for the opportunity to submit this proposal to
provide construction administration services for the above referenced project. Construction administration
services will be provided for the various improvements associated with the Williston Downtown Parking Plan in

the area otherwise known as Block l-2.

Projecl Bockground/U nderslo nding
The project is located at the northeast corner of North Main Street (SR 121) and East Noble Avenue (SR 27).
As currently designed, the project includes revitalization of the strip of commercial buildingsfronting North
Main Street and East NobleAvenue, reconstruction of the parkingfacilities and open space behind the
businesses, and new sanitary, water, storm drainage, gas, and electrical services to the commercial buildings.
The site and utility improvements, located behind the commercial businesses, were designed by Burrell
Engineering (Site lmprovement Plans For Williston Downtown Parking Plan dated March 14,20221. Allthe
noted utility services are owned, operated, and maintained by the City of Williston. The City obtained a

construction loan through the Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) and the City intends to self-perform
the construction of the noted utilities. The site paving and storm drainage work will be publicly bid and

constructed.

Part of administering the CRA loan requires construction oversight, tracking of project progress, review and

approval of disbursement requests, and other grant related coordination as they may be obtained. Since the
City intends on self-performing much of the project's construction, the City asked Wright-Pierce to submit this
proposal to provide third-party oversight of the loan administration efforts and to provide overall project
management and administration. Therefore, Wright-Pierce proposes the following Scope of Services that
further defines the Scope of Work, Schedule, and Compensation necessary to provide this oversight.

117



11/2812023

Terry Eovoird

?oge 2 oI 7

Scope of Services

Scope of Work

Tqsk l: Moleriols List, Loon Documenl Review, ond Scheduling
Wright-Pierce will provide the following services to initiate the project

a

a

Materials List: The City has requested that Wright-Pierce assist their staff with the procurement of
materials by creating a detailed materials quantities list forthe noted utility services. This list will
be segregated by utility type and will be based on the construction documents provided by the
City to Wright-Pierce.

USDA Loan Application Assistance: Wright-Pierce will assist the City and Fred Fox Enterprises in
developing a USDA Load Application. Fred Fox will take the lead in developing the loan application
and Wright-Pierce will assist by providing an updated project cost estimate. The updated cost
estimate will be based on bids previously received for this project and provided to Wright-Pierce
by the City. Wright-Pierce will update the bids based on standard engineering escalation factors.
The cost estimate will identify costs for, 1") work to be self-performed by the City and 2) work that
will be bid out.

Loan Documentation Review: Wright-Pierce will meet with representatives from the City including
the CRA, Finance Department, Public Works and Planning Department to review and discuss loan
requirements, required documentation, and payment and construction completion schedules,
Preconstruction Meeting: A preconstruction meeting will be held on site to review and discuss the
construction documents, anticipated construction schedule, phasing, planned service outages,
temporary utility needs, inspection and testing needs and frequencies, and loan performance and
loan compliance documents. We expect representatives from the City's Public Works and Finance
Department's to attend. Representatives from Burrell Engineering will be requested to attend as

well. Wright-Pierce will develop the agenda and meeting minutes and distribute these to all

attendees via e-mail.

Construction Schedule: Using information gathered at the preconstruction meeting, Wright-Pierce
will develop a construction schedule that will include phases of work per utility, major inspection
and testing points, planned outages, substantialcompletion date, and finalcompletion date.

Tosk I Deliverobles
The following documents will be provided as PDFs and transmitted to the City via email

Materials List

Project Cost Estimate

Preconstruction Meeting Agenda and Meeting Minutes
lnitial Construction Schedule

Wnrcnr-Plrncr 
-

a

a

a

Engineering a Better Invironment

118



1112812023

Terry Bovoird

Poge 3 of 7

Tosk 2: Bidding Services for Poving ond Droinoge lmprovemenls
BurrellEngineering prepared bid documentsforthis project and itwas publicly bid in March 2021, but no
contract was awarded. As part of this Construction Administration project, the City would like to rebid the
project in 2024 and construct the paving and drainage work within the Burrell prepared documents.

Wright-Pierce will assist the City in rebidding the paving, curbing, drainage, and ancillary components of this
project. The Florida Board of Professional Engineers has specific requirements when a different
engineer/engineering firm takes over another engineer's work. However, Wright-Pierce is not taking over the
role of Engineer of Record. Under this Task, services are limited to providing construction administration
related to bidding, contract interpretations, bid evaluations, and contract award. Any design and/or technical
questions, interpretations, or design modifications will be directed to Burrell Engineering for them to address.
It is assumed the City will enter into a separate engineering agreement with Burrell Engineering to cover
expenses associated with their continued involvement and will support Wright-Pierce coordination with
Burrell Engineering during the project. Wright-Pierce will provide the following bidding services:

Update milestone dates and durations within the Burrell bid documents to reflect the current
bidding and construction schedule.

Redline or redact language from the Burrell bid documents that is not pertinent to the paving and
d rainage improvements.
Work with the City to advertise the project in local newspapers.
Publish the electronic bid documents on Wright-Pierce's Online Plan Room.

Provide hardcopy sets of bid documents for local contractors that do not obtain plans from
Wright-Pierce's Online Plan Room. The Florida Board of Professional Engineers requires that
engineer-prepared bid document be signed and sealed by a licensed engineer. As Engineer of
Record, Burrell Engineering will need to digitally sign and seal the electronic bid documents and
"wet sign and seal" the hardcopy sets. An additional digitally signed and sealed set will also be
required from Burrell Engineering for construction purposes (construction documents).
Conduct a pre-bid meeting at the City and invite Bidders to review the project.
Coordinate with Burrell Engineering if design or technical questions are received from bidders and
prepare an addendum during the bidding process. lf needed, Burrell Engineering will be required
to make any design changes to the documents. Addenda will be posted on the Wright-Pierce
Online Plan Room.

Conduct a bid opening meeting, provide a bid tabulation to the City, review the bids, and provide
a recommendation of award based on the City's criteria for selection.
Coordinate with City, Contractor, and Burrell Engineering during execution of the bid documents
(contract documents).

Tqsk 2 Deliverqbles
The following documents will be provided as PDFs and transmitted to the City via email unless otherwise
noted:

Wnrcnr-Prrncr -

a

a

a

a

a

a

Engineering a Better Environment

119



1t/28/2023
Terry Bovolrd

Poge 4 of 7

Tosk 3: Construclion Adminislrqlion
Wright-Pierce will provide the following services during construction

a

a

a

a

a

a

Redlines/redacted bidding documents, eight hardcopy sets.

List of contractors contacted prior to the bid.

Prebid Meeting Minutes, also posted on the Wright-Pierce Online Plan Room.
Addendums issued. Addendums also posted on the Wright-Pierce Online Plan Room.
Bid Tabulation.

Recom mendation of Award.
Digitally signed and sealed set (by Burrell Engineering) of the executed contract documents for
City and Contractor.

Conduct twice per month construction status meetings (for 6 months) either on-site or at City
Hall.

Perform twice per month on-site observations (for 6 months) of the project to verify reasonable
conformity with the construction documents. These observations will be performed on the same
day as the above construction status meetings. Wright-Pierce will document and identify
discrepancies or work defects. lt is assumed the City will provide full-time, on-site construction
observation. Wright-Pierce will coordinate with City staff during these visits. We expect to be on
site for 5 hours for each visit.
Verify quantities/limits of constructed work for the purpose of determining accuracy of Contractor
payment requests and loan disbursements during our twice per month on-site observations. lt is

assumed the City's on-site representative will be confirming daily quantities with the Contractor.
Wright-Pierce will review these daily quantity reports during the twice per month site visits.
Perform up to six additional site observations as requested by the City to address interpretation of
the contract documents and their application to field conditions.
Review on a weekly basis daily field observation reports prepared by City staff.
Review on a monthly basis work records for the project prepared by and for the City staff.
Review on a weekly basis City-initiated project related material purchase orders, up to twenty
purchase orders expected.
Review Contractor prepared monthly pay requisitions.
Review construction material and other testing results provided by the City and/or Contractor.
Prepare and submit payment requisitions to the CRA for the disbursements/reimbursements to
involved parties.

Coordinate requests for information (RFl's) between the City/Contractors and the Engineer of
Record.

Attend up to four City Council meetings to update the City of project progress.
Coordinate and prepare work change directives and change orders (four are assumed). Design-
related issues will require input and direction from the Engineer of Record.
Review City and Contractor prepared documentation for final Record Drawings.

Wnrcnr-Plrncr -

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

tngineering a Better Environment

120



1112812023

Terry Bovolrd

Poge 5 of 7

a

Generate Substantial Completion walkthrough and punch list.
Prepare Record Drawings based on information provided by the City and Contractor. As-Builts will
conslst of redlines of the original Burrell-prepared construction documents.
Perform Final Completion walkthrough and prepare letter documenting project acceptance.

Tosk 3 Deliverobles
The primary deliverable for this task will be the maintenance and record keeping of the following documents:

Project-related correspondence.

Summary memo of review of daily field and inspection reports
Twice per month construction meeting notes.
U pdated construction schedu le.

RFls and their disposition (work directives/change orders).
Test results.

Construction photogra phs.

City provided work logs.

City provided purchase orders.
Pay Request from others.

Records of loan disbursements/rei mbursements.
Record Drawings, two hardcopy sets.

Punch lists.

Project acceptance letter.

A final PDF copy of these records will be provided to the City at project completion

Schedule
We expect the preconstruction meeting to be held in the first quarter of 2024 and for substantial completion
to occur six months thereafter, with final completion and acceptance within 45 days thereafter.

Compensotion
Wright-Pierce will complete the above Scope of Services on a time and materials basis with a not to exceed fee
of $82,500. A further breakdown of our fee is as follows:

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

Task 1: Materials List, Loan Document Review, and Scheduling
Task 2: Bidding Services for Paving and Drainage lmprovements
Task 3 : Construction Adm inistration

59,300

s10,1oo
563,10o

Our time and efforts are dlrectly tied to the duration of construction, and construction beyond that indicated
in the Schedule will require increases to our fees. Fees will be invoiced monthly in accordance with our
Genera I Services Contract.

Wnrcnr-Plrncr:
Engineering a Better Environment

121



1112812023

Terry Bovoird

Poge 6 of 7

Clqrificotions ond Exclusions
1'. PermitfeesarenotincludedintheScopeof Services,anditisexpectedthattheCitywillpayforall

permits and associated review fees related to the project.
2. Materialand construction related testing is not included in this Scope of Services, and it is expected that

the City will pay for all testing required in association with their part of the construction work.
3. Daily observations are not included in this Scope of Services and are expected be performed by the City.
4. Wright-Pierce is not the Engineer of Record for this project and cannot provide design related

modifications or deviations to the construction documents. lf such needs arise due to RFI's or similar, we
will act as a third-party liaison between the City and the Engineer of Record. Furthermore, Wright-Pierce
will not recommend any design-related deviations from the construction documents or substitution of
materials or equipment.

5. Wright-Pierce is not serving as a Contractor, and therefore is limited in what it can do regarding construction
activities. We cannot:

a. Undertake any of the responsibilities of Contractor, Subcontractors, or Suppliers.
b. Advise on, issue directions relative to, or assume control over any aspect of the means, methods,

techniques, sequences, or procedures of construction.
c. Advise on, issue directions regarding, or assume control over security or safety practices, precautions,

and programs in connection with the activities or operations of Owner or Contractors.

lf this proposal is acceptable, please provide an executed Resolution and Scope of Services. We appreciate the
opportunity to present this proposal and look forward to working with you and your staff. lf you have any
questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me al4O-1.794.1734 or at the e-
mail address listed below.

Sincerely,

WRIGHT.PIERCE

Walter A. Nickel, PE

Senior Project Manager
walter. nickel@wri ght-pierce.com

Wnrcnr-Prrncr "=Engineering a Better Invironment

122



11128/2023

Terry Bovoird

Poge 7 of 7

Professional Services Task Order for
Williston Downtown Parking Plan (a.k.a. Block l2f Construction Management

and Loan Administration, City of Williston, F[

Contract Accepta nce Signatu res

Engineer: Wright-Pierce, lnc. Owner: City of Williston CM

By:

Signatu re

Date

By 4"
Signature

Date: November 28,2023
Ryan T. Wingard, PE

Vice President

Wnrcnr-Plrncr 
-Engineering a Better Environment

123



Date: January 212024

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: RESOLUTION 2024.09: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA RE.APPOINTING SHARON BRANNAI\ TO THE
WILLISTON POLICE OFFICER PENSION PLAII AI\D TRUST BOARD FOR A
PERIOD OF TWO (2) YEARS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

REQUESTED BY: CAPTAIN MATT FORTNEY
PREPARED BY: CITY CLERK LATRICIA WRIGHT

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: RE.APPOINTING SHARON
I

BRANNAI\ TO THE
WILLISTON POLICE OFFICER PENSION PLAN AND TRUST BOARD.

LEGAL REVIEW: N/A

FISCAL IMPACTS: NONE

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

ATTACHMENTS: RESOLUTION 2024-09

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

124



RESOLUTION 2024.09

A RESOLUTTON OF THE CITY COUNCTL OF THE CrTy OF WTLLTSTON, FLORTDA
RE.APPOINTING SHARON BRANNAN TO THE WILLISTON POLICE OFFICER
PENSION PLAN AND TRUST BOARD FOR A PERIOD OF TWO (2) YEARS; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Williston City Council wishes to reappoint Sharon Brannan to the City of
Williston General Employee Pension Board, for two years, term starting January 6,2024, ending
January 5,2026.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Williston,
Florida as follows:

SECTION 1. The above recitals are true and accurate and are made aparl of this resolution.

SECTION 2. The City of Williston re-appointing Sharon Brannan to the City of Williston Police
Pension Plan and Trust Board.

SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY]

125



PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the City Council this 2nd day of January 2024.

CITY OF WILLISTON

By:

Debra Jones, Council President

ATTEST:

By:

Latricia Wright, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

By

Scott Walker or Kiersten Ballou, Attorney

126



January 2d 2024

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

ToPIC: Discussion with Possible Action / Workshop for Fiber Network
Solutions in the City of Williston

Requested By: Terry Bovaird, city Manager / Donald Barber, public works
Supervisor

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:
There are pros and cons to municipal fiber networks.

In markets with sparse ISP coverage, municipal networks can be a viable solution for providing high-
speed internet to residents and businesses. However, building municipal networis 

"att 
b-e trIry

expensive and difficult to manage.

It is important for communities to understand both the advantages and disadvantages of fiber networks
before pursuing large-scale projects.

One of the primary benefits of municipal nefworks is that they help "level the playing field.', Through
municipal fiber networks, communities can encourage healthy competition u*-o"g private ISps 

-or

deliver high-quality, cost-effective broadband themselves. When don- weil, residenislnd businesses
benefit from increased internet access without having to pay exorbitant rates.

Additionally, municipal networks can minimize the "digital divide" that exists between more rural
areas and larger urban centers as people have equitable access to next-generation innovation and
information. For example, residents can transform their homes into smarihomes by interconnecting
devices over wireless networks, while businesses can use artificial intelligence to unlock tremendoui
efficiencies.

Local governments are also able to maintain oversight over network performance and hold participating
ISPs accountable to certain standards. Communities can designate local leaders and personnel to ettsure
the success of their fiber networks.

LEGAL REVIEW: YES

FISCALIMPACTS: POSSIBLE

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends.

ATTACHMENTS: NONE

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVE

127



A {1?IFLC
FLORIDA LEAGUE OF CITIES 'b:}

lnf rclstructure
Report Series:
Broqdbqnd -
A Roqdmqp to
Connnectivity

128



UT

l-
z
IJJ
F
z
o
U
II.
o
IJJ
J
o
F

.f'

4-f.

t3

?)F

.Fl*Lr

?

* History of Lows Thot lmpoct Cities

Locol Technology Plonning Teoms
(lmportonce of Long-Term Plonning)

Requirements outlined in Section 35O,81,

Florido Stotutes

Where to Find Funding (StotelFederol)

Broodbond Funding Progroms

Broodbond Opportunity Progro m

i ij Copitol Projects Fund

n$, '-b
! ,....s

Broodbond Equity, Access, ond
Deployment (BEAD) Progrom

'$ d* Funding f rom the Digitol Equity Act

-d * Best Proctices/Success Stories

?7" Whot's Coming Next - Future Funding

;'":i Resources

i :l Contoct lnformotion

.l d{ References

129



z
o
I

F
U
3
o
o
E,
l-
z
I

Municipol officiols ond stoff qre

tosked with understonding o voriety of
complex issues thot impoct their unique
communities. This report provides the
history of broodbond ond knowledge of
current ond future progroms to move
your communities forword. This includes

strotegies for deploying broodbond
infrostructure, securing funding ond
colloboroting with stokeholders to bring
reliqble internet services to underserved
oreos. By understonding the history
ond the current funding londscope, locol
governments cqn effectively horness the
benefits of broodbond, drive economic
development, improve public services
ond enhqnce the overoll quolity of life for
their residents.

ABOUT THE FLORIDA LEAGUE OF CITIES
Founded in 1922, the Florido Leogue of Cities is the united
voice for Florido's municipol governments. lts gools ore
to promote locol self-government cnd serve the needs of
Florido's cities, which ore formed ond governed bytheir
citizens. The Leogue believes in "Locol Voices Moking Locol
Choices," which focuses on the impoct citizens ond city
leoders hove in improving Florido's communities.

130



History of Lqws
Thqt lmpqct Cities

'-e

l';

.: i :i i.l lr

i.:; ,t

.t' {-3 ;, I l:

t.
..;

i

I
ii
,3

i
I

it
]I
f
,t
It

i
il

ii

i!
ri
it
ll
n
I
I,!

i
I
I
I
1

I

J
i
I
j
t
1

I
,t

il(

i
ii

i
i
I

i:

;

,l

il

ln 1995, the Floridq Legisloture outhorized governmentol entities,
including municipolities, to sell two-woy telecommunicotions services
to the public.

Before 2OO5, o hondful of cities were providing communicotions
services within their jurisdictions. The services ronged from providing
communicotion services to themselves (i.e., to onother municipol
utility) to providing services for residents ond businesses.

ln 2OO5, the Florido Legisloture possed Section 35O.81, Florido
Stotutes, imposing odditionql requirements on locol governments,
including municipolities, thot enter the communicotions services
mqrket. These requirements go obove ony stotutory requirements
for privote providers in Florido. Before entering the communicotions
service morket, locol governments must conduct o public onolysis
of the risks to ensure thot municipolities enter the morket without
o competitive odvontoge over the privote providers who provide the
some service in the community. (See p. 6 for more informotion on
Section 35O.81.)

ln July 2O2O, the Deportment of Economic Opportunity's (DEO's)
Office of Broodbond wos estoblished to increose the ovoilobility
ond effectiveness of broodbqnd int'ernet throughout the stote.
Amending Section 288.9961, Florido Stotutes, ond creoting Sections
288.9962 ond 288.9963, Florido Stotutes, ollows DEO to occess
federol gront dollors ond assist rurol communities with exponding
broodbond services while olso providing directives for mopping ond
the Broodbond Opportunity Progrom (DFO).

The Office of Broodbond works with locol ond stote government
ogencies, community orgonizotions ond privote businesses to
increose the ovoilobility ond effectiveness of broodbond internet
throughout the stote, specificolly in smoll ond rurol communities.

r,t )r"r

I

'1

131



Letlislotive 5es::lorr

2U-21

Februcrry

2A21

Se;>tc'rlber

2021

Decernber

2CI21

June

2A22

Through these portnerships, the Office of Broodbond encouroges
investment in gront funding opportunities for broodbond progroms
thot focus on the expqnsion of broodbond.

During Florido's 2021 Legislotive Session, House Bill1239 possed
ond provided on ollocotion of $'1.5 million to develop geogrophic
informotion system (GlS) mops of Floridq's broqdbond internet
service.

ln Februory 2021, DEO portnered with the Florido Regionol Councils
Assoclotion to host 1O virtuol workshops where porticiponts
discussed broodbond internet occessibility. lndustry sector ond
community leoders in eoch region were invited to porticipote. These
industry sectors included locol government, educotion, heolthcore,
privote business, community orgonizotions, ogriculture, tourism,
porks ond recreotion, economic development ond internet service
providers (lSPs).

ln September2O2l, DEO lounched the LocolTechnology Plonning
Teom initiotive using the Broodbond Plonning Toolkit developed
by the Office of Broodbond. Locol Technology Plonning Teoms ore
tosked with working in their communities to:

> Better understond their current broodbond ovoilobility
> Locote unserved ond underserved businesses ond residents
> ldentify ossets relevcnt to broodbond deployment
> Build portnerships with broodbond service providers
> ldentify opportunities to leveroge ossets
> Reduce borriers to the deployment of broodbond lnternet

services in the community.

ln December 2021, DEO published Florido's Broodbond Avoilobility
Mop to identify where broodbond-copoble networks exist, where
service is ovoiloble to end users, gops in rurol oreos ond downlood
ond uplood speeds. DEO continues to collect doto from Floridions on
their ovoilobility ond occessibility of broodbond internet to be odded
to the mop through its Broodbond lnternet Speed Test.

ln June 2022, DEA published the Foster Florido Broodbond Mop,
which identifies census blocks os unserved, underserved, served
ond no fixed internet service os defined in Section 288.9961, Florido
Stotutes. The mop olso identifies Florido geogrophic boundories,
community onchor institutions, gront funding opportunities ond
informotion on the speed tests token through the Broodbond
Avoilobility Mop.

132



i ir rr fr

2$2 2

l\trc;ut,t

2$22

1j r:r pr t. r r rrt l'r rt r

?022

i...1< tgi;,-'r'

202 2

Itl,-:verribcr'
"2Q22

Not.,":trrl;r:r

202 "].

lrl ,.r y

'2423

ln June 2022, DEO submitted the Florido Strotegic Plon for
Broodbond to the Governor, the Speoker of the House ond the
President of the Senote. The Florido Strotegic Plon for Broodbond
loys out the vision of the Office of Bioodbond, the roles of locol ond
stote porticiponts ond the strotegies to undertoke os Florido works
toword o fully connected citizenry, both economicolly ond sociolly.

ln August 2022, DEO hosted three regionol workshops (Bortow,
Milton ond Moore Hoven) to receive community input on rulemoking
for the $4OO million Broodbond Opportunity Progrom.

ln September 2022, DEO posted the finol opplicotion ond scoring
ond evoluotion criterio for the Broodbond Opportunity Progrom to
the website. DEO olso published the Notice of Proposed Rule in the
Florido Administrotive Weekly.

ln October 2022, the Office of Broodbond filed the finol rule pockoge
to the Joint Administrotion Procedures Committee ond updoted
the Office website with informotion on the Broodbond Opportunity
Progrom, including progrom guidelines, frequently osked questions
ond informotion on the technicol ossistonce wolk-through webinors.

ln November 2A22, the finol rule for the Broodbond Opportunity
Progrom become effective.

ln November2Q22, the Office of Broodbond received 5247.8 million
from the U.S. Treosury for the Copitol Projects Fund Broodbond
lnfrostructure Progrom. The Office wos olso oworded $2.4 million
for its Digitol Equity Plonning Gront, os well os $5 million for the
Broodbond Equity, Access ond Deployment (BEAD) five-yeor qction
plon.

ln Moy 2023, the Florido Legisloture possed HB 5, which overhouls
Floridq's economic development progroms ond renomes the
Deportment of Economic Opportunity os the Deportment of
Commerce.

For more informotion,visit bit.ly/3OTqmlM ond view progrom
broodbond time.

October 2O11 through June 20.232 Now known os:

FDE€lcgffiilr
133



Locql Technolog)r Plqnning
Teqms (lmportqnce of
Long-Term Plqnning)

The Stote of Florido recognizes the need for the exponsion of broodbqnd infrostructure
to bridge the digitol divide in communities. Now, more thon ever, it is cruciol for Florido's
municipolities to develop effective ond comprehensive strotegic broodbond initiotives ot the
locol level thot toke odvontoge of federol, stote ond other gront opportunities. The most criticsl
component of this comprehensive effort is coordinotion between Florido's Locol Technology
Plonning Teoms (LTPTs) ond the Deportment of Commerce Office of Broodbond.

Section 288.9961(4)(b), Florido Stotutes, directs the Office of Broodbond to build ond focilitote
locol technology plonning teoms representing cross-sections of the community, which moy
include, but oren't limited to, representotives from the following orgonizotions ond industries:

> Locol governments
> K-l2educotion
> Colleges ond universities
> Locol heolthcore providers
> Privqte businesses
> Communityorgonizotions

> Economic development
orgonizotions

> Porks ond recreotion
> Librories
> Tourism
> Agriculture.

I I F'-l:'l i:ii'iir-riii rf' F),.r i lr ilr j i ir :;

Most federol funding ovoiloble to municipolities is distributed to the Florido
Deportment of Commerce, which serves os the progrom odministrotor. The Office of
Broqdbond strongly encouroges municipclities to portner on o regionol level with their
LTPT to moke their needs known ond highly prioritized to rcceive gront funding. By
joining your county's LTPT, you will immediotely immerse your city in the Florido Office
of Broodbond's plonning process.

134



'; :'' Miomi-Dode County's Locol Technology Plonning Teom is going strong with over 190
members. We ore working together to build o cohesive community thot does not just expond
infrostructure ond connectivity but is building progroms to reoch residents where they ore.
Our monthly sessions will focus on o feotured community orgonizotion, new updotes on gront
ond colloborotion opportunities, ond then we open up for diologue. We ore working toword
building collective thot will chonge the lives of those most in need, one person ot o time. This
will toke perseveronce, but together we ore moking this gool very reol...'. .,

- Ano Peralto CAonrrnos, Miami-Dctde County, Director of County lnnovotian

;, ''' Oronge County hqs followed the Florido Broodbond Strotegic Plon ond hos hod over 40
orgonizotions ond four municipolities porticipote in our LTPT. This hos been very helpful in
mopping the unserved ond underserved oreos, identifying digitol equity needs ond torgeting
specific projects for gronts. Recently, we presented the CPF-lC Multipurpose Grontto the
Eotonville Moyor qnd Town Council to help them reoch consensus on [broodbond funding]
priorities. The best port of the LTPT is oll the shoring qnd leorning thot is hoppening between
groups thot might not normolly get to communicote on this topic to one onother ond the
growing cross-sector colloborotion thot is emerging. :,

- Peter Murroy, Executive Director, Dense lrletwo rks ond Oronge County LTPT member

t ltl ( t' i . t' ;,,, ,' i, . ,,', ,; ,: i.rr;ii,:r to guide your municipolity through oll the steps needed
to successfully expond broodbond. The toolkit uses functionol resources to identify current
broodbqnd needs, inventory ossets, ossess strengths ond weoknesses, estoblish gools ond creote
ond implement policies thqt will help Florido's counties ond regions qchieve o technologicol vision
of the future by doing the following:

> Work with rurol communities to help communities understond their current broodbond
ovoilobility

> Locote unserved ond underserved businesses ond residents
> ldentify qssets relevont to broodbond deployment
> Build portnerships with broodbond service providers
> ldentify opportunities to leveroge ossets ond reduce borriers to the deployrnent of broodbqnd

services in the community
> Be prooctive in fiscolly constroined counties in identifying funding opportunities ond providing

ossistonce with opplying for federol gronts for broodbqnd service (Florido Deportment of
Economic Opportunity).

LTPTs: Moin Function

135



Requirements Outlined
in Section 350.81,
Floridq Stqtutes

These requirements include:

> Public heorings: The stotute requires ot leost two public heorings, no less thon 30
doys oport.

> Notice of public heorings: Publish with 30 doys' notice in the predominont
newspoper of generol circulotion in the oreo considered for service.

> Provide notice to the Stote: Municipolities must electronicolly provide notice to
the Florido Deportment of Revenue ond the Florido Public Service Commission ot
leost 40 doys before the first public heoring. The Deportment must post the notice
online ond send notice to oll deolers of communicotions services registered with the
Deportment within 1O doys of receipt.

> Written business plon: At one or more of the public heorings, the city must moke
ovoiloble to the public o written business plon for the proposed communicotions
service.

> Findings ond vote: After the city mokes specific findings on the obove foctors,
the Commission moy outhorize providing o communicotions service by o mojority
recorded vote AND by resolution, ordinonce or other formol meons.

> Limitotion on use of funds: A governmentol entity thot provides o communicotions
service con't use ony funds or ossets from on electric, gos, woter, wostewoter
or telecommunicotions utilitythot it owns or operotes to subsidize providing o
com municotions service.

> Bonds: lf the city issues revenue bonds to finonce o communicotions service ond the
revenue bonds moture 15 yeors or loter, the city must conduct q bond referendum
os specified in Chopter 1OO, Florido Stotutes.

> No subsidizqtion: The city moy not price ony communicotions service below the cost
of providing the service by subsidizing the communicotions service with money from
rotes poid by subscribers of o non-communicotions services utility or from ony other
revenues.

> Enterprise fund: The city sholl estoblish on enterprise fund to seporotely ond
occurotely occount for its operotion of communicqtions services.

r- .,:,: 1,,,,...: ..,, .,

136



> No eminent domoin: The city con't use the powers of eminent domoin in providing
comm u nicqtions services.

> Annuol review: The city must onnuolly review its enterprise of o formol public
meeting to consider the progress toword its business plon gools. At the public
meeting, the governmentol entity must review the reloted revenues, operoting
expenses ond poyment of interest on debt.

> Four-yeor review: lf ofter four yeors, revenues do not exceed operoting expenses
ond poyment of principol ond interest, the city must hold o public heoring to
determine which of the stotutorily set steps it will follow.

Also, cities moy be required to poy od volorem toxes on their communicotions service
focilities. Article Vll Section 3(o) of the Florido Constitution stotes thot "oll property
owned by o municipolity ond used exclusively by it for municipol or public purposes
sholl be exempt from toxotion." The question thot must be onswered, though, is "Whot
is o sufficient municipol or public purposel"

When it comes to telecommunicotions services specificolly, the Florido Supreme
Court determined thot "o municipolity, using infrostructure odvontoges goined from
its pre-existing utility operotions, moy enter o morket in which o high level of service
ond competition olreody exists without introducing new levels of service, fostering
innovotion or encouroging infrostructure investment. lf thot is the cose, the municipol
telecommunicotions compony does not provide o service thot is essentiol to the
heqlth, morols, sofety, ond generol welfore of the people within the municipolity."
Municipolities must review their unique circumstqnces with their own legol council to
moke ony determinotions.

These bultets summarize key components of the Florida Stofutes. Eoch municipolity should have

their attorney review lows in their entirety before toking any octions,

137



Where to Find Funding
(Stste/Federql)

Notionol T.l.comhunl<otloni & lnfordotion Adhlhistrotloh
aMuni.ip6lili.!..n opEly dL.c.l/ ro NTIA tor rh. Orgitdl tq!ny
C66ptUriv! Gtont o... ovoil66l.!)

A
R
P
A

l

:1.
r l:'
IJ
iA

DEPG

- 
DE Cop, G
DE Comp. G

GRAPHIC COURTESY OF FLORIDA LEAGUE OF CITIES

FUNDING
PROGRAMS

r-,.. BIP
. ri MPCF

DCTP

lnfrostructure lnvestment & Jobs Act
$1.283 bitlion

Eroqdbond Equity, Access, & Deployment Progrom
$tit69 btilton

OlElt6l
Equ;ty

PROGRAM
ADMINISTRATOR

Does the money flow
through the Stctel

FEDERAL
FUNDING
SOURCES

Amerlcon Rescue PlEn Act
$766 million

EroodbEnd lnfrostructurc Progrom (BlP)
$247 milllon

Multi-Purpore €ommunity Focllity Progrom (MPCF)
$87 mlllion

Digltol Connectlvity Technology Progrom (DCTP)
f 13 mittion

Dlgitol Equity Comp€titive Grdnt (DE COMP. 6) $TBO
($'1,25 billion ovoiloble fo. ALL stotes ove. 2 yedrs)

DiEitol Equity Copocity Gront (DE CAp. G) $TgD
(9t,44 blllloh ovoiloble for ALL stotes over 2 y€drs)

Broodbond Opportunity Progrom
$4OO mllllon
Gopitol Projects Fund
$366 mlllion

Olgltol Equlty Plonning Grant (DEPc)
$2,4 millior

Broodbond Funding Progrqms

This grophic illustrotes funding sources from the federol government through stote
odministrotors ond into specific progroms. Eoch ocronym represents on individuql
progrom thot is described within this report.

138



[{r'c,crclhnrrt.l il1"r;.rcl'i.iirri ty PrccJr-(,t r1r

fi:'1i.,rril i'r,r.,i,' l ii,';,-', 1.lrri:, .-:'{}..'-l t,-r 1lr,'a1ui.',;g,.f1:'ii;/} -.'i.j-:':

Per Section 288.9962, Florido Stotutes, the Broodbond Opportunity Progrom wos
estoblished with the Office of Broodbond. This gront progrom provides funds for the
instollotion ond deployment of broodbond internet infrostructure in unserved Florido
communities, providing voluoble teleheolth, economic, educotionol ond workforce
development opportunities to offer o brighter future for oll Floridions. lt wos creoted
to expond broodbond service to unserved oreos, which will encourqge job creotion,
copitol investment ond the strengthening ond diversificotion of locql economies.

ln2022, the Florido Legisloture opproprioted $4OO million in Americon Rescue Plon
Act (ARPA) Stote ond Locol Fiscol Recovery Funds (SLFRF) for this progrom. Gront
owords ore copped ot $5 million per project. Forty percent of the totol ollocotion
wos set oside for rurol community oppliconts ond Florido's three Rurol Areos of
Opportunity (RAOs). Emphosis wos ploced on community engogement ond public-
privote portnerships to ensure project viobility ond sustoinobility.

Round one opplicotion window:
November 2, 2022, th rough
December 9,2A22.

From eorly to mid-2o23, the
Office of Broodbond oworded
over $160 million for investment
in more thon 90 cities, towns
ond villoges qcross Florido.

Round two opplicotion window:
Moy 1O,2023, through July 21,2023-

$133 million is ovoiloble to be
oworded from the Round Two
Applicotion Window. Awords ore
onticipoted to be mode in eorly
2024.

GRAPHIC COURTESY OF FLORIDA COMI\4ERCE

i

L.-4..., -

e
a6r44a.* t

*lf funds ore not exhousted ofter round two owords are mode, Florido Commerce con
hold onother round of funding.

139



(.npiLnl Pr ojects Furrcl

The Copitol Projects Fund (cPF) wos estoblished in ARPA. ARPA opproprioted $10
billion to provide poyments to stotes to "corry out copitol improvement projects."
Ff orido wos ollocoted $366 million, ond oll funds must be spent by Decembe r 31,2026.

For o copitol project to be eligible
to use CPF gront funds, it must
meet the following criterio:

> The project invests in copitol
ossets designed to directly
enoble work, educotion ond
heolth monitoring.

> The project is designed to
oddress q criticol need thot
resulted from, wos mode
opporent by or exocerboted by
the COVID-19 pondemic.

> The project is designed to
oddress o criticol need of the
community to be served by it.

t..*

-.t
''cJ 'l!r-

GRAPHIC COURTESY OF FLORIDA COMMERCE

The Office estoblished
three progroms (Broodbond
lnfrostructure Progrom, Digitol connectivityTechnology Progrom Reploce, Multi-
Purpose community Focilities Progrom) to use funds from the cpF to deploy
broodbsnd infrostructure in unserved ond underserved oreos ond prioritize rurcl
oreos. Map Link

'1. Broodbond lnfrostructure Progrom (BlP) (opplicotion window hos closed)

> 7O"/" of the totol CPF ollocstion (totols $247.8 million)
> The opplicotion window wos open from Febru ory 28,2023, through April 21,

2o23, ond over $15o million wos invested ln more thcn 4s clties, towns ond
villoges ocross the stote.

2. Digitol Connectivity Technology Progrom (DCTP) ( Additionol progrom informqtion
to be releosed from Florido Commerce)

This project will moke computers, loptops ond toblets ovoiloble to quolifying
households ond Multi-Purpose community Focilities through o long-term, no-
cost loon progrom odministered by eligible locol entities.
' Subrecipients will mointoin ownership of the devices throughout the term of

the loon.

140



> Quolifying households will olso be eligible to borrow equipment, such qs routers,
needed to occess the internet. Subrecipients will develop o monitoring plon to
ensure thot households with no computers ore prioritized over those receiving
loptops from school districts ond other progroms.

> Allowoble costs will include purchosing of equipment, domoge insuronce,
poyment for troining on the use of devices ond equipment, qs well os
instollotion in the borrower's home if requested.

' Subrecipients will be ollowed up to 57o of the qword omount for progrom
odministrotion.

> Progrom is funded with 5olo of the totol CPF ollocotion ond totqls $13 million.
> This funding hos not yet been oworded to the Deportment of Commerce.

3. Multi-Purpose Community Focilities (MPCF) Progrom

> The primory objective of the MPCF Progrom is to provide funds to sub-
recipients for the construction of or improvements to buildings designed to
jointly ond directly enoble work, educotion ond heolth monitoring in eligible
communities with on identified criticol need.
The fqcilities will olso be required to provide o public locotion for occess to
digitol devices for educotionol opportunities, such os digitol literocy closses
or other online leorning experiences. other educotionol services mcy include
high school equivolency progroms, clqsses offered by occredited colleges or
vocotionol troining.
To moximize the use of cPF funds, subrecipients will be encouroged to submit
projects thot combine other functions. Other functions moy include recreotion,
such qs bosketboll courts or exercise oreos. Focilities moy olso house other
community services such os police, fire or other municipol services. Communities
will olso be encouroged to use existing focilities where feosible.
Progrom is funded with 25% of the cPF ollocotion, totoling $87 million.
The 9o-doy opplicotion window will be open from July 5, 2023, through october
5,2023.

Eligible projects in the MPCF progrom ore those to construct or improve buildings thot
ore designed tb jointly ond directly enoble work, educotion ond heoltfr monitoring ond
will include the following:

3'A. Workforce Educotion Broodbond Infrostructure qnd Connectivity Projects

Eroodbond lnternet construction, operotion ond mointenonce jobs ore in high
demond ond offer high-quolity job ond coreer opportunities to workers. Also,
other industry sectors in high demond need broodbond infrqstructure ond
connectivity to build o tolent pipeline.

141



> Constructing or improving buildings thot provide workforce troining or coreer
counseling services to provide community members with the knowledge ond
skills to work in:
. Broodbond construction, operotion ond mointenonce
. Nursing ond criticol heolth professions
. Low enforcement
. lnformotion technology progroms.

Eligible subrecipients: municipolities, county governments, nonprofits or privote
entities, broodbond troining institutions, low enforcement ocodemies, nursing
ond criticol heolth profession progroms ond informotion technology progroms.

3-B. Community Librories lnfrostructure ond Connectivity projects

> Constructing or improving librories thot provide public occess to the internet for
purposes including work, educotion ond heolth monitoring.

> Eligible subrecipients: librories.

3-C, Community Heolth lnfrqstructure ond Connectivity Projects

> Constructing or improving community heolth centers thot, in oddition to
engoging in heolth monitoring, provide o brooder ronge of services including
octivities such os occess to job counseling ond employment services.

> Projects must deploy broodbond infrostructure for the purpose of improving
occess to community heolth services.

> Projects promoting digitol connectivity technology projects thot include the
purchose ond/or instollotion of devices ond equipment to focilitote broodbond
occess where offordobility hos been identified by the recipient os o borrier to
broodbond odoption ond use.

> Gronts will be oworded to heolthcore focilities, multi-purpose community
centers, community onchor institutions or other entities for deploying
broodbond infrostructure or purchosing digitol heolth devices ond equipment to
enoble occess to teleheolth services.

> Projects will include the build-out of broodbond infrostructure.
> Projects must show o colloborotive portnership between the locol governments

ond the broodbond lSPs ond describe sustoinoble meosures to ensure current
ond future service needs ore provided to residents, businesses ond onchor
institutions.

' A key component of the opplicotion is the feedbock provided by LTPTs thot
describes the consultotions ond colloborotive relotionship with the opplicont.

Eligible subrecipients: municipolities, county governments, nonprofits, or privote
entities (such os lSPs), cooperotives ond electric utilities.

\t I D E Q : F I o r i d s Com mcrce's T'ecfi riiccr/ 4ssrs *slce Weblntrr
f<rr t.\e MPCF Prctg1ranrI(

142



The BEAD Progrom, port of the lnfrostructure lnvestment ond Jobs Act (llJA),
ollocotes ot leqst $1OO million for stotes to expond broodbond infrostructure ond
connectivity progroms. The BEAD Progrom provides federol funds for gronts to stotes
to expond high-speed internet service occess by funding plonning, infrostructure
deployment ond odoption progrorns.

> The Office of Brocdbond submitted the Prosperity Through o Connected Floildo
project proposol in August 2O22.

ProsperityThrough c Connected Florido will identify Floridq's broadband
internet ovoilobility ond offordobility, incorporote the Florido Digitol

Adoption and Use Plon, Florido Strotegic Plon far Broodbond ond serye os
o benchmork for odopting strotegreg gools ond rneosures to successfully

connect oll Floridions.

> ln November 2Q22, the Notionol Telecommunicqtions ond lnformotion
Administrotion (NTIA) oworded the Office $5 million for the Five-Yeor Action
Plon.

> On June 26,2023, the NTIA onnounced Florido's BEAD ollocotion: $1.17 billion.
> Municipolities should prepore for LTPT involvement ond the plon's releose loter

this yeor to be in o good posture to opply for the ovoiloble funding. Joining on
LTPT is o one-stop shop to identify oreos of need, prepore your municipolity to
opply ond become ingrotioted with Florido Commerce's processes.

> Period of Performonce: All funds must be expended by December 2029.

Florido Commerce's July 2023 Virtuol Workshop Presentotion

143



I t.rrrc'lii"ii.; i r'(.)Ir r i itr,: {..rri;rt-rii i.i'}r.Lii 7, ,r1. i-

The Digitol Equity Act creotes three sequenced progroms to promote digitol inclusion.

Digitol Equity Plonning Gront (DEPG)

ln November 2022, the Office of Broodbond wos oworded $2.4 million by the
NTIA to fund octivities including:
. Conducting o needs ossessment
. Creoting o digitol equity plon for Florido
. Reoching out to underrepresented communities.

Digital equity: The condition in which individuols ond commvnities have the
informotion technology capacity necessory for full porticipotion in society
ond the economy within the stote ond strategies for overcoming them.

This funding provides the stote with the resources to fully reseorch ond creqte o
plon to reduce or eliminote these borriers through o doto-driven Florida Digitol
Adoption ond Use PIqn.

' The Office of Broodbond hosted six in-person meetings ond three webinors
to identify ond oddress concerns reloted to broodbond ovoilobility ond
occessibility.

Stote Digitol Equity Copocity Gront Progrom

, $1.44 billion in owords from NTIA to stotes over the next two yeors to
implement their Stote Digitol Equity Plons.

> These funds ore exp€cted to be distributed to Florido Commerce in eorly foll
2024but must distributed before to November20.24.

> Municipolities should be involved with their LTPT beforehond to ensure they
hove the best chonce to receive funding by being equipped to opply once the
copocity gront oppllcotlon window opens.

> Funds oworded under this progrom con be used only for the following purposes:
. To updote or mointoin the stqte's Digitol Equity Plon (no more thon 2QYo of

the omount oworded)
. To implement the stote's Digitol Equity Plon
. To oword sub-gronts to "eligible entities" to ossist in the implementotion of

the stote's plon

' To pursue digitol inclusion octivities in the stote consistent with the plon
. To report bock to the stote on reloted octivities
' To determine the efficocy of efforts (no rnore thon 5olo of oworded funds

con be used),
> No more thon 37o con be used for odministrotive purposes,

144



Digitol Equity Competitive Gront progrom

> $t.ZS billion in owords from NTIA to estoblish the Digitol Equity Competitive
Gront Progrom

> Funding is oworded no more thon 30 doys ofter copocity gront funding hos
been oworded
. Connot be loter thon December 2024.

> These funds ore expected to become ovoiloble in foll 2024. Municipolities should
be involved with their LTPT to ensure they ore reody to opply to NTIA once the
copocity gront opplicotion window opens.

t Any of the following, if they ore not serving,/hove not served, os odministering
entity under the stote progrom ore eligible;

' A politicol subdivision, ogency or instrumentolity of o stote, including on
ogency of o stote thot is responsible for odministering or supervising odult
educotion ond literocy octivities, or for providing public housing, in the stote

. Indion Tribe/Alssko Notive entity/Notive Howoiion orgonizotion
' A foundqtion, corporotion, institution or ossociotion thot is o not-for-profit

ond not o school
. A community onchor institution
. A locol educotionol ogency
. The entity thot corries out o workforce development progrom

' A portnership between ony of the entities described obove. Any odditionol
entities opproved by NTIA.

Eligible octivities must support qt leost one of the following, to benefit covered
populotions:
. Develop ond implement digitol inclusion octivities
' Focilitote broodbond odoption to provide educotionol ond employment

opportunities
. lmplement troining ond/or other workforce development progroms
. Moke equipment, instrumentotion, networking copobility, hordwore ond

softwore, or digitol network technology ovoiloble of lodno cost
o Construct, upgrode, expond or operote new or existing public occess

computing centers through CAls (Community Anchor lnstitutions i.e., school,
librory, hospitol)

' Moximum 1oo/ofor odministrotion; moximum federol shore of ony project is
9O7o; moximum 1O7o for evoluotion.

>

145



January 2d 2024

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: Discussion with Possible Action I Establishing AMI Program

Requested By: Terry Bovaird, City Manager f Donald Barber, Public Works
Supervisor

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION :

Staff is recommending Council to consider putting forward a request for a City wide AMI Program to be
competivley bid. The following are just a few of the reasons to consider this step forward.

1) Faster, more accurate meter reading eliminates errors,
2\ AMI systems catch issues before they become problems.
3) AMI technology can scale to meet your comrnunity's needs.
4\ AMI components coordinate seamlessly with each other.
5) More data more frequently.
6) Manual intervention reduction.
7) Increased Revenue for lost or unreported usuage.

It teally is time to move forward with this technology. AMR, was started by Council back in 2012 and
has still not been completed in eleven years. This is due to the fact that much of the technology then was
purchased but investment was not made in the integration of the program. Council will see the attached
RFP example document and all of the services needed from the "Right Company" that staff recognizes is
needed for full implementation and euccess.

LEGAL REVIEW: YES

FISCAL IMPACTS: POSSIBLE / UNKNOWN

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends

ATTACHMENTS: RF.P EXAMPLE

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVE

146



f AMI / Advnnced Me*ering [nfrasrrugfue
Public Works /City of Williston
Submrssion Deadiine !

REQUEST FoR PROPOSALS
AMI Metering System

50 NW Main Street, Williston, FL 32696
Public Works - of Williston

PROPOSAL DUE DATEI

llPage

147



RFp XXXX AMI / Advanccd Mctcring lnfrastructure
Public Works /City of Williston
Submission Deadline TBD

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS ("RFP")
RFP XXXX Public Works/City of Williston

AMI Metering Program
Located at 50 NW Main Street, Williston Florida, 32696

The City of Williston is requesting proposals from contractors for the installation and management of an
advanced metering lnfrastructure (or) AMI at 50 NW Main Street, Williston, Florida. The award shall be
made to a responsible Proposer taking into consideration the evaluation factors set forth in the Request
for Proposals [RFP) and, if necessary, obtaining best and final offers.

The City of Williston will receive all proposals. After the proposal due date, the Council for the City of
Williston will evaluate all proposals and may conduct negotiations and make a finalrecommendation to
the City Manager for award of the contract. lt is the City of Williston's intent to award one contract
for the requested services.

A. Services S.gught.

1. Locatio&
The Cityof Williston is requesting proposals from qualified firms ["Proposers" or may
be referred to as "Contractors") for the advanced Metering Infrastructure program, (or)
AMI to cover the entirety of Williston, Florida, and its surronding service area.

Required Services and Apnroach to Required Services.
a. The successful Proposer shall be required to provide the services outlined in
hereto ("Required Services") for the above referenced property.

b. The successful Proposer shall be required to furnish all equipment,
machinery, transportation and other implements necessary to execute the contract.

c. The Proposer should propose a plan as to how the Required Services and
any suggested and/or enhanced services will be performed. The plan should include
estimated time to complete each service. The Proposer is specifically advised that
the City of Williston reserves the right to approve any person, firm, or other party to
whom it is proposed to award a subcontract under this contract. ln the event
Proposer plans to subcontract any portion of the work, Proposer shall indicate in its
plan the intent to use subcontractor(s) and the role of said
subcontractor(sJ. Proposer and all subcontractors shall comply with all E-Veri$r
requirements as laid out in Florida Statute 448.095, the specifics of which shall be
outlined in any contract entered into between the Proposer and the City of
Williston.
d. The successful Proposer shall maintain that all employees have been trained
in appropriate safety measures to ensure Proposer's employees are performing
their work in a safe manner.

2.

2lPage

148



RFP XXXX AMI / Advancecl Metcring lnfrastructurc
Pubtis Works /City of Williston
Submission Deadline TBD

B. Proposal Process.

5

3. Oualifications of Proposer.
The Proposer shall state their qualifications to provide the Required services,

4. Terms of Asreement.
All work to be performed shall be completed within twenty-four [24) consecutive calendar
months of the Notice to Proceed by the City of Williston through the award of the contract. If
the Required Services are not completed within the time set forth above the City Manager
may grant an extension as needed. Proposer must request any extension by written letter or
email to the Public Works Director or his designee. Additional requirements and associated
remedies may be negotiated in the final contract for construction as deemed necessary.

Payments.
a. Payment shall be made according to the Proposer's payment schedule
contained in its proposal, or as negotiated by City of Williston through the contract.
In no event shall more than 50% of the total Price be paid prior to the completion of
the project.

b. Unless specified otherwise, the invoice shall be addressed as follows:

City of Williston
50 NW Main Street
Williston, Florida 3269 5
(352J 528-3060

With a copy emailed to:
latrici a.wright@willistonfl,org

c. Payments shall be paid to the Proposer within ninety (90) days contingent
upon the receipt of properly documented invoices and with the condition that the
Proposer has accomplished the services to the satisfaction of the City of Williston
through the tested implmentation process.

1. Mandatory Pre-submittal Conference
A Mandatory Pre-Submittal Conference meeting and walk-through of the job site will be
held at City Hall, in the Council Chambers at, 50 NW Main Street, Williston, Florida, on TBD
2. Contact Information
Each Proposer shall examine the RFP documents carefully and inspect the property to
be built out pursuant to this RFP. Questions concerning the RFP terms, conditions and
technical specifications will be accepted in writing through TBD. Requests must be
transmitted via email. No Proposer may rely upon any oral responses concerning the
proposal or proposal process as outlined in this document. Each Proposal shall have the
opportunity to sit with the City Manager or his designee of the Public Works
department, review the build outlimplementation plans, ask questions and view maps
of the areas where services will be rendered.

3lPage

149



RFP XXXX AMI / Advancccl Metering lrrlrastructure
Public Works /City of Williston
Submission Deadline lBD

4

3. Proposal Deadline.
Proposals must be received by the City of Williston by 4:00 pM, TBD{SUb.miSSlpn
Deadline"), Proposals may be mailed or hand-delivered to the below address:

MaiIto oT HAND DELIVERED PREFERRED:

City of Williston
Attn: Latricia Wright
50 NW Main Street
Williston, Florida 3269 6

Mark on the outside of the envelope and on any camier's envelope: "PROPOSAL FOR
CITY OF WITLISTON ADVANCED METERING INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAM, TBD

Submission of Proposal.
a. Proposals must arrive at the above address no later than Submission
Deadline to be considered.

b. It is the Proposer's responsibility to assure that their Proposal is delivered
to the proper location no later than the Submission Deadline.

c. The City of Williston Contact, whose duty it is to open the Proposals, will
open the Proposals as soon as practicable after the established Submission
Deadline.

d. Proposals received later than the Submission Deadline will not be
considered, will be marked "Too Late" and may be returned unopened to the
Proposer.

e. The City of Williston is not responsible for the premature opening of a
Proposal not properly addressed and identified by the RFP title and submission
deadline on the outside ofthe envelope/package.

f. The Proposer shall submit an ORIGINAL and seven {7) copies of the proposal
on or before the Submission Deadline. Proposals will be retained as the property of
the City of Williston. The Original of the Proposal must be clearly marked "Original"
on its face and must contain an original manual signature of an authorized
representative ofthe responding Proposer; all other copies may be photocopies.

g, All expenses associated with the submittal of a proposal will be borne solely
by the Proposers.

h. Any uncertainty regarding the date and time will be resolved against the
Proposer.

i. Proposals will not be accepted via fax.

4lPage

150



RFP XXXX AMI i Advanced Mctering lnlrastructurc
Public Works /City of Williston
Submission Dcadline TBD

j. The city Manager or his designee will issue replies to inquiries and
additional information or amendments deemed necessary in written addenda,
which will be issued prior to the deadline for responding to this Request for
Proposal

k. It will be the sole responsibility of the Proposer to contact the City Manager
prior to submitting a response to determine if any addenda have been issued, to
obtain such addenda, and to acknowledge addenda with their proposal.

5. General Conditions.
a. Proposers must be available for interviews by the City of Williston City
council, the city Mayor, the city Manager, the Public works Director, the public
Works Supervisor, and the Billing Supervisor,

b. The contents ofthe Proposal ofthe successful Proposer will become part of
the contractual obligations except as may be modified by subsequent
negotiations, The Proposer should expect lo negotiate and sign a contract with the
City of Williston which will be approved by the City Attorney.

c. Proposals must be typed or printed in ink.

d. AII corrections made by the Proposer to their Proposal prior to the 0pening
of Proposals must be initialed and dated by the Proposer. No corrections will be
allowed to be made to Proposals after the Opening of proposals.

e. Actual contract awarded may include change orders and cost associated
with those change orders, if agreed upon, will be documented for preservation,

f. The city of williston reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, in
whole or in part, when such rejection is in the best interest of the City of Williston.
Further, the City of Williston reserves the right to withdraw this solicitation at any
time prior to the final award of the contract.

g. The City of Williston reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, to
waive any informalities or irregularities in any proposals received, to re-advertise
for proposals, or take any similar actions that may be deemed to be in the best
interest of the City.

6. Examination of Proposal Material.
The submission of a sealed proposal shall be deemed a representation and warranty by the
Proposer that the Proposer has investigated all aspects ofthe RFP, that the Proposer is
aware of the applicable facts pertaining to the RFP process, its procedures and
requirements, and that the Proposer has read and understands the RFP, No request for
modification of the provisions of a proposal shall be considered after its submission on the
grounds that the Proposer was not fully inf,ormed as to any fact or condition. Statistical data
that may be contained in the RFP or any addenda thereto is for information purpose only.
7. Interpretation.
No person is authorized to give oral interpretations o[, or make oral changes to, the RFP
documents. Therefore, oral statements will not be binding and should not be relied upon,

5lPage

151



RFP XXXX AMI I Advancecl Metering hrfrastructure
Public Works lCity of Williston
Submission Deadline l'BI)

Any interpretation of, or changes to, the RFP documents will be made in the form of a
written addendum to the RFP document arrd will be furnished by the City of Williston, Only
those interpretations of, or changes to, the RFP document that are made in writing and
furnished to the Proposers by the City may be relied upon.
B, Public Rscords.
Any material submitted in response to this request for proposals will become a public
record and shall be subject to public disclosure consistent with Chapter 119 Florida
Statutes. At all times, the City will comply with the provisions of the Florida Public Record
Law.
9. Schedule,
The following table lists the important dates/times and actions relative to this solicitation. If
the City finds it necessary to make changes to the actions, dates, and/or limes, such changes
will be accomplished by written addendum to this solicitation and posted by the City of
Williston. All times are Eastern Standard times.

Event Date/Time
Release/lssuance of RFP TBD
Mandatory Pre-Submittal Meeting TBD
Submission Deadline rBD
Commencement of Proiect rBD

10. Evaluation.
Proposals will be reviewed and evaluated based upon the following criteria:

a. Completeness of proposal, approach to Required Services.
b. Qualifications of Proposer and qualifications of personnel selected to
perform the services.
c. Past performance on contracts for similar services with respect to such
factors such as costs, quality of work and ability to perform.
d. Price.

Schedule to Complete Required Services.
71,. Insurance.
The Proposer shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against
claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in
connection with the performance of the work hereunder by the Proposer, his agents,
representatives, or employees.

a. Minimum Limits of Insurance- The Proposer shall maintain limits no less
than the following:

1. General Liability, $L,000,000 combined single limit per
occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property
damage with a @2,000,000 annual aggregate. Contractor's
insurance shall include the City of Williston as an additional
insured as provided herein below.

2. Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability: Insurance
covering all employees meeting statutory requirements in
compliance with the applicable state and federal laws, In lieu of

6lPage

152



RFP XXXX nMI I Advancetl Metering Infi"astructure
Public Works /City of Williston
Submission Deadline TBD

naming City of Williston as an additional insured, Contractor
shall provide City of Williston a waiver of all rights of
subrogation against City of Williston with respect to losses
payable under such workers' compensation policy[ies).

3. The Proposer's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the City of Williston, it officers, officials, employees, agents
and volunteers. Any insurance of self-insurance maintained by the
City of Williston, its officers, ofhcials, employees, agents or
volunteers shall be ex insurance and shall not contribute with it.

4. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the
policies shall not affect coverage provided to the City of
Williston, its officers, officials, employees, agents or volunteers.

5. The Proposer's insurance shall apply separately to each
insured against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except
with respect to the limits of the insurer's liability,

6. All Coverages - Each insurance policy required by this clause
shall be endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended,
voided, canceled by either parff, reduced in coverage or in limits
except after thirty [30) days prior written notice by certified
mail, return receipt requested, has been given to the City of
Williston.

7. Acceptability of Insurers - Insurance is to be placed with
insurers with a Best's rating of no less than A:VII.

B. Verification of Coverages - The Proposer shall furnish the
City of Williston with certificates of insurance and with original
endorsements effecting coverage required by this clause. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be
signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage
on its behalf. All certificates and endorsements are to be received
and approved by the City of Williston before work commences.
The City of Williston reserves the right to require complete,
certified copies of all required insurance policies at any time.

9, Subcontractors: Contracts shall include all subcontractors as
insureds under its policies or shall furnish separate certificates
and endorsements for each subcontractor. All coverages for
subcontractors shall be subject to all of the requirements stated
herein.

72. Contract.
The successful Proposer will be required to enter into a contract with the City of Williston in
substantially the same form as the sample contract provided with this RFP. By submitting a

TlPage

153



RFP XXXX AMI / Advanccd Mctcring lrrfrastructure
Public Works /City of Williston
Submission Deadline TBD

Proposal, the Proposer acknowledges and agrees to comply with the following if they
become the Proposer chosen by the Board:

a. Subcontractors: Contracts shall include all subcontractors as insureds under
its policies or shall furnish separate certificates and endorsements for each
subcontractor, All coverages for subcontractors shall be subject to all ofthe
requirements stated herein,

b. Permits: The Contractor shall be responsible for applying for all necessary
permits as required by law.

c. Ethical Business Practices

1, Gratuities: lt shall be unethical for any person to offer, give, or agree
to give any City of Williston employee, or for any City of Williston employee
to solicit, demand, accept, or agree to accept from another person, a gratuity
or an offer of employment in connection with any decision, approval,
disapproval, recommendation, or preparation of any part of a program
requirement or a purchase request, influencing the content of any
specification or procurement standard, rendering of advice, investigation,
auditing or performing in any other advisory capacity in any proceeding or
application, request for ruling, determination, claim or controversy, or other
particular matter, subcontract, or to any solicitation or response therefore.

Z. Kickbacks: It shall be unethical for any payment, gratuity, or offer of
employment to be made by or on behalf of a subcontractor under a contract
to the Proposer or higher tier subcontractor or any person associated
therewith, as an inducement for an award of a subcontract or order.

3. The City of Williston reserves the right to deny award or
immediately suspend any contract resulting from this response pending
final determination of charges of unethical business practices. At its sole
discretion, the Board may deny award or cancel the contact if it determines
that unethical business practices were involved.

13. Proposal Format.
The proposal shall be typed on white paper. Pages shall be secured by staple, cerlox binding
or similar closure.

Responses must be complete and unequivocal. In instances where a response is not
required, or is not applicable or material to the proposal, a response such as "no response
required" or "not applicable" is acceptable.

8lPage

154



RFP XXXX AMI / Advanced Mctcring Inli.astructurc
Public Works /City of Williston
Submission Deadline TBD

CITY OF WILTISTON, FTORIDA

lonathen Bishop
Public Works Supervisor

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

Terry Bovaird
City Manager

a. Number of Proposals
One original and seven (7) copies of the proposalshall be submitted

b. Organizational ofthe Proposal
The Proposal shall be organized by the following sections:

Cover Letter
General Proposer statement
Statement of Operational Qualifications
Statement of Financial Qualifications
Insurance Requirements
Exceptions to the RFP Specifications
Statement of Propose Work Plan
Cost Information

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

B.

9lPage

155



Rl"'P XXXX AMI / Advanced Mctering Infrastructure
Public Works /City of Willisron
Submission Deadline TBD

ATTACHMENT 1

PROPOSAL FORM
RFP: xxxxx Public Works/City of Williston

AMI Program

Place: Williston Ciry Hall
50 NW Main Street

Williston, Florida 32696
Due Date: Friday, f anuary ?7,2022 at 4:00pM

Proposal of hereinafter- called
PROPOSER, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of _, or, a partnership, a
company, or an individual doing business as _.
To the City of Williston, hereinafter referred to as "C0W".

The PROPOSE& in compliance with the request for proposals for the Williston Police Department
upstairs buildout, having examined the specifications with related documents and the sites of the
proposed work, and being familiar with all of the conditions of the proposed work, including the
availability of materials and labor, hereby proposes to furnish all labor, material and supplies and at the
prices shown in the attached Price Schedule. These prices are to cover all expenses incurred in
performing the work required under the proposal documents, of which this propolal is a part. These
prices are firm and shall not be subject to adjustment provided this Proposal is accepted wilhin ninety
(90) days after the time set for receipt of proposals.

PROPOSER hereby agrees to commence work under this contract on or before a date to be
specified in a written "Notice to Proceed" to be issued by the COW.

PROPOSER agrees to perform all work for which he contracts as described in the specifications for
the unit prices shown on the attached price Schedule.

Upon receipt of the Notice of Award, PROPOSER will execute the formal contract attached within
seven (7) days and deliver Insurance certificates and Bonds as required.

The undersigned hereby declares that only the persons or firms interested in the proposal as
principal or principals are named herein, and that no other persons or firms than are herein mentioned
have any interest in this Proposal or in the contract to be entered into; that this proposal is made without
connection with any other person, company, or parties likewise submitting a proposal; and that it is in all
respects for and in good faith, without collusion or fraud.

DEVIATIONS FROM SPECIFICATIONS IF ANY:

l0 lPage

156



By:By:

RFp XXXX AMI / Aelvanecd Metering lnfrastmcrure
Public Works /City of Williston
Submission Deadline TBI)

I have read all of the specifications and requirements and do hereby certi$/ that all items submitted meet
specifications.

COMPANY

ADDRESS:

AGENT NAMEI

CITY: STATE; ZIP CODE:

TELEPHONE: EMAIL:

FEDERAL ID#: /oR sOctAL SECURTTY#:

Respectfully submitted,

Attest:

Print Name: Print Name:

Date: Date:

11 lPage

157



1

RFP XXXX AMI / Advanced Metering Infiastnrcture
Public Works iCity of Williston
Submission Deadline TBD

ATTACHMENT 2

PRICE SCHEDULE

The PROPOSER, in compliance with the request for proposals for the Advanced Metering lnfrastructure
Program, having examined the scope of work and written specifications, hereby proposes to furnish
services for the following unit prices.

SCORING SHEET FOR REQUIRED SERVICES ffor each item as described in Exhibit A)

Removing all existing meters on a set schedule

Supply and install new meters for Gas, Water, and electric

Assest managernent for a minimurn of fifteen years on lull AMI system

Fiber aclara or remote aclara compatible system

$

Submitter shall be the singlc point of all responsibility lor all compotents of
the fuIl service program, included but not limited to servcice, equiptment,
hardware, software, and warranties, NO THIRD PARTY or subcontractor
will secure the full service program,

Malware or security coverage and cloud based backup hosting

Permits

On-Going maintenance program with field labor, that includes meters,
network, AMI endpoints, and off-board maintencance with full service
data hosting and delivery

Customer accessible portals for billing and usage

Pro-rated replacement or replacement on meters and all equiptment

Turn-key deployment of approximaley 1800 Water, Gas, and Electric
meters with software maintenance.

The above unit prices listed in the Price Schedule shall include all labor, materials, removal, permits,
cleaning, overhead, profit, insurance and any other cost necessary to cover the finished work ofthe
several kinds called for in the RFP.
Proposed Payment Schedule (The final payment schedule will be subject to contract negotiationJr

2.

3.

4.

$

$

$

$

$

$

5.

6.

7.

$

$

$

B.

9.

10.

11.

$

$TOTAT PRICE

12 lPage

158



RIrP XXXX AMI / Advanced Metering Infrastructure
Public Works iCity of Williston
Submission Deadline TBD

PR0POSER agrees that this proposal shall be good and may not be withdrawn for a period of
ninety [90) days after the scheduled closing time for receiving proposals.

Respectfully sub mitted,

By:

Signature

Printed Printed Title

ATTACHMENT 3

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION STATEMENT

1. The Proposer hereby agrees to a commitment to the principles and practices of equal opportunity
in employment and to comply with the letter and spirit of federal, state, and local laws and regulations
prohibiting discrimination based on race, color, religion, national region, sex, age, handicap, marital
status, and political affiliation or belief.

2. The Proposer agrees to comply with Executive Order 71246, as amended, and to comply with
specific affirmative action obligations contained therein,

Signed:

Title

Proposer:

Address:

13 lPage

159



RFP XXXX AMI / Advanced Mctcring lnfrastructure
Public Works /City of Williston
Submission Deadline TBD

VENDOR CONFI,ICT O}- INTEREST STATEMENT

STATE OF FLORIDA, CITY OI?

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally who was duly swom deposes and
states:

L lamthe of

with a local office in and principal office in

and principal office in
City & State City & State

The above named entity is submitting a Proposal for the City of Williston
RFP 2023-** described as Roof Replacement.
The Affiant has made diligent inquiry and provides the information contained in the Affidavit based upon
his/her own knowledge.
The Affiant states that only one submittal for the above proposal is being submitted and that the above
named entity has no financial interest in other entities submitting Bids for the same project.
Neither the Affiant nor the above named entity has directly or indirectly entered into any agreement,
participated in any collusion, or otherwise taken any action in restraints of free competitive pricing in
connection with the entity's submittal for the above proposal. This statement restricts the discussion of
pricing data until the completion of negotiations if necessary and execution of the Contract for this
proJect.

Neither the entity not its affiliates, nor any one associated with them, is presently suspended or otherwise
ineligible from parlicipation in contract letting by any local, State, or Federal Agency.
Neither the entity nor its affiliates, nor any one associated with them have any potential conflict of
interest due to any other clients, contmcts, or property interests fbr this project,
I certify that no member of the entity's ownership or management is presently applying for an employee
position or actively seeking an elected position with the City of Williston .

I certiS, that no member of the entity's ownership or management, or staff has a vested interest in any
aspect of the City of Williston .

In the event that a conflict of interest is identified in the provision of services, I, on behalf of the above
named entity, will immediately notify the City of Williston ,

Affiant

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

l0

Typed Name and Title

Date

14 lPage

160



Rl"P XXXX AMI / Advanced Meteriug Infrastr-ucture
Public Works /City of Williston
Submission Deadline TBI)

Sworn to and subscribed before me this _day of 2A24.

Personally Known or produced identitication

Identification type: 
-_

Notary Public-State of

Printed, typed, or stamped commissioned name of notary public.

My commission

INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT

The Elected Entity shall be fully liable for the actions of its directors, officers, lnembers, partners, or
subcontractors, and the ernployees and agents of each of them, and shali fully indemnify and hold hannless the
City of Williston, its employees, agents and assigns from claims, suits, actions, damagcs, and costs of every type
and description, including attomeys' fees (at both trial and appellate levels), arising from or relating to personal
injury or death, and damage to real property or tangible personal property allegecl to bc caused in whole or in part
by the Elected Entity, its officers, direetors, members, partuers, or subcontractors, and employees or agelts of any
of them; provided, howevcr, that the Elected Entity shall not indemnify for that poftion of any loss or damages
proxirnately caused by the negligent act or omission of the city of williston.

To tl're extent applicable, the Elected Entity shail fully indemnify and hold ham:less the City of Williston, and its
agents, employees assigns from any claims, suits, actions, damages, and costs of every type and description,
including attomeys' fees (at both trial and appellate level), arising from or relating to violation or infringement of
a tradematt, copyright, patent, trade secret or intellectual properly right; provided, however, that the foregoing
obligation shall not apply to the misuse or modification of Elected Entity's products by the City of Willistorr or
any of its agents, employees, and assigns, or to the operation or use of Elected Entity's products by the City of
Williston or any of its agents, employees, and assigns in a manner not contemplated by the Contract or the
purchase order.

ln the event of a claim, the City of Williston shall promptly notify the Elected Entity in writing by prepaid
certified mail (return receipt requested), or by delivery through any nationally recognized courier service (such as
Federal Express or UPS) which provides evidence of delivery, at the following address:

Such notification may also be provided by fax transmission to the following fax number:

The City of Williston shall provide all available information and assistance that the Electcd Entity may reasonably
require regarding any claim.

'lhe City of Williston may, in addition to other remedies available to it at law or equity, and upon written notice to
the Elccted Entity, retain such monies lrom amounts due the Elected Entity as may be deemed by the City of

15 lPage

161



RFP XXXX AMI i Advanced Metering lnfrastructure
Public Works /City of Williston
Submission Deadline TBD

Williston to be necessary to satisfy any claim for damages, penalties, costs ancl the like asserted by or against it.
'fhe City of Williston may set off any liability or other obligation of the Elected Entity or its affiliates to the City
of Wiiliston against any payments due the Elected Entity under any contract with the City of Williston.
This agreement for indemnification shall continue in force for five (5) years from the date of full completion of all
obligations of the Elected Entity under the contract or purchase order.

In the event that there is a conflict between this agreement and any other applicable indemnification agreement
between the City of Williston and the Elected Entity, the agreenent which provides the most protection for the
City of Williston shall take precedence. The provisions of this Contract are severable, and if any one or lnore
provisions may be detcrmined to be illegal or otherwise unenfbrceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, in
whole or in part, the remaining provisions, and any parlially unenforceable provisions to the extent enforceable,
shall nevertheless be binding and enforceable.

I, being an authorized representative of the Entity of

, 
t"T;|l;.t"1,j,'"';1" ''-;:- 

*emnin"ation asreement

of this date, ,2024.

Signature of Representative of Elected Entity

Printed name

Contact Information lbr Elected Entitv

Street Address:

as

As

City, State and,Zip Code:

Phone: Fax:

ACCEPTED BY THE CITY O}- WILISTON ON

By:

2024.

Printed Name:_

16 lPage

162



RFP XXXX Afull / Ailvanccd l\4eiering lrr{i-astnrcture
Public Works lCity of Willisron
Submissiorr Deadline TBD

As:

lTlPage

163



RFP XXXX AMI / Advanced Metering Infrastructurc
Public Works /City of Williston
Submission Deadline TBD

DISPUTES I}ISCLOSURE FORM

Answcr thc following questions by placing as 3'X" after "YES" or ((NO". If you answer *yESt', please
explain in the space provided, or via attnchment.

Has your firm or any of its officers, reccived a reprimand of any nature or been suspended by the Department of
Professional Regulations or any other regulatory agency or professional association within the last five (5) years?
YES NO

Has your firm, or any member of your firm, been declared in default, terminated or removed from a contract or
job related to the services your firm provides in the regular course of business within the last five (5) years?
YES NO

Has your firm had against it or filed any request for equitable adjustment, contract claims, bid protest, or litigation
in the past five (5) years that is related to the services your firm provides in the regular course ofbusiness?
YES

If yes, state the nature of the request for equitable adjustment, contract claim, litigation, or protest, and state a
brief description of the case, the outcome or status of the suit and thc monetary amounts or extended contract time
involved.

I hereby certify that all statements made are true and agree and undcrstand that any misstatement or
misrepresentation or falsification of facts shall be cause for forfeiture of rights for further consideration of this
proposal for the City of Williston, RFP 2A22-**,IT Managed Services.

Entity
Date

Authorized Signature and Title Printed or Typed Name and Title

1.8lPage

164



RFP XXXX A,&,ll / Adr.,anced Mctcring Infi'astructurc
Public Works /City of Williston
Subrnission Deadline l'tlD

DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATE
I, the undersigned, in accordancc with Florida Statute 287 .087, hereby certiff

or type name of firm) publishes a written
statetnent notifying that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession or use of a controlled
substance is prohibited in the workplace named above, and specifying actions that will bc taken against violations
of such prohibition.

r Infonns employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the work place, the firm's policy of
maintaining a drug free working environment, and available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and
employee assistance progmms, and the penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug
use violations.

r Gives each crnploycc cngaged in providing commodities or contractual services that are under bid
or proposal, a copy of the statemcnt spccified above.

r Notifies the employees that as a condition of working on the comrnodities or contractual services
that are under bid or proposal, the employee will abide by the tenns of the statement and will
rtotify the employer of any conviction of, plea of guilty or nolo contender to, any violation of
Chaptcr 1893, of any corrtrolled substance law of the State of Florida or the United States, for a
violation occurring in the work place, no iater tlran five (5) days after such conviction, and
requires employees to sign copics of such written (*) statement to acknowledge their receipt.

o Imposes a sanction on, or requiles the satisfactory participation in, a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program, if such is available in the ernployee's conununity, by any employee who
is so convicted.

o Makes a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug free work place through the
implementation of the drug free workplace program.

'oAs a person authorized to sign tiris statemcnt, I certily that the above named business, finn or corporation
cornplies fully with the requiremcnts sct forth herein"

Affiant Date

Typed Narne and Titlc

Sworn to and subscribed before me this dav of 2024.

Personally Known or produced identification

Identification type

Notary Public-State of

Printed, typed, or stamped commissioned narne of notary public.

My commission expires

19 lPage

165



RFP XXXX AMI / Advanced Mctcring Infrastructure
Public Works /City of Williston
Subrnission Deadline TBI)

NON.COLLUSION AFT'IDAVIT OF PROPOSER

STATE OF

COLINTY OF

L HeiShe is

being duly swom, deposes and says that:

of
f itle Company Name

that has submitted the attached proposal;

the proposer

2' He/She is fully informed respecting the preparation ancl contents of the attached proposal and of all pertinent
circumstances respecting such proposal;

3. Such Proposal is genuine and is not a collusive or sham proposal;

4. Neither thc said Proposer nor any of its officers, parlners, owners, agents, representatives, employees, or parties
in interest, including this afftant, has in any way colluded, connivcd, or ag.eed, directly or iniirictly, with any
other proposer, finn or person to submit a collusive or sham Proposal in connection with such Contract, or has in
any manner' directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion or communication or conference with any
other proposer, firm, or person to fix the price or prices in the attached proposal or any other proposer, or to fix
any overhead, profit or cost element ofthe proposal price or the proposal price ofany oih", proposer, or to secure
through any collusion, connivance, or unlawful agreement any advantage against the City of Wi1irtor, , Florida or
any person interested in the proposed Contract; and

5' Tlie price or priccs quoted in the attached proposal are fair and proper and are not tainted by any collusion,
conspiracy, connivance, or unlawful agreement on the part of the proposer or any of its agents, representatives,
owners, employees, or parties in interesl, including this affiant.

Affiant Date

Typed Name and Title

Swom to and subscribed before rne this _day ol 2024.

Personally Known or produced identification

Identification type:

Notary Public-State of ..-------------...--.-..-

Printed, typed, or stamped commission"O **ffi
My commission expires

20 lPage

166



RFP XXXX AMI 1' Advanccd Mcrering Inlrastructure
Public Works /City of Williston
Submission Deadline TBD

SWORN STATEMENT TJNDER SECTION
287.r33(3)(n), FLORIDA STATUTES ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES

TIIIS FORM MUS'I'BE SIGNED IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICER
AUI'HORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS.

L,

2,

This sworn statement is submitted with Proposal No. RIF 2024-*j

Thisswornstatcmentissubmittedbywhosebusinessaddress

(FEIN)i.-.IfentityhasnoIlEIN'includetheSocialSecurityNumberofthe
individual signing this swom statement

My name i. - 

- 
- 

und my relationship to the

entity namcd above is

I understand that a "public entity crime" as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(9), Florida Statutes, means a

violation of any state or federal law by a person with respect to, and directly related to, the transaction of
business with any public entity or with an agency or political subdivision of any other state or with the

United States, including, but not limited to, any bid or contract for goods or services to be provided to any

public entity or an agency or political subdivision of any other state or of the United States and involving

antitrust, fraud, theft, bribery, collusion, racketeering, conspiracy or material misrepresentations.

I understand that "convicted" or "conviction" as defined in Paragraph 2ST.133(l) (b), Florida Statutes,

means a finding of guilt or a conviction of a public entity crime, with or without an adjudication of guilt,

in any federal or state trial court of record relating to charges brought by indichnent or information after

July 1 , 1 989, as a result of a jury verdict, non-jury trial, or entry of a plea of guilty or nolo contendere.

I understand that an "affiliatc" as defined in Paragraph 287.133(l)(a), Florida Statutes mealls:

a' A predeccssor or successor ofa person convicted ofa public entity crirne; or

b. An entity under the control of any natural person who is active in the management of the entity

and who has been convicted of a public cntity crime. The term "affiliate" includes those officers,

directors, executives, partnsrs, sharehoiders,

employees, members and agents who are active in the management of an affiliate. 'Ihe
Ownership by one person of shares constituting a controlling interest in another person, or a
pooling of equipment or income among persons when not for fair market value under an arm's
length agreement, shall bc a prima facie case that one person controls another person. A person
who knowingly enters into a joint venture with a person who has been convictecl of a public entity
crime in Florida during thc preceding 36 months shalt be considered an affiliate.

I understand that a "person" as defincd in Paragraph2S7.133(1) (c), lilorida Statutes, means any natural

person or entity organized under the laws of any state of the Unitecl States with the legal power to enter

4

3

5.

6.

7

2LlPage

167



RFP XXXX AMI / Advanced Metering Inliastructure
Public Works /City of Williston
Submission Deadline TBD

into a binding contract and which bids or applies to bid on contracts for the provision of goods or services

let by a public entity, or which otherwise transacts or applics to transact business with a public entity.
The tenn "person" includes those officers, directors, executivcs, partners, shareholders, employees,

mernberc and agents who are active in manageinent of an entity.

8' Based on information and belief, the statement, which I have marked below, is true in relation to the

entity submitting this swom statcment. (Please indicate which staternent applies)

-Neither 

the entity submitting this sworn staternent, nor any ofhcers, directors, executives, partners,
shareholders, employees, members or agents who are active in neitheimanagcment of the entity, nor anyaffiliate
of the entity irave been charged with a convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to July l, 19g9.

- The entity subrnitting this swotl statetnent, or one or more of the officers, directors, executives, partners,
shareholders, employees, members or agents who are active in management of the entity, or an afl-rliate of the
entity has been charged with, and sonvicted of a public entity crime subsequent to July 1, lgg9, and (please
indicate which additional statement applies)

There has been a proceeding concerning the conviction before a hearing officer of the State of Florida,
Division of Administrative Hearings. The final order entered by the hearing officer did not place the person or
affiliate on the convicted vendor list. (plcase attach a copy of the final order)

. - The person or affiliate was placed on the convictcd vendor list. There has been a subsequent proceeding
before a hearing officer of the State of Florida, Division of Administrative Hearings. The hnal order entered b!
the hearing officer determined that it was in the public interest to remove the person or affiliate from the
convicted vendor list. (Please attach a copy ofthe hnal order)

The person or affiliate has not been piaccd on the convicted vendor list. (Please describe any action taken
by, or pending with, the Department of General Services)

Affiant Date

Typed Name and Title

Swom to and subscribed before me this _day of 2024

Personally Known or produced identifi cation

ldentification type: _
Notary Public-State of
Printed, typed, or stamped commissionecl name of notary public.

My commission expi res

22 lPage

168



Scoring Criteria

City of Williston Water Metcr Replacement project

Design-Build Selection Rating Fonn

EXHIBIT A

Project Number:
Project Bid Date:

Proposer Firm:
City, State, Zip:

Selection Criteria Value Score
Prim Firm alifications l5
The finn's overall of Meter AMI Asset 0-4

of the firm in the muni water ilr 0-3
Licensed state contractor and & Health vide 0-3
Proximity ty firm partner facitheto Ci fo tech& tiesli &pflmary resoufces
Proven track record with services for the ci 0-2

alilications 40
All proposed meters meet AWWA standards and are NSF/ANSI 6l certified 0-5

shall be meter agnostic. Cornpatibility list with at least 20 diThe AMI solution
manufacturers to be dcd.

0-5

The AMI Solution shall read Water, Gas & Electric meters under the same network
a minimum of 80% coverage with three levels of

redundancy using fixed based collectors at a heiglrt not
assets. No hybrtd AMIIAMR, repeaters, cellular or

to exceed 30ft except City
mesh-based systems are

The AMI solution shall have
-10

transponder endpoints shall bc two-way licensed communication in theThe AMI radio
454-470MHz that is the exclusive of the Ci

-10

Project Team Qualifications (Maximum 15 points)
project designer to achieve City 's vision & meet ovcrall project 0*3

of

of prolect manager to manage scope, budget, schedule & quality

Experience of the Technology Partners product delivery including references1n ,

Experience Meter and deployment m proJfo the AMI team ect delivery
Maintenance m20
Provide documentation of ISO 9001 certification for asset 0-5
Capability to meet all requirements of the meter assct management program

of the finn and technology partners with water meter assetExperience
0-5

ence with asset in the state of North Carolina 0-5
Financial Sta t0
Overall financial of the finn a-2
Proven capability of the
initial meter infrastructure

primary firm to provide project spread payment for the
up to 10 years

0-2

Able to delay the first payment of the for one (1) year a-2
Financial ect benefits to be realized over Iof 0-2
Provide of Insurance demonstrati all eds 0-2

TOTAL

23 I ,PAGE169



January 2d 2024

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: Discussion with Possible Action / SW L't Avenue Street Repair

Requested By: Terry Bovaird, city Manager/ Donald Barber, public works
Supervisor

BACKGROUND I DESCRIPTION:

The destructive events last month on SW l't Avenue caused extensive damage to the
street. Also mentioned in a previous council meeting, public works was asked about a
solution to the manhole in front of the Police station in relation to its height. Both of
these issues could be costly to deal with, but to compound the problem, the
infrastructure underneath the road is some of the oldest in the City of Williston.
Funding is also a problem to be solved, but staff would recommend a solution that
would also fix the sewer and water mains on SWl't street, before moving ahead with a
pavement repair. Staff is looking for permission to study the problem and report back
to council on options for a complete and long-term fix.

LEGAL REVIEW: NO

FISCAL IMPACTS: POSSIBLE / UNKNOWN

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends

ATTACHMENTS: MAP I Attachment A

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVE

170



12426123,6:25 PM

Autozone AuIo Pa.tg
ttrnsfure

Go, gle Maps

ssos

Google Maps

I H&R Slock

ss6s

EHardee's Sludio 27 Barbershop
g Naii Saron

Sunrco Gas Statlon

Frrsl Ys16o6,",
Church of WilIslon

gi$i.l$"l*""",.,"

${s0@ 9
V

LJnrted Stales
Pqslar Serurce

E'(e bla5ssge
I iiecovaft

t't"'::::
Back Doortil q@s 

A9AWrliis:on City Hall

sns8s

{^Lr Rert'y Auto prns
V ru'o orn; :ro,c

l.ralgreens
1!)

I

Flora,s Bour,que

ia :. ", ,-

9rlnntldes
g8C . fii{ikt$i

Frst Eaptisl
Church-Wili'slon

SGBfF

Sgduss

sEffin0AlB

C.a./ola

93*,il:1,,".
I

LeW tsentaoe les0rance
I Lane s Yardware

a
B
E
ts

Aven!e?. T6co de| , \ta

--"

i j.4r11.t i:.tiri
I Tuminq Point Fitness

9 s6fF

sgstflp
q
6I

6
g
6
d

S{ES0C ts
6I

tas
tsI'. ,1.!,)r',i -' a/

)o

I
VJ'lls(oil PDlice
Depanfienl

6!@E

er.@S

w,;t;il'-,
Ne€,\€J

t3o'ole
J SDarBuildin€A

\ I
l;rr:ih:nr Lirrqs

ID

Bg
t

84Sgns&Advenrsjng
krM pr,niingibp

Map dara 02023 100 ft t-t

ATTACHMENT A

https://www. google-com/maps/@29.3862032,-92.44g6532, 1 8z?entry=ft u
1t1

171



Date: January 2,2024

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: City Owned Property Surplus Request

BACKGROUND / DESCRTPTTON:

The City of Williston owns a property located at the corner of SE 6m Sheet and SE 3'd
Avenue, Parcel #0577700000. The property is 0.1,4 acres and is not being used by the City
at this time. Staff and Wright-Pierce have verified that this property has no use in future
utility plans. The property is vacant.

Monserrat Rubio Group has purchased the property to the south and is in the process of
purchasing the property to the west and inquired about this property. They understand
that a surplus does not guarantee they will procure the lot.

LEGAL REVIEW: NA

FISCAL IMPACTS: Positive impact (market value).

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Direct City staff to surplus lot.

ATTACHMENTS: Property appraiser report and maps.

ACTION:

APPROVED DISAPPROVED.

172



173



11120123. 10:1.t Atr{ qPublk.nrt - Lavy Counly, FL - Ropoft 0577700000

LevyCounty, FL

Homsgtesd Applicetion

I :u,'1,.,1,.u, J:.!ri i,.llltr:r

l.r r|,.t :, il.i ,t;l: f t,r'r

HunicaneDamaga Form

ATTENTION:This is notfor FEMA

Summary
Frellb
tHUmAdir$
t'hl!hboilEqd
Ldrl ttarolp0oh'

06rt:0q!00

oldwllli6loh 5€uth Rcrlrlrntlrl I tOtt
06-1119oAXV!L|.Asy'D Bt-X 1 LOT r
'1k legrl*:( riplidr !k!3fl l"j.F nde lE rd,rrlanL.rl..r ld :ed$ d.ril:dion..hrul.i lBobi,:itud ,rsl,r rL".rriil* dcHi ailr tu6rl purpuir-..
M(x\|tCtPAilS16l
oaKvlr-ra
o+ 19t9
IVIUISTON (birtri.t Wl)
21.3973
o.1{6
N
t*,

Prcpdty UG C6dc
lAdMtlw
$a.fvl9/tutc
?a blltrld
MhC! *rtr
acnrgc
Hmtcd
ArCbdilqdon

ViewMaB

Ownor
Ormr Nrma
MClt.CAddru$

Veluetion

g!:{ orw,lr,ds 10otg
wll-tslD&Ft 3?696

Eulldin8 Vrlu!
Ertr. FqtuEr Vrtn
Mfil€l t8d Vrhc
,{c |lnd Vrhc
hal (Mrl€tll^,c
Ar6.*dVil€
EmpaV*r
T!sblc VJ€
C.p Dilr(Hlirl

PtrviEY€r V.be

Extmptions

Hffirnrd !

Land Line

UED6d?lloo
MUNICIFAL

lo23 ccdrncJ vdE
SuffirV

lo
lo

910@
tlqm
1r0,000
16539

$atE
lo

t3.411

$1qm0

2.d Homurd i

Fronl

wldilftr t

OGfth

Dlld[ty : Salon i rAtatr a Othr I

U{tryrc
LTd

Total Lrnd Unltt
1

tffd Valuc

s10,06

1t2

174



12/28123, 10:1,1 AM

Map

qPubltc-not - Lsvy County, FL - Raporr 0577f00000

No ddr eallttar ts th. tollo|,lE Badllc* Trtn Nolic, , B[lHirl8 lntsmntioq Exhr Feilore! 5r]*, Bllldit8 *rtch. Pho{oa

, . . |,!r 'j:,' ,r1 . :1, .1,: i

. ,''',rri r '..;.-:',,lri Ii
1r .i, , r,, t|

''' ' rlrl:/ iii:

' tua'-l|]! a?.!.1pri!! !:!!&I!9s!!l'$&,!
tiJ! lr{! :lplsi!4. 1?11!, !!1J, I :l ::!11_!l!:,1

C'ttpf,g!"iflpt

'f .ti-:,i1,:l

2j2

175




